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In re: Proposed Amendments to Rules
25-6.135, F.A.C., Annual Reports;
25-6.1351, F.A.C., Cost Allocation
and Affiliate Transactions; and Rule
25-6.0436, F.A.C., Depreciation

Commission Staff's Post-Hearing Comments

As directed, the Florida Public Service Commission staff

(staff) files the following post-hearing comments:

Pursuant to Rule 25-6.1351, Florida Administrative Code, the

Commission currently requires electric investor-owned utilities to

file information concerning their affiliates and affiliate

transactions on an annual basis as set out in Schedules 1-6 of Form

PSC/AFA 16, entitled "Analysis of Diversification Activities." The

proposed amendments prescribe procedures utilities must follow when

allocating costs between utilities and affiliates. The intent of

the proposed amendments is to ensure that ratepayers do not

subsidize nonregulated operations, as directed by the Legislature

in Sections 366.05(9) and 366.093(1), Florida Statutes.

Because of their nature, staff believes that affiliated

transactions deserve close scrutiny and consideration.

Historically, affiliate transactions were reviewed during rate
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Staff believes that rules are necessary to treat affiliate 

transactions consistently and to follow the mandate of the statutes 

to ensure that ratepayers are not harmed by affiliate transactions. 

In addition, the rules are available for the utilities to use in 

their decision-making deliberations dealing with affiliates. 

Staff urges the hearing officer to recommend the proposed 

amendments with the following changes, which are redlined in the 

attached version of Rules 25-6.1351, Cost Allocation and Affiliate 

Transactions; 25-6.135, Annual Reports; and 25-6.0436, 

Depreciation: 

Exceptions 

Paragraph (3) (a) of Rule 25-6.1351, Florida Administrative 

Code, provides that the requirements within subsection (3) apply to 

"non-tariffed affiliate transactions impacting regulated 

activities." Tampa Electric Company and Gulf Power Company had 

requested in their comments filed after the rule amendments were 

proposed that certain types of transactions be excluded from the 

subsection (3) requirements. Staff agrees that subsection (3) 

should not apply to: 

the allocation of costs for services between a utility 
and its parent company or between a utility and its 
regulated utility affiliates or to services received by 
a utility from an affiliate that exists solely to provide 
services to members of the utility's corporate family. 

Therefore, staff recommends this language be added to Rule 25-  

6.1351(3) (a). Excluding the subsection's requirements from these 
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types of transactions will be less burdensome for the utilities and 

will still allow staff to monitor affiliate transactions that are 

likely to cause the ratepayers harm. Staff recommends against, 

however, excluding allocations of costs between utilities and 

nonregulated affiliates for administrative services as requested by 

TECO, because these transactions warrant enhanced regulatory 

scrutiny to protect ratepayers. 

Market P r i c e  

The proposed version of paragraph (3)(b) of Rule 25-6.1351 did 

not include references to market price in the exception language. 

At the rule hearing, staff recommended adding references to market 

price after analyzing Florida Power Corporation's comments filed in 

response to the proposed amendments. Staff agrees that a utility 

should be allowed to "charge an affiliate less than fully allocated 

costs or market price if the charge is above incremental cost." If 

market price is added here, it must also be added to the 

documentation requirement set out in paragraph (3) (b). Adding 

market price twice in paragraph (3) (b) as shown in the attached 

redlined version of Rule 25-6.1351 will clarify that a utility, 

with appropriate justification, may charge below market price. 

Foregone Transac t ions  

Staff recommends that language be added to paragraphs (3) (b) 

and (3)(d) of Rule 25-6.1351 to require utilities to maintain 

documentation to show that if a utility seeks to use one of the 
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exceptions in either of the paragraphs, it must maintain 

documentation to show that "the transaction would have otherwise 

been forgone." This requirement clarifies the changes made by the 

Commission at the April 18, 2000, Agenda Conference to staff's 

April 6, 2000, recommended version of the rule. 

Utilities should receive at least market value for products 

and services provided to an affiliate. Without this language, 

utilities would have no incentive to increase prices to affiliates 

as long as the price covered incremental costs. The addition of 

this requirement will not be burdensome to the utilities because of 

the changes staff has recommended to the notice requirement 

provisions, as described in the next section. 

N o t i c e  Requirement 

At the rule hearing, Florida Power and Light Company 

recommended that language be added to paragraphs (3) (b) and (3)(d) 

to modify the reporting requirement so that multiple notifications 

would not have to be made for the same types of transactions. 

Staff agrees with the concept of this change, and recommends the 

following language for the last two sentences of paragraph (3)(b): 

If a utility charges less than market price, the utility 
must notify the Division of Economic Regulation in 
writing within 30 days of the utility initiating, or 
changing any of the terms or conditions, for the 
provision of a product or service. In the case of 
products or services currently being provided, a utility 
must notify the Division within 30 days of the rule's 
effective date. 

In addition, staff recommends that the last sentence of paragraph 
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(3) (d) should read as follows: 

If a utility charges less than market price, the utility 
must notify the Division of Economic Regulation in 
writing within 30 days of the transfer. 

The redlined version of these changes is attached to staff's 

comments. These changes should make the rule less burdensome for 

the utilities and still allow staff to obtain the information it 

needs to monitor affiliate transactions. 

Form Number, Rule Reference, and Division Names 

Staff has changed the name of the Division of Auditing and 

Financial Analysis to the Division of Economic Regulation to 

reflect the recent reorganization at the Commission. This 

reorganization also necessitates a change in the form number for 

"Annual Report of Major Electric Utilities" to Form PSC/ECR/101. 

Staff has redlined these changes in the attached draft. 

In addition, two ministerial changes must be made to Rule 25- 

6.0436, Florida Administrative Code. The reference to the 

Commission Clerk's office in subsection (4) should be changed to 

the Division of Records and Reporting as shown in the attached 

draft. Finally, in subsection ( 9 ) ,  the reference to the annual 

report rule needs to be updated to Rule 25-6.135 as also shown in 

the attached draft. 
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WHEREFORE, the staff of the Florida Public Service Commission 

requests the hearing officer to consider these comments in her 

recommendation to the Commission concerning changes to Rules 25- 

6.1351, 25-6.135, and 25-6.0436, Florida Administrative Code. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

MARY AN& HELTO'N v 
Associate General Counsel 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6096 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been 
furnished by U.S. Mail this 21st  day of July, 2000, to the 
following: 

Mr. Bill Walker 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 

Charles Guyton, Esq. 
Steel Hector & Davis LLP 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

James A. McGee, Esq. 
Senior Counsel 
Florida Power Corporation 
P.O. Box 14042 (BT15) 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Ms. Angela Llewellyn 
Regulatory Affairs 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-0111 

Harry Long, Esq. 
Tampa Electric Company 
702 North Franklin Street 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Mr. Gary Livingston 
Gulf Power Company 
101 North Monroe Street, Suite 1060 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1547 

Russell A .  Badders, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane 
3 West Garden Street 
Pensacola, FL 32501 

Anna Cam Fentriss 
Governmental Relations 
1400 Village Square Boulevard, Number 3 
Tallahassee, FL 32312 
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Richard Watson 
108 E. Jefferson St., Suite C 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Vicki G. Kaufman, Esquire 
Joseph A. McGlothin, Esquire 
McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, 
Davidson, Rief & Bakas, P.A. 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Mr. John T. English 
President & CEO 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P. 0 .  Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

camcomme.mah 
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25-6.1351 Cost Allocation and Affiliate Transactions 

Pumose. The DurDose of this rule is to establish cost 

allocation requirements to ensure DroDer accountins for affiliate 

transactions and utility nonresulated activities so that these 

transactions and activities are not subsidized bv utilitv 

rateDayers. This rule is not applicable to affiliate 

transactions for purchase of fuel and related transDortation 

services that are subiect to Commission review and auDroval in 

cost recoverv Droceedinss. 
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(2) Definitions 

(a) Affiliate - -  Any entity that directly or indirectly 

through one or more intermediaries, controls, is controlled by, 

or is under common control with a utility. A s  used herein, 

"control" means the Dossession, directlv or indirectlv, of the 

power to direct or cause the direction of the manasement and 

policies of a comDany, whether such Dower is exercised throush 

one or more intermediarv comuanies. or alone, or in coniunction 

with, or Dursuant to an asreement. and whether such Dower is 

CODING: Words underlined are additions; words in 
type are deletions from existing law. 

- 1 -  



n 

~ 

h 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

established throush a maioritv or minoritv ownership or votinq of 

securities, common directors. officers or stockholders, votinq 

trusts, holdins trusts. associated comwanies, contracts or any 

other direct or indirect means. - 3 -  - 
- 7 1  L- - 
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(b) Affiliated Transaction - -  Any transaction in which both 

a utility and an affiliate are each participants, excewt 

transactions related solelv to the filing of 

consolidated tax returns. 

Cost Allocation Manual (CAM) - The manual that sets out 

a utilitv’s cost allocation wolicies and related wrocedures. 

Direct Costs - Costs that can be swecificallv 

identified with a warticular service or wroduct. 

Fullv Allocated Costs - The sum of direct costs wlus a 

fair and reasonable share of indirect costs. 

Indirect Costs - Costs, includinq all overheads, that 

cannot be identified with a warticular service or wroduct. 

Nonrequlated - Refers to services or wroducts that are 

not subject to price requlation bv the Commission or not included 

for ratemakinq wurwoses and not reported in surveillance. 

Prevailinq Price Valuation - Refers to the wrice an 

affiliate charqes a requlated utilitv for wroducts and services. 

which equates to that charqed bv the affiliate to third uarties. 

To aualifv for this treatment, sales of a uarticular asset or 
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service to third parties must encomuass more than 5 0  uercent of 

the total auantitv of the uroduct or service sold bv the entitv. 

The 50 uercent threshold is aDDlied on an asset-bv-asset and 

service-bv-service basis. rather than on a Droduct line or 

service line basis. 

Requlated - Refers to services or wroducts that are 

subject to price requlation bv the Commission or included for 

ratemakinq uuruoses and reDorted in surveillance. 

Non-Tariffed Affiliate Transactions 

a The uurDose of subsection ( 3 )  is to establish 

requirements for non-tariffed affiliate transactions impactinq 
. . .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . 

A utilitv must charqe an affiliate the hiqher of fullv 

allocated costs or market price for all non-tariffed services and 

products purchased bv the affiliate from the utilitv. ExCeDt. a 

utilitv may charqe an affiliate less than fullv allocated costs 

the utilitv must maintain documentation to suuDort and iustifv 
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charses less than market price, the utilitv must notifv the 

When a utilitv wurchases services and products from an 

affiliate and applies the cost to resulated operations. the 

utilitv shall apportion to resulated operations the lesser of 

fullv allocated costs or market price. Except. a utilitv may 

apportion to resulated operations more than fullv allocated costs 

if the charse is less than or equal to the market price. If a 

utilitv apportions to resulated operations more than fullv 

7 
support and iustifv how doinq so benefits resulated operations 

and would be based on prevailins price valuation. 

When an asset used in resulated operations is 

transferred from a utilitv to a nonresulated affiliate, the 

utilitv must charse the affiliate the sreater of market price or 

net book value. Except, a utilitv may charse the affiliate 

either the market price or net book value if the utilitv 

maintains documentation to support and iustifv that such a 
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be used in resulated overations is transferred from a 

nonresulated affiliate to a utility, the utility must record the 

asset at the lower of market vrice or net book value. Excevt, a 

utility may record the asset at either market vrice or net book 

value if the utilitv maintains documentation to suvvort and 

indeDendent amraiser must verify the market value of a 

transferred asset with a net book value greater than $1,000,000. 

If a utility charses less than market vrice. the utility must 

Each affiliate involved in affiliate transactions must 

maintain all underlyins data concerninq the affiliate transaction 

for at least three years after the affiliate transaction is 

comvlete. This varasravh does not relieve a resulated affiliate 

from maintaininq records under otherwise avvlicable record 

retention reauirements. 

Cost Allocation PrinciDles 

utility accountinq records must show whether each 

transaction involves a vroduct or service that is resulated or 

nonresulated. A utility that identifies these transactions bv 

the use of subaccounts meets the requirements of this varasravh. 

Direct costs shall be assiqned to each non-tariffed 
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service and Droduct Drovided bv the utilitv. 

-(cL Indirect costs shall be distributed to each non- 

tariffed service and DrOduCt Drovided bv the utilitv on a fully 

allocated cost basis. EXCeDt, a utilitv mav distribute indirect 

costs on an incremental or market basis if the utilitv can 

demonstrate that its ratepavers will benefit. If a utilitv 

distributes indirect costs on less than a fullv allocated basis, 

the utilitv must maintain documentation to suvDort doins so. 

Each utility must maintain a listins of revenues and 

exvenses for all non-tariffed products and services. 

151 ReDOrtinCf Reauirements. Each utilitv shall file 

information concerninq its affiliates, affiliate transactions, 

entitled "Annual ReDOrt of Major Electric Utilities," mav be 

Cost Allocation Manual. Each utility involved in 

affiliate transactions or in nonrequlated activities must 

maintain a Cost Allocation Manual (CAM). The CAM must be 

orqanized and indexed so that the information contained therein 

can be easilv accessed. 
. . = .  -..-..- .-+ 
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Specific Authority: 366.05(1), 350.127(2) F.S, 

Law Implemented: 350.115, 366.04(2) (a) and7- (f), 366.041(1), 

366.05(1), ( 2 ) ,  and ( 9 ) ,  366.06(1). 366.093(1) F.S. 

History- -New 12-27-94, Amended 

25-6.135 Annual Reports. 

(1) Each investor-owned electric utility shall file annual 

reports with the Commission on Commission 

which is incorporated by reference into 

this rule. , entitled "Annual Report 

of Major Electric Utilities", may be obtained from the 

Commission's Division of Economic Resulation . .  

. These reports shall be verified by a 

responsible accounting officer of the utility making the report 

and shall be due on or before April 30 for the preceding calendar 

year. A utility may file a written request for an extension of 

time with the Division of Economic Resulation . .  
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no later than April 30. One extension of 31 

days will be granted upon request. A request for a longer 

extension must be accompanied by a statement of good cause and 

shall specify the date by which the report will be filed. 

(2) The utility shall also file with the original and each 

copy of the annual report form, or separately within 30 days, a 

letter or report, signed by an independent certified public 

accountant, attesting to the conformity in all material respects 

of the schedules and their applicable notes listed on the general 

information page of with the 

Commission's applicable uniform system of accounts and published 

accounting releases. 

Specific Authority: 366.05(1), 350.127(2) F.S. 

Law Implemented: 350.115, 366.04(2) (f), 366.05(1), (2) (a) F.S. 

History--New 12-27-94, Amended 

25-6.04,36 Depreciation. 

(1) For the purposes of this part, the following 

definitions shall apply: 

(a) Category or Category of Depreciable Plant - -  A grouping 

of plant for which a depreciation rate is prescribed. At a 

minimum it should include each plant account prescribed in Rule 

25-6.014(1), F.A.C. 

(b) Embedded Vintage - -  A vintage of plant in service as of 

the date of study or implementation of proposed rates. 

(c) Mortality Data - -  Historical data by study category 
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showing plant balances, additions, adjustments and retirements, 

used in analyses for life indications or calculations of realized 

life. Preferably, this is aged data in accord with the 

following: 

1. The number of plant items or equivalent units (usually 

expressed in dollars) added each calendar year. 

2. The number of plant items retired (usually expressed in 

dollars) each year and the distribution by years of 

placing of such retirements. 

3 .  The net increase or decrease resulting from purchases, 

sales or adjustments and the distribution by years of 

placing of such amounts. 

4. The number that remains in service (usually expressed 

in dollars) at the end of each year and the 

distribution by years of placing of such amounts. 

Net Book Value - The book cost of an asset or qrouu of 

assets minus the accumulated deDreciation or amortization reserve 

associated with those assets. 

m* Remaining Life Method - -  The method of calculating 

a depreciation rate based on the unrecovered plant balance, less 

average future net salvage and the average remaining life. The 

formula for calculating a Remaining Life Rate (RLR) is: 

RLR = 100% - Reserve % - Averaqe Future Net Salvase % 

Average Remaining Life in Years 

Ifl Reserve (Accumulated Deureciation) - The amount of 
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deureciation/amortization exuense. salvase. cost of removal, 

adjustments, transfers, and reclassifications accumulated to 

date. 

m* Reserve Data - -  Historical data by study category 

showing reserve balances, debits and credits such as booked 

depreciation, expense, salvage and cost of removal and 

adjustments to the reserve utilized in monitoring reserve 

activity and position. 

w++ Reserve Deficiency - -  An inadequacy in the reserve 

of a category as evidenced by a comparison of that reserve 

indicated as necessary under current projections of life and 

salvage with that reserve historically accrued. The latter 

figure may be available from the utility's records or may require 

retrospective calculation. 

u-w-  Reserve Surplus - -  An excess in the reserve of a 

category as evidenced by a comparison of that reserve indicated 

as necessary under current projections of life and salvage with 

that reserve historically accrued. The latter figure may be 

available from the utility's records or may require retrospective 

calculation. 

LiL* Salvage Data - -  Historical data by study category 

showing bookings of retirements, gross salvage and cost of 

removal used in analysis of trends in gross salvage and cost of 

removal or for calculations of realized salvage. 

mJA- Theoretical Reserve or Prospective Theoretical 
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Reserve - -  A calculated reserve based on components of the 

proposed rate using the formula: 

Theoretical Reserve = Book Investment - Future Accruals - Future 

Net Salvage 

mfft Vintage - -  The year of placement of a group of 

plant items or investment under study. 

m* Whole Life Method - -  The method of calculating a 

depreciation rate based on the Whole Life (Average Service Life) 

and the Average Net Salvage. Both life and salvage components 

are the estimated or calculated composite of realized experience 

and expected activity. The formula is: 

Whole Life Rate = 100% - Averase Net Salvase % 

Average Service Life in Years 

(2 )  (a) No utility shall m a y  change any existing 

depreciation rate or initiate any new depreciation rate without 

prior Commission approval. 

(b) No utility shall m a y  reallocate accumulated 

depreciation reserves among any primary accounts and sub-accounts 

without prior Commission approval. 

When vlant investment is booked as a transfer from a 

resulated utilitv depreciable account to another or from a 

resulated comvanv to an affiliate, an avvrovriate reserve amount 

shall also be booked as a transfer. When vlant investment is 

sold from one resulated utilitv to an affiliate, an avDrovriate 
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associated reserve amount shall also be determined to calculate 

the net book value of the utilitv investment beina sold. 

ApRrOpriate methods for determinins the aDDroDriate reserve 

amount associated with Dlant transferred or sold are as follows: 

- 1. 

- 2 .  

- 3 .  

- 4 .  

Where vintase reserves are not maintained, 

svnthesization usins the currentlv Drescribed curve 

shape may be rewired. The same reserve Dercent 

associated with the orisinal placement vintase of the 

related investment shall then be used in determininq 

the avoroDriate amount of reserve to transfer. 

Where the orisinal Dlacement vintaae of the investment 

beins transferred is unknown, the reserve Dercent 

applicable to the account in which the investment beinq 

transferred resides may be assumed as avDroDriate for 

determinins the reserve amount to transfer. 

Where the aqe of the investment beins transferred is 

known and a historv of the prescribed deDreciation 

rates is known, a reserve can be determined bv 

multiDlvins the aqe times the investment times the 

aDDlicable depreciation rate ( s )  . 

The Commission shall consider anv additional methods 

submitted bv the utilities for determinins the 

aDDroDriate reserve amounts to transfer. 

( 3 )  (a) Each utility shall maintain depreciation rates and 

accumulated depreciation reserves in accounts or subaccounts as 
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prescribed by Rule 25-6.014(1), F.A.C. Utilities may maintain 

further sub-categorization. 

(b) Upon establishing a new account or subaccount 

classification, each utility shall request Commission approval of 

a depreciation rate for the new plant category. 

(4) A utility filing a depreciation study, regardless if a 

change in rates is being requested or not, shall submit to the 

Division of Records and ReDOrting 

fifteen copies of the information required by paragraphs ( 6 )  (a) 

through ( 6 )  (f) and ( 6 )  (h) of this rule and at least three copies 

of the information required by paragraph (6) (9). 

(5) Upon Commission approval by order establishing an 

effective date, the utility shall m a y  reflect on its books and 

records the implementation of the proposed rates, subject to 

adjustment when final depreciation rates are approved. 

( 6 )  A depreciation study shall include: 

(a) A comparison of current and proposed depreciation rates 

and components for each category of depreciable plant. Current 

rates shall be identified as to the effective date and proposed 

rates as to the proposed effective date. 

(b) A comparison of annual depreciation expense as of the 

proposed effective date, resulting from current rates with those 

produced by the proposed rates for each category of depreciable 

plant. The plant balances may involve estimates. Submitted data 

including plant and reserve balances or company planning 
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involving estimates shall be brought to the effective date of the 

proposed rates. 

(c) Each recovery and amortization schedule currently in 

effect should be included with any new filing showing total 

amount amortized, effective date, length of schedule, annual 

amount amortized and reason for the schedule. 

(d) A comparison of the accumulated book reserve to the 

prospective theoretical reserve based on proposed rates and 

components for each category of depreciable plant to which 

depreciation rates are to be applied. 

(e) A general narrative describing the service environment 

of the applicant company and the factors, e.g., growth, 

technology, physical conditions, necessitating a revision in 

rates. 

(f) An explanation and justification for each study 

category of depreciable plant defining the specific factors that 

justify the life and salvage components and rates being proposed. 

Each explanation and justification shall include substantiating 

factors utilized by the utility in the design of depreciation 

rates for the specific category, e.g., company planning, growth, 

technology, physical conditions, trends. The explanation and 

justification shall discuss any proposed transfers of reserve 

between categories or accounts intended to correct deficient or 

surplus reserve balances. It should also state any statistical 

or mathematical methods of analysis or calculation used in design 
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of the category rate. 

(9) The filing shall contain all calculations, analysis and 

numerical basic data used in the design of the depreciation rate 

for each category of depreciable plant. Numerical data shall 

include plant activity (gross additions, adjustments, 

retirements, and plant balance at end of year) as well as reserve 

activity (retirements, accruals for depreciation expense, 

salvage, cost of removal, adjustments, or transfers and 

reclassifications and reserve balance at end of year) for each 

year of activity from the date of the last submitted study to the 

date of the present study. To the degree possible, data 

involving retirements should be aged. 

(h) The mortality and salvage data used by the company in 

the depreciation rate design must agree with activity booked by 

the utility. Unusual transactions not included in life or 

salvage studies, e.g., sales or extraordinary retirements, must 

be specifically enumerated and explained. 

(7) (a) Utilities shall provide calculations of 

depreciation rates using both the whole life method and the 

remaining life method. The use of these methods is required for 

all depreciable categories. Utilities may submit additional 

studies or methods for consideration by the Commission. 

(b) The possibility of corrective reserve transfers shall 

be investigated by the Commission prior to changing depreciation 

rates. 
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( 8 )  (a) Each company shall file a study for each category 

of depreciable property for Commission review at least once every 

four years from the submission date of the previous study unless 

otherwise required by the Commission. 

(b) A utility proposing an effective date of the beginning 

of its fiscal year shall submit its depreciation study no later 

than the mid-point of that fiscal year. 

(c) A utility proposing an effective date coinciding with 

the expected date of additional revenues initiated through a rate 

case proceeding shall submit its depreciation study no later than 

the filing date of its Minimum Filing Requirements. 

( 9 )  As part of the filing of the annual report pursuant to 

, F.A.C., each utility shall include 

an annual status report. The report shall include booked plant 

activity (plant balance at the beginning of the year, additions, 

adjustments, transfers, reclassifications, retirements and plant 

balance at year end) and reserve activity (reserve balance at the 

beginning of the year, retirements, accruals, salvage, cost of 

removal, adjustments, transfers, reclassifications and reserve 

balance at end of year) for each category of investment for which 

a depreciation rate, amortization, or capital recovery schedule 

has been approved. The report shall indicate for each category 

that: 

(a) There has been no change of plans or utility experience 

requiring a revision of rates, amortization or capital recovery 
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schedules; or 

(b) There has been a change requiring a revision of rates, 

amortization or capital recovery schedules. 

(10) For any category where current conditions indicate a 

need for revision of depreciation rates, amortization or capital 

recovery schedules and no revision is sought, the report shall 

explain why no revision is requested. 

-&€+(a) Prior to the date of retirement of major 

installations, the Commission shall approve capital recovery 

schedules to correct associated calculated deficiencies where a 

utility demonstrates that (1) replacement of an installation or 

group of installations is prudent and (2) the associated 

investment will not be recovered by the time of retirement 

through the normal depreciation process. 

(b) The Commission shall ftwy approve a special capital 

recovery schedule when an installation is designed for a specific 

purpose or for a limited duration. 

(c) Associated plant and reserve activity, balances and the 

annual capital recovery schedule expense must be maintained as 

subsidiary records. 

Specific Authority: 350.127(2), 366.05(1) F.S. 

Law Implemented: 350.115, 366.04(2) (f), 366.06(1) F.S. 

History--New 11-11-82, 1-6-85, Formerly 25-6.436, Amended 

4-27-88, 12-12-91, 
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I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations 
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I. Purpose

I This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CfR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and operational 
infonnation from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdietion of the Federal Energy , 
Regulatory conmission. This report is also secondarily cohsidered to bit a nonconfidential public use form 


. supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric utilities), published by the
I 
! Energy Infonnation Aaninistration. 

I II • Who Must Slbni t 
Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Conmission's Uniform System of Accounts 
Prescribed for Public Utilities and licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CFt 101), 

must submit thi's form. 
Note: Major ..ans having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service 

th.t 	exceeds one of the following: 
(1) One .illion megawatt hours of tot.l annual sales, 
(2) laD Megawatt· hours of .nnual s.les for res.le, 
(3) 50D ..g....tt hours of annual poIoler exchanges delivered, or 
(4) 500 1IIeg....tt hours of amal wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses). 

111. 	Wh.t and Where to Submit 
Ca) Slbnit this form on electronic _efia consisting of two (2) dupl icate data diskettes and an original and 

six (6) confol'llllG paper copies, properly fi led in and attested, to: 

Office of the Secret.ry 

Feder.l Energy Regul.tory C~ission 


lIS First Street. IE. 

ROOIII 1A'21 . 

washington. DC 2D426 


Retain one copy of this report for your files. 


Include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription stateaent required by 

18 C.F.R. 385.2011(c)(S). Paragraph (c)(S) of 18 C.F.R. 385.2011 requires each respondent slbnitting data 
electronic.lly to file a subscription st"ting th.t the peper copies cont.in the s.-e info,.tion as contained 
on the electronic llledla, that the si.,..r knows the contents of the peper copies and electronic llledia, and 
th.t the contents as st.ted in the cOpies .nd on the electronic lIIIdia .re true to the 'best knowledge and 
belief of the sl,..r. 

(b) 	 Submit- illlllediately upon publ ication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockhillders and any 
al'll'Ull financi.l or statistic.l report reslularly prepared and distributed to bclncttolders. security analysts, 
or industry .ssociations. (00 not include IIOI'Ithly and quarterly reports. Indic.te by checking the 
.ppropriate box on Page 4. list of Schedules. if the reports to stoclctlolders will be submitted or if no 
annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to: 

Chief Accountant 

Feder. I Energy Regul.tory C~ission 


188 First Street. IE. 

Room 1A-21 

.... shington. OC Z0426 


(c) 	 For the CPA certification. submit with the original submission. or within 30 days after the filing date 
for this fora, a letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Cl.ss C or Class D prior to 

J.nuary 1, 1984): 
(i) 	 Attesting to the conforaity. in all materi.l aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) 

peges with the CClllllllission's applicable uniform Syst .. of Ac~ts (inclucUng appl icable notes 
relating thereto and the Chief Account.nt's published .ccounting releases), and 

(ii) 	Signed by independent certified public accountants or an i~~t licensed public .ccountant, 
certified or licensed by a regul.tory .uthority of a St.te or other political subdivision of the U. S. 
(See 18 CFR 4L10-41.12 for specific quaqfications.) 
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'-" GENERAL INFORMATIOH <Continued) """ 

III. What and Where to Submit (Continued) 
(c) 	 Continued 

Reference 
Schedules Pages 

Comparative Balance Sheet 110 "3 
Statement of Income "4 • 117 

Statement of Retained Earnings "8 . 119 
Statement of Cash Flows 120 - '21 
Notes to Financial Statements 122 • 123 

When 	 accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When 
Submitting, after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the Office of the Secretary 
at the address indicated at III (a). 

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in 
the letter or report, demand that it be varied. lnsert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are 
reported. 

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the 
year encIed on which we have reported separately U'D!r date of we have also reviewed 
schedules of FERC form No.1 for the year filed with the federal Energy ~egulatory 
Commission, for conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the federal Energy 
ReguLatOry Commission as set forth in its applicable uniform System of Accounts and published 
accounting releases. OUr review for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records 
and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

Based on our review, in our opinion the acc~nying schedules identified in the preceding 
paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting 
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable uniform 
System of Accounts and publ ished accounting releases. 

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's 
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist. 

(d) Federal, State and Local GoveM"lllents and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies 
to 	meet their requirements free of charge from: 


Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch 

Federal Energy Regulatory COIIIIIission 

888 First Street, IE. 

Room lA-' ED-12.2 

Washington, DC 20426 
(202) 208-2474 

IV. 	 When to Submit: 
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report. 

V. 	 Where to Send Conments on Publ ic Reporting Burden. 
The public reporting burden for this collection of info~tion is estimated to average 1,217 hours per response, 
including the tiMe for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the 
data 'needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of infoMlllltion_ Send conments regarding this burden 
estimate or any aspect of this collection of infonmation, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Miller, 
ED-12.3); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, 
Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). 
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I. 

II. 

Ill. 

IV. 

V. 

VI. 

VII. 

VIII. 

IX. 

P~epe~e this ~epo~t in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CfR 101) (U.S. of A.). Inte~p~et 

all accounting words ~ ph~ases in acco~dance with the U. S. of A. 

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except whe~e otherwise noted. (Ente~ cents fo~ averages and 

figures per unit where cents are i~rtant. The trlllCating of cents, is allowed except on the four basic 

financial statelRnts .mere rOU'lding is reQUired.) The alllQl.l'lts shown on all suppo~ting pages IILISt ag~ee with 

the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying th~esholds to determine significance 

fo~ reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the cu~~ent ~eporting year. 

and use fo~ statement of income accounts the current year's amounts. 

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter 

the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact. 

For any pagels) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NOME." or 

"Not Applicable" in col\a'l (d) on the List of Schedules. pages 2. 3. and 4. 

Enter the .,.,th, day, and year for all dates. Use custClllllry abbreviations. The "Date of Report" included 
in the header of each page is to be completed only for resubllissions (see VII. below). The date of the 
resutnission IllUSt be reported in the header for all form pages, whethe~ or not they are changed frCIII the 

previous fi ling. 

Generally. except for certain schedules, all numbers, .mether they are expected to be debits or credits, IILISt 
be reported as positive. Nl.IIt)ers having a sign that is different frCIII the e~ted sign ....t be reported by 

enclosing the numbers in parentheses. ( ). 

fOr any resutnissions, two (2) ,...., data diskettes and an original and six (6) conforllled paper copies of the 

entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscription statement indicated at 

instruction IJI (a) flUSt be filed. Resutnissions IILISt be rud:lered sequentially both on the diskettes and on 
the cover pqe of the peper copies of the fOI"lll. 'I n addi t i on, "the cover page of each pepe~' copy II.ISt i ndi cate 

that the fil ing is a rest.*llission. Send the resubllissions to the address indicated at instruction 111 (a). 

Do not _ke references to. reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of reQUired entries, elltcept as 
specifically authorized. 

Wherever (Jdledule) pages, refer to figures fran a previous year, the f'lUres reported IILISt be based upon those 
SI'IOWI by the ....... l report of the previOUS year, Or an appropriate explanation given as to .my the different 

figures were used. ' 

DEFINITIQNS 

I. 

11. 

Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) •• The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory ec.mission, or any 
other CClIIIIIission. N8IIIe the cOIIIIIission .mose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization. 

Respondent·· The person, corpor~tion, licensee, agency, authority, Or other legal entity or instruwntali ty 

in whose behalf the report is -.de. 
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eXCERPTS FROM THE LAW '--'-------------------------------7~----

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-l2Sr) 

"Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the follOllling meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit: 
••• (3) "corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock cGq)llny, partnership, association, business trust, 
ora-nized grCMJP of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a r~eiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any 
of the foregoing. It shall not include "municipalities' as hereinafter defined; 

(4) 'person' _ens an indiviclual or a corporation; 
(5) "l ; censee , meens any person, State, or municipal ity licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, 

and any assignee or successor in interest thereof: 
(7) ·municipality' means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political Subdivision or 

agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transMitting, utiliz­
ing, or distribut ing ,power: •••• It 

(11) "project' meens, a c~lete unit of i~rovement or developllent, consisting of a power house, all water 
conduits, all ~ and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of 
said unit. and all storage, diverting, or foreblly reservoirs directly comected therewith, the pri.ry line or-l ines 
tr.....itting poIiIer therefrGII to the point of junction with the distribution Iyst_ or with the interconnected priMry 
tra....iuion Iyst., all .iscellaneous structures used and useful in comection with said unit or any part thereof, 
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, daIas, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy 
of which are necessary or appropriate in the .intenanee and operation of such unit: 

-Sec. 4. The Canaission is hereby authorized and elllPC*l!red • 
Ca) To Mke investia-tions and to collect and record data concerning lhe utilization of the water resources of 

any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreien 
cOlllllerce, and concerning the location. capacity, devel.."t costs, and relation to Mrkets of power sites~ ••• to 
the extent the canaission MY dee necessary or ....ful for the purposes of this Act.­

-Sec. 304. Ca) Every l tcensee and every _lic uti! iCY' shall file with the Ca.iasion sud! ......l and other periodic 
or special" reports as the ca.mission My be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or ~opriate 
to assist the CClllllission in the proper "inistratlon of this Act. The Ca.mission MY prescribe the .....r 
and fo.... in which luch reports shall be Mde, ..t require frCIII such persons specific answers to all .-stions 
upon which the Ca.mission MY need infoNation. The C_ission MY requi re that sud! reports shall inelude, 
......... other things, full infol'Mtion as to assets and liabilities, c.pitaliution, net irwestMnt, and reduction thereof, 
gross receipts. interest clue and paid, depreciation: and other reserves, cost of project and other feci l ities. cost 
of _intenance and operatiOn of the project and other facil i ties, cost of r.....ls and replacement of the project 
works and other facH 1t1es, depreciation, generation, tranllllission, distribution. delivery, use, and sale of electric 
energy. The C ...ission _y require any such person to Mke .....te provision for currently dete....ining such 
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be Mde under oath unless the C.-ission otherwise speci fies'.­

, "Sec. 309. The CCl8IIission shall have power to perf~ any and all Kts, and to prescribe, issue••ke, .-nd. 

'. rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it MY find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions 
of this Act. AIIong other things. such rules and regulations MY define accounting, technical, and trade te..... 
used in this Act; and ..y prescribe the~or. or foMlS of ell stat.-ents. declarations, applications, and reports 
to be filed with the Commission, the infoMDation which they shall contain, and the ti.. within which they shall' 
be filed_. _ •• ' 

GENERAL PENALTIES 

"Sec. 315. Ca) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the ti.. prescribed by the Commission. 
to comply with any order of the Commission. to file any report required under this Act or eny rule or regulation 
of the Ca.mission thereunder, to submit any infoMDation of document required by the Commission in the course 
of In investigat ion conc:lucted under this Act ••••shan forfeit to the United States an ..,.,.-,t not exceeding 11.000 
to be fixed by the CClllllission after notice and OJ:IpOrtunity for hearing ...... 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page iv 



• .... l-.... I I.vn•• , '.\J. 
ANNUAL REPOR~F MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, L~NSEES AND OTHER 

! 
IDENTIFICATION 
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05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person 

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State. Zip Code) 

-

08 Telephone of Contact Person. Including 
Area Code 

09 This Report Is 

(1) 0 An Original (2) [j A Resubmission 

10 Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

ATTESTATION 
The underSigned officer certifies tnat nelsne nas examined Ine accompanYIng report; that to the DeSt of bialher knowledge. informatIOn. and 
belief, all statemenlS of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and tne accompanying report is a COrrecl statement of the buSinesS 
and affairs of the &bOY. named respondent In respecl 10 each and every matter set forth therein dunng the penod from and Including January 
1 to and including December 31 of tne year of the repon. 

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

02 Title 

Title 1s. U.S.C. 1001. makes it a clime for any person knOWIngly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any 
false. fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter WIthin ItS JurisdiCtion. 
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Summary of Utility Plant .nd Accumul.ted Provisions for


I Depreci.tion, Amortiz.tion, and Depletion ••••••••••••••••••• 
 200 . 201 Ed. 12-89 

202 • 203 Ed. 12-89 


Electric Pl.nt in service •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

I Nucle.r Fuel Materi.ls ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

204 • 207 Rev. 12-95 

Electric Plant Le.sed to Others ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
 213 Rev. 12-95 

Electric Pl.nt Held for Future Use •••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
 214 Ed. 12-89 


216. Ed. 12'87 

Construction O¥erhe.as •• ELectric ••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 


j Construction WOrk in Progress •• Electric ••••••••••••••••••••• 

217 Ed. 12-89 


Gener.l Description of ConIItl"UCtion Overhud Procedure ....... . 
 218 Ed. 12-118 

Accumul.ted Provision for Depreci.tion of Electric Utility Pl.nt. 
 219 Ed. 12'88 

NGrIIt i l i ty Pr(lpl!rty ................... ., ••••••• _••••••••••"..... . 
 221 Rev. 12-95 

Investaent in Subsidiary C~ies 
 224 . 225 Ed. 12-89 

M.teri.ls and SUJlPl i,es ..................................... .. 
 227 Ed. 12-96 


228 • 229 Ed. 12·95 

2.30 Ed. 12-93 


Unrecovered Pl.nt and Regul.tory Study Costs •••••••••••••••••• 

ii, 
 :~~~~~ry';~~~~~'~~~~~"':::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 


230 Ed. 12-93 

Other Regul.tory Assets ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
 2.32 Ed. 12·95 

Mi scelL.neous Deferred Deb. ts ••••••••••••••••••••••.••••••••••• 
 2.33 Ed. 12-94 


!Accumulated Deferred Incame Taxes (Account 190) 
 234 Ed. 12-88 

l 

I 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities .nd Otner 


Credits) 


I 


I 


250 • 251 Ed. 12-91 


CapitaL Stock Subscribed, C.pit.l Stock Li.bility for

I Conversion, Premiun on Capital Stock, and Inst.llments 


Received on Capital Stock ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 


Capital Stock ................................................. 


252 Rev. 12-95 

253 Ed. 12-87 


Discount on Capital Stock •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

! Otner P.id·in Capital •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• •• 

254 Ed. 12-87 

C.pit.l Stock Expense •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
 254 Ed. 12·86 

256 - 257 Ed. 12-96
Long'Term Debt ....................................................... 
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LIST OF SCHEDULES (Elect~ic Utility) (Con~inued) 

Reference Date
Title of Schedule \, Page No. Revised 

f 

(a) (c)(b) (d) 

I BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 

I 
I (liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued) 


I 

I 
I 

Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income 

for Federal Income Taxes 
 Ed. 12-96 


Taxes Accrued,' Prepaid and Charged During Year 

261 


262 • 263 Ed. 12-96
IAccumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits •.••••••.••.••.••.• 
 266 . 267 Ed. 12-89
i 

269 Ed. 12·88Other Deferred CreditsI 


! Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes •• Accelerated Amortization 
f 

Pror;lerty .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. -........ 272 . 273 Ed • 12-96 

I Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes •. Other Property ••••••••••• 
 274 - 275 Ed. 12-96
' 

276 - 2n Ed • 12-96 
i Accumulated Deferred Income .Taxes .• Other 
278 Ed. 12·94• Other Regulatory LiabilitiesI 


I 

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULESI 


300 . 301 Ed • 12-96 
Electric Or;lerating Revenues .. .. .. .... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ..I 


I 

I 304 Ed. 12-95 


Sales of Resale .................................................................................... .:: ...... 

Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 

310 - 311 Ed. 12-88 

Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 
 320 • 323 Ed. 12-95 


323 Ed. 12-93 

Purchased Power •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Number of Electric Department Employees ••••••••••••.•••••••••. 

326 - 327 Ed. 12·95 
I Transmission of Electricity for Others •••••••••••••••••••••••• 328 . 330 Ed. 12·90 


Transmission of Electricity by Others 
 332 Ed. 12-90 

' 335 Ed. 12-94 


Depreciation and Amortization of Electr.ic Plant ••••••••••••••• 

Miscellaneous General Expenses •• Electric 

336 - 337 Ed. 12-95 

Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest 


Charges Account! .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ..... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 
 340 Ed . 12-87 


COMMON SECTION 

350 • 351 Ed. 12-96 

I Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 


Regulatory Commission Expenses 
352 - 353 Ed. 12-87 

354 • 355 Ed. 12-88 . 


: Common Utility Plant and EXr;lenses 


I 
: Distribution of Salaries and Wages 

356 Ed • 12-87 
. 
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA 

401 Rev. 12-90 


i Monthly Peaks and OUtput ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Electric Energy Account ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

401 Rev. 12·90 

I Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402 - 403 Rev. 12-95
I ........................................, ••.••••••••• 

406 . 407 Ed. 12-89
I Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (large Plants) •••••• 

I Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ••••• 408 . 409 Ed. 12-88 

410 • 411 Ed. 12-87
\ Generating Plant Statistics (small Plants) •••••••••••.•••••••• 

, 
, 
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i 118IIIf: of Respondent "'" J I This Rort Is; n'-1· Oate of Report I Year ,.f It~l"~ _ (1) r An Orlgil'l8l (Mo, 08, Yr)
(2) [ A ResuDmission Dec. 31. 19!~...................................----..........--.........................----..........--~~~~~--~~~~~.....~....................----.....~.....~~~~~~------

LIST OF SCHEDULES (ELectric Utility) (Continued) 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued)! 
Transmission Line Statistics 
Transmission Lines Added During Year ••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Substations •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transfonaers 
EnvirClmlental Protection Feci l it;es 
EnvirClmlentel Protection Expenses 
Footnote Data .................................................................. 

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box: 

[] Four copies will be sue.itted. 

[1 No 8I'II"UIl report to stockholders is prepared. 

Reference 

Page 110. 


(b) 

422 . 423 

424 • 425 

426 - 427 


429 

430 

431 

450 


Date 
I
Revised 

(c) (d) 

Ed. 12-87 

Ed. 12'86 

Ed. 12-96 

Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12-87 
 -
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C } [ 1 An Or1glnal, lnw, Oa, Yt")
( ). [ 1 A ResUDmiSSlon Oec. 31, 19 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
,~ Provide naMe end title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address 
of office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of the office where any other corporate 
books are kept, if different f rCIII that where the general corporate books are kept. 

2. Provide the naMe of the State under the laws of which responclent is incorporated, end date of 
incorporation. If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, 
state that fact and give the type of organization end the date organized. 

3. U at any tillle during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, ,ive Ca) 
name of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which 
the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

4. State the classes of utility end other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which 
the respondent operated. 

5. Have you enga,ed as the principal accountant to audit your financial statellllents an accountant who i~ not the 
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

Yes ...Enter the date when such independellt ,accountant was in; tially engaged: 

No 

PI,e 101:ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) 



IlIIIIe of Respondent T~iS Rf~rt Is: Dete of Re~rt ~ear o~ Report'
'-' hi f 1 tnR~~~Lon (MO, Oa, Y ) Dec. 31, 19 

~--------------------------------~------------~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~----------------~--------~~~--:~CCNTROL OYER RESPONDENT 
1. If any corporation, business trust~ or siMilar or,anizetion or cGIIII:Jinetlon of such or,enizations join~ly held 

control over the respondent at enc:J of year, state I'!oIIIIe of controlling corporation or or,anization, manner in 

which control !HIS held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding c~ organization, show the chain 

of CM'lership or control to the lIIIIin parent c~ny or organization. If control .,.s held by a trusteees). state 

nlllle of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom trust was lDBintained, and purpose of the trust. ' 
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CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT 

1. Report below the I'I8IIIeS of all corporations, 2. If control was by other means than a direct holding 
business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled of YOting rights, state in a footnote the ..nner in which 
di rect l y or i ndl rect l y by respondent at any time dur i ng control was held, naming any intennediaries involved. 
tne year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give par­ 3. If control was held jointly with one or more other 
tIculars (details) in a footnote. interests, state the fact in a footnote and na.e the other 

interests. 

DEFINITIONS 

1. See the un i form Sys tem of Accounts for a def init ion of the other, as where the voting control is equally di­
of control. vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto 

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in­ power over the other. Joint control may exist by ILItual 
terpoSition of an intennediary. agreement or !.I'Iderstanding between two or more par­

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the in­ ties who together have control within the meaning of 
terposition of an intennediary which exercises direct control. the definition of control in the uniform System of 

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each 
effectively control or direct action without the consent party. 

,, 
Percent Voting FootnoteIe i nd of Bus i nessI Name of Company Controlled 

i Ref.Stock OWned 
line I 

(d)(cl110. I (a) (b) 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
e 

!9 , 
10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

'9 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 \ 
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This R!!Pt;Irt 1$:. Date of Rl!QOrt Year 'Of RI!~;:;t
(1) [ ] An Or1glnal (MO, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resl.Clmi ssion Dec. 31. 19 

OFFICERS 
1. Report below the name, title and salary tor each who perfol'lllS simi lar pot icytllllking functions. 


executi~e officer whose satary is S50,000 or more. An wex­ 2. If a change was -.de during the year in the in· 

ecutive officer" of a respondent inctudes its president, cUllbent of any position, show name ancl total r.....,.ra· 


secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a t i on of the previ ous i ncUllbent, ancl the date the change 


principal business unit, division or function (such as In inc I.IIi:Iency lIIas 1IIIIdc. 


sates, administration or finance)," and any other person 


ILine Title Name of Off i cer Salary
for Yearj No. (a) l ec) 


I 1 


(b) 

I 2 

I, 


3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 


" 12 

13 

14 

15 


•16 


17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 


29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 


35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 
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:e of Report Year of Report
.0, Da, no) 

Dec. 31. 19 
DIRECTORS 

1. Report belOlli the infol"llllltion called for concern­ 2. Designate ..-bers of the Eaecutive ta.mittee 
ing each director of the respondent who held office at by a triple asterisk and the Chainaan of the Eaecutive 
any ti~ during the year. Include in column (I), ab- Committee by a double asterisk. 
breviated titles of the directors who are off i cers of the 
respondent. 

il ine N.... Cand Title) of Director , r1 rIC i Pol l Ius i ness Address 
, No. Ca) (b) , 

2 
3 
4 


5 

6 


7 

8 

9 


I 10 . 11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 . 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

., 31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 
44 

45 
46 
47 
48 
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.... of Respondent Date of ReDOrt Year of R~rt(MO, Da, Yl") 
Dec. 31, 19 

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS 
1. Give the ..-s and ac:Idresses o~ the 10 security 

holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos­
ing 'of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders 
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the 
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the 
nc.nber of votes tlhich each IIIOUld have had the right to cast 
on that date if a llleeting IIIt!re then in order. If any such 
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known PIIrtic:.ulars 
of the trust(Nhether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and 
princiPill ho~ders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the 
stock book was not closed or a I ist of stockholders was not 
cClq)iled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if 
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, scae 
other class of security has become vested with,voting rights, 
then show such 10 seCurity holders as of the close of the 
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order 
of voting powr, cOlllllenc:ing with the highest. Show in col- . 
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such 
list of 10 security holders •. 

2. If any security other' than stock carries voting 
rights, explain in a footnote the circ~tances 

Nhereby such security bec_ vested with voting rights and 
give other important PIIrticulars (details) concerning the 
voting rights of such security. State Wether voting rights are 
actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency. 

3. If any class or issue of security has any special 
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, 
or in the determination of corporate action by any methOd, 
explain briefly in a footnote. 

4. Furnish PIIrticulars (details) concerning any options, 
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for 
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any 
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including· 
prices, expiration dates, and other material iofOMlation 
relating to e~ercise of the options, warrants, or rights.Specif) 

. the .mount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur­
chased by any officer, director, associated cCllllPllny, or any 

of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap­
plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan· 
tially all of Nhich are outstanding in the hands of the general 
pU:ll ic Nhere the options, warrants, or rights IIIt!re issued on a 
prorata basis. 

I 

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose 
of such closing: 

2. State the total number of votes cast at the 
latest general llleeting prior to end of year 
for election of directors or the respondent and 
number of such votes cast by pr~y 

Total: 

By pr~y: 

3. Give the date 
and place of such 
llleet ing: 

Line 11_ (Title) and Acldress of Security 
No. Holder 

(a) 

Number of votes as of (date): 
VOTING SECURITIES 

Total 
Votes 

(b) 

toaD'! 
stock 
(c) 

Preferred 
Stock 

(d) 

Other 

(e) 

4 TOTAL votes of all voting securities 

I 5 TOTAL number of security holders 
I 
I 
i 
i 
I 

6 TOTAL votes of security holders 
I listed below 

7 

j 8 
9 

'0 

" 12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

I 17 

i 18 -- ._-
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SECURITY MOLOERS ANO VOTING POWERS (Continued) 

Preferred!. Total CCIIIIIIIOn 

StockName (Title) Ind Address of security Holder Stock OtherVotes 
IILine 

(d)(c) (e)(I) Cb)INo. 

(e 01 Report Year of Report; ~ame of ~espondent 

19 


20 
 i
21 

I 


I
22 

23 


I 24 


I 2S 


! 26 

27 


I 28 


I 29 


30 


I 31 


i 32 


I 33 


i 34 


: 35 

, 36 


i 37 

,38 

I 39 

, 40

I 

! 41 


42 

43 

44 


, 45 

i 46 


i 47 

48 

49 


50 I
51 


I 
52 

53 I 
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NIIIII! of Respondent This Rr~rt 1$:0) [ An Orlllit:'lal.
<Z) [ A ResYlllllsslon 

Date of Report 
(MO, Oa, YI") 

Year 0" Report' 
Dec. 31, 19 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 
Give particulars (details) concerning the ..tters indicated 
below. Make the stat..."ts elq:ll icit and precise, and nul!ber 
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should 
be answered. Enter "none" "not applicable," or UNA" 'lIhere 
appl icable. If infoMllation which answers an inquiry is 

given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the 
schedule in which it appears. 

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: 
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state 
frCIII whClll the franchise rights were acqui red. If acqui red 
without the payment of consideration, state that fact. 

2. Acquisition of ~rship in other c~nies by 

reorganization, ..rger, or consolidation with other 
c~ies: Give I'IIIIIe5 of c~ies involved, particulars 
concerning the transactions, name of the Commission 
authori zing the transaction, and reference to Commission 
authorization. 

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give 
a brief ~scription of the property, and of the 
transactions relating thereto, and reference to CommiSSion 
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal 
entries called for by the uniform system of ACCOU"lts were 
sua-itted to the canaission. 

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for 
natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, 
assigned or-surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of 
tenlS, I'IIIIIe5 of parties, rents, and other conditionS. State 
I"I8IDe of CCllllllission authorizing lease and give reference to 
such authorization. 

S. Important extension or reduction of transMission or 
distribution system: State territory added or rel i nqui shed 
and date operations began or ceased and live reference to 
Commission authorization, if any 'was required. State also 
the approximate number of customers added or lost and 
approxi..te annual revenues of each class of service. Each 

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
SEE PAGE 109 FCIt REQUIRED INFClRMATJON 

natural gas c~ must afso state major new continuing 
sources of gas made available to it frCIII purchases, 
developnent, purchase contract or otherwise, giving 
~ocation and approximate total gas volumes available, 
period of contracts, and other parties to any such 
arrangements etc. 

6. Obl igations incurred as a result of issuance of 
securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees 
including issuance of short-term debt and cClllllle;cial paper 
having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to 
FERt or State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and 

the amount of obl igation or guarantee. 
7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to 

charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or 
_rdIIents. 

8. State the est imated annual effect and nature of <en)' 

important wage scale changes during the year. 
9. State briefly the status of any materially important 

legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the 
results of any such proceedings culmjnated during the year. 

10. Describe' briefly any materially important tran­
sactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this 
report in which an Officer, director, security holder 
reported on page 106, voting trustee, associated cClllpany 
or known associate of any of these persons was a party or 
in which any such person had a material interest. 

11. (Reserved.) 

12. If the important changes during the year relating to 
the re$POFlclent cClllpany appearing in the al"ll"U8l report to 
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish 
the data required by instructions 1 to l' above. such notes 
may be included on this page. 
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tameo,of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) [ JAn Original 
(2) [ ]A Resubmission 

Dat..e of Report 
(Mo,Da,Yr) 

Year of Report. 

Dec. 31. 19 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued) 

. 

-

· 
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M_ of Respondent 

T; tle 

(a) 

UTI L lTY PLANT 

Page No. 

(b) 

of Re-port 
, Da, Yl") 

aalanee at 
Beginning of Year 

(e) 

Year of' Report 

Dec. 31, 19 

Balance It 

End of Year 
(d) 



.' 

ine 

IQ. 
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--~--~~--~---r--~--~~~-'.~11_ of Respondent Date of R~rt Year Of Report
(MO, Oa, Yl") 

Dec. 31, 19 
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR TKE TEAR 

1. Report ~ts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and 
Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another 
Utility column (i,k,m.o) in a si.ilar -.nner to a utility 
deplrt.-nt. Sprelld the ..ount(s) over, llnes 02 thru 24 as 
appropriate. lncll.de these 8IIIOIIIts in columns (C) and (d) 

totals. 
2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating 

Inca.e, in the s.-e manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. 
3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas cam· 

penies using accounts ~04.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407,2. 

4. Use pages 122'123 for i~rtant notes regarding the 
statement of income or any account thereof. 

5. Glve concise explanations concerning unsettled rate 
proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds 
of a material amount ..y need to be -.de to the utility'S 
customers or which may result in a ..terial refund to the 
utility Nith respect to power or gas purchases. State for 
each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the 
contingency relates and the tax effects together Nith an 
explanation of the aajor factors which affect the rights of 
the utility to retain such revenues or recover ..ounts paid 
Nith respect to power and gas purchases. 

6. Give concise expl....tions 
..ounts of any refunds 

Account .)
Line
No. P8fg)11o. 

line 25) 
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( ) A lesubmlsslon Oec. 31, 19 

StAtEMENT OF INCOME fOR tHE YEAR (Continued)-----------_. -_. -_._.__. __.•.. --------­
resulting from settl~t of any rate proceeding affecting 
revenues received or COlts ineurNld for power or gas 

purchases, and • s ....... ry of the tlCijustlilents IIIIIde to balanee 
sheet. i nellie , lind expll"llle accounts. 

7. If any notes appearing in the report to stoc:kholders 
are appl icele to this Stat.."t of Income, such notes lilY 

be included on pages 122-123. 
8. Enter on pages 122-123 a concise explanation of only 

those changes in accCU'lting _thods IIIade during the year 

""ich had an effect on net income, including the basis of 
all~ations and epporti~tI frCIII those used in the preceding 
year. Also give the approxilllte dollar effect of such Changes. 

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous .year's figures 
are different from that reported in prior reports. 

10. If the columns are insufficient for reporting ad· 
ditional utility departments, supply the appropriate acCCU'lt 
titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the infonDOtion in the 
blank space on pages. 122'123 or in a footnote. 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 115 



Date of lC!QOrt
(Mo, DI, It) 
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Respondent 

• Cr. (411. ) 
-~--.- - •._.- .,- ... 

current Year 
(e) 

Previous Year 
(d) 
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N.-e of Respondent Date of Report Year of,liteport". 
(Mo, Da, yt) 

Dec. 31, 19 

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE TEAR 

Line
No. 

It_ 
el) 

1. Report III changes in Ipproprilted retlined earnings, 
unapproprilted retlined elrnings, Ind unappropriated undis' 
tributed subsidiary elrnings for the the yelr. 

2. Elch credit and debit during the yelr should be 

identified IS to the retlined elrnings ICCount in which 
recorded ( ACCCII.I'\ts 433, 436 - 439 inclusive). Show the 
contrl pri_ry ICCount Iffected in colum (b). 

3. Stlte the purpose and amount of each reservltion or 
appropriation of· retlined elrnings. 

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained 
Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of 
retained earnings. FollOlllby credit, then debit i tIllS 
in that order. 

5. Show dividends for each class Ind series of 
capital stock. 

6. Show separately the State and Federll income tax effect 
of, i tIllS shown In ICCOU"t 439, Adjustlllents to Reu I ned 
Earnings. 

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining 
the amount reserved or approprilted. If such reserva­
tion or appropriltion is to be recurrent, stlte the 
I'IUIi'.Ier Ind annual amounts to be reserved or appro­
priated IS well as the totlls eventuaLly to be 

accl.IIUlated. 
8. If any notes appear; ng in the report to stockholders Ire 

appl icable to this stltement include thai on P8Ie5 122-123. 



AMcu1t 
(b) 

;.,j~
No. 

39 
40 

4' 
42 
43 
44 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 2'5) 
State balance end purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of yeer end give 

accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year. 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS
2
-A,MORTIZATION RESERVE,FEDERAL

(Account 5.1) 

State beLow the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, 
of the year, in c~l~ance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses 
held by the respondent. If any reductions or changes other than the nonaal annual credits hereto heve 
been IIade during the year, explain such items in a footnote. 

I 

I 


. I 


I 


Page "9FERC FORM NO.' (ED. 12-96) 



" 

Respondent of Regort 

Da, TI") Tear of leport 
Dec. 31. 19 

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents under "Other" specify significant ~ts and group others. 
annual stockholders report are applicable to this statement. Operating Activities' Other: Include gains and 

suc:ti notes should be included in pages 122-123. Informa­ uining to operating activities only. Gains and 

losses per-
losses per­

tian about: noncash investing and financing activities 'taining to investing and financing activities should be 

should be provided on pages 122-123. Provide also on pages reported in those activities. Sho..r on pages 122-123 the 
122·123 a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash EQUivalents amount of interest paid ( net of amounts capitalized) end 

Line 
No. 

at End of Year" vith related MIOLA"lts on·the balance sheet. incOllle taxes paid. 
Description (See Instruction No.5 Explanation of Codes) ~ts 

(b) 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 120 



_. 

,liIame of Jlespondent 

4. Investing Activit es 
Include at Othe~ (line 31) net cash outflow to acqui~e othe~ 
c~nies. P~ovide a ~econci l iation of assets acqui~ed with 
liabtlities assumed on pages 122-123. 
Do not include on this statement the dolla~ amount of leases 
capitalized pe~ US of A Gene~al Inst~uction 20; instead 
~ovide a ~econciliation of the dolla~ amount of leases 
capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123. 

Jate of Repo~t
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Net p~oceeds o~ payments. 

Tea~ of Repo~t 
Dec. 31, 19 

Bonds,debentu~es and othe~ long term debt. 
. (c) Inc l ude CClllllle~c ial pape~. 
(d) Identify sepa~ately such items as investments, fixed 

assets, intangibles, etc. 
6. Ente~ on pages 122-123 cla~ifications and explanations. 

line Desc~iption (See Inst~uct fo~ Explanation of Codes) AnIoU1ts 
(b) 

~4-""':":':::':""::""'--------------------------t--------.-------. 



Name of Respondent "­ ~e of Report 
~o. Da, Yt) 

Year, of Report '. 
Dec. 31, 19 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
,. Use the space below for illPOrtent notes retarding the 

Balance Sheet, Statement of IncClllllt for tne year, Statement 
of Retained earnings for tne year, and Statement of Casn 
Flows, or any account thereof. CLassify the notes according 
to each buic statement, providing a subheading for Hch 
stateaent except where a note is appl ieeble to GlOre than 
one statelllnt. 

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contino 
gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a 
brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal 
Revenue Service involving possible assesSlllertt of additional 
inccne taxes of _terial ...,.,..,t, or of a claim for refund of 
inccne taxes of a .aterial amount initiated by the utility.Give 
also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on 
cumulative preferred stock. 

~. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the 
origin of sudl 8III'X.I'It, debit's and credits during the year, and 

plan of disposi,tion conteq)lated, living references to CCIII"­
mission orders or otner authorizations respecting classifica­
tion of amounts as plant adjusr.ents and requirements as 
to disposition thereof. 

4. Where Accounts 189, Ul'IMIDrt i zed Loss on Iteacqui recl. 
Debt, and 257, Ul'IMIDrtized Gain on Reacquired DeCt, are 
not used, give an explanation, providing the rete treatment 
given these it... See General Instruction 17 of the Unifol"lll 
System of Accounts. 

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings 
restrictions and state the amount of retained Hmings affected 
by such restrictions. 

6. If the notes to financial stateaents relating to the 
respondent contpllfty appearing in the IIfII'II.Ial report ~to the 
steckholders are eppl icable and furnish the data required by 

instructions above and on pages 114-121, sudl notes .ay 
be included herein. 

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATlOti 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: 
(1) [ lAn Original 
(2) [ JA Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo,Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

-

. 
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..... of Respondent This R~l"t Is: Date of RetXlrt Year oi 'Re'jX)1"t ....---: 

Line
No. 

(1) [ ] An OngiMl
CZ} [ ] A ResUlllllission 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

It_ 
(a) 

(Mo, Da, n) 

Total 
(b) 

Oee. 31, 19 

Electl"ic
ee) 

fERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 200 




Year of leport
YI') 

Dec. 31, 19 
Of. Respondent In"t 1$:,[ AnO"lgll)al,

[ A lesuDlnSSIOtI 

Oate of Report
(Mo, Da, 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY AlII) ACCIJIiIJLATED PROVISIONS 

F.OI DEPIECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND' DEPLETION 

Ot.....(Specify) Oth."(Specify) Oth...(Spec:ify) 

FERC FORM 10.1 (ED. 12-19) p... 201 




, 


1. Report below the costs incurred 
for nuclear fuel ..terials in process of 
fabrication, on hand. in reactor. and in 
coo I the responclent. 

Line 
NO. 

Description of item 

tained under leasing arr~ts, at· 
tach a statement showing the amount of 
nuclear fuel leased, the quantity used 

..Lance 
'etimi"l of Year 

(b) 

..... _----­

· 

incurred under such leasing arrange' 
.ants. 

Additions 
(c) 

---+- .--.. - ­ --- ­ -------+­

~~~---~-------------~-------------.---~----------..------.-+----.---.-. 
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Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 19 

aalance Line 
End of Year 110. 

(f) 

A/IIorti18tion (Explain in a footnote) 
(e) 

fERe fORM 110.' (EO. '2-89) 'age 203 



T~iS R~.. t 1$:. Date of Repo .. t Yea.. 0' Report( ) ( ] An O .. lglNl (MO. Da, Yl")
( ) [ ] A Resl.Ollission I)ec. 31, 19 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106) 
1. Repo .. t behlw the o .. i,inel cost of elect.. ic plant In se..v· 

ice acco..ding to the presc.. ibed accounts. 

2. In .adition to Account 101, Elect .. ic Plant in Service 
( Classified ), this page and the next include Account 102, 
Elect.. ic Plant Pu .. chased or Sold; Account 103, Expe.. l.enta I 
Electric Plant unclassified; and Account 106, C.,..,leted 
Const .. uction Not Classified-Electric. 

3. Include in coluan (c) or Cd), as approp.. iate, co....ections 
of lidditiol'lS and ..eti .. ements for the cu....ent 0 .. preceding year. 

4. Enclose in pere~theses c ..edi t adjustments of plant 

accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accountS. 
5. Classify Account 106 acco..ding to presc.. ibed ac' 

counts, on an esti_ted basis if necessary, and include the 
ent.. ies in COlUMn (c). Also to be included in COlUMn (C) a... 

ent.. ies fo.. reve..sals of tentative dist .. ibutions of prio.. 

)lea" ..epo .. ted in coluan (b). L ikIWise, if the ..esponc:jl!nt has 
a significant amount of plant ..etirements Which have not 

been classified to p .. ima..y accounts at the end of the year, 
include in COlUMn (d) a tentative dist .. ibution of such ..e­

ti ..ements. on an estlated basis. ..ith appropriate contra 
entry to the account fo.. 8Cc:u.lLated depreciation provision. 
Include also in COlUMn(d) ..eversals of tentative dist..ibutions 
of p .. ior year of IIIClassified reti....,.ts. Show in a 

footnote the account distributions of these tentative 

ACCOl,Ant 
(a) 

inchai... the 

------­
----­

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-95) .Page Z04 

http:reti....,.ts


'eer of Report 
Dec. 31, 19 

reversals of the prior years tentative account. distributions of umn (f> only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in 
these aIIICIUI'Its. careful observance of the above instructions column (f) to pri..ry account classifications. 
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will- avoid serious omis­ 7. For Account 399,state the nature and use of plant inc 
sions of the reported aIIICIUI'It of respondent's plant actualLy in'this account and if substantial in amount submit a supple­
in service at end of year. mentary statement showing subaccount classification of such 

6. Show ;n colyan (f) reclassifications or transfers within plant conforming to the requi rements of these pqes. 
utility plant accounts. Include also in colyan(f) the additions 8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and 
or reductions of pri ..ry account classifications arising from changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, 
distribution of ..aunts initially recorded in Account 102. In !\alE of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. I f pro­
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) posed journal entries have been fi led with the COIIIIIissi 
the amounts' with respect t~ accumulated provision for as requi red by the Un; fOnD Syst.sn of Accounts, 
depreciation, acquisition adjust_nts, etc., and show date of such 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12·11) Page 205 



leer of'Report· 

Dec. 31. 19 

Additions 
(e) 

FEIC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 206 



w~ of Respondent 

Retire.nts 
(d) 

Ad j us tlllents 
(e) 

T"anl;+ers
(f) 

e8elal)Cf! at 
ncI Of yea"

(9) 

Year of Report 
Dec:. 31, 19 
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BLAIIIC PAGE 
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~ , 11_ of R-e-Sr,:-IdeI-;-:-:,t:-----------,r'------r--:T::-i'":'i-S-=R:"'"9P9-,.-:t~I-$:----, ""'at-e-o"::"f-=.:"'"e-po-',.-t---r---:Y:"'"e-a-r-O-=f-l-epo--rt---"
i ·AEP Gf/neIrilt ng C~ny ( ) [xl An OrHJi".l. ,Mo, De, Yr)

( ) [ ] A Resl.lCnl$$lon Dec. 31, 19'96 

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (AcCDUnt 104) 
1. Report belOlll the info..-tion called for concerning 2. In colUMn eC) ,ive the date of Commission authoriza­

electric plant leased to others. tion of the l ..se of electric plant to others. 

C.-i.sion Egiration 'alenee at. N_ of LesS" . 
DescriPtion of 4uthor­ Date of End of YearL 1ne (DesIgnate :,ated Co••",es

Nlth a ble asterisk) Property Leased Izatlon Le.se 
(b) Ce) Cd) (e)No. Ca) 

1 


2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 


20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 


35 

36 

37 

38 


39 

40 

41 

42 

43 


I~ 

46 

47 TOTAL 
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• 
118IIIe ef ResDOr'ldent Date ef Rmrt 

use at ve 

Year of. Report-·
AEP Generat'ing e~ny (Me, Da, Y ) 

Dec. 31. 1996 

• Report seperately .ach property .held for col UII"I (a), in on to other requi red 

enr:j of the year ha.,ing WI original cost of S2SQ,QQQ or IIIIOre. infel'll8tion, the date that utHity use of such property 118S 

Group'other it.-s of property held for future use. discontinued, and the date the original cost 1185 trllMferred 

2. For property ha.,;ng WI original cost of S 2SQ,QQQ or to Account lOS. 

IIIOre pre." ous l y used in ut it i ty operat ions, I"ION he ld for 


Descrigt;on and Location DathExpec;tecl

Line 0' Property te Used In 

110. (a) Ut i Ity Service 
(c) 

, Land and Rights: 


2 

3 

4 


5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


1Q 
,,. 
12 

13 


l' 

15 


16 


17 

18 

19 


20 

21 
 Other Property: 


22 

23 


24 


25 

26 

27 

28 

29 


30 

31 


32 

33 


34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 


41 


42 


43 

44 


45 

46 
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I 
Date of RelXlrt Year of Report 14_ of ReslXll"tdent 
(Mo, Da, YI") .AEP Generat'ing Ccmpeny Dec: _ 31, 1996 


CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PRQGRESS'-ELECTRIC (Account 107) 
1. RepclI-t below descriptions and balances at end of year Development, and D..onstration see Account 107 of the 

of projects in process of construction (107). uni form System of Accounts). 
I ' 2_ Show hems relating to "research, development, and 3_ Minor projects C5X of the aalance End of the Year for 
i demonstration" projects last, ....r a caption Research, Account 107 or S100,000, whichever is less) MY be gr~. 

, Construction Wort
In Pr99ress'El~trlC 

!No. 
I
I 
L ine 	 Description of Project 


(Account 107) 
, (b)(a) J 

1 


2 


3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 


-21 

22 

23 


24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 


30 


I 31' 

I 

32 

33 

34
I
35 


I
36 

37 


I 

38 

39 

40 


j 	41 

42 


i 43 TOTAL 
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r' ~ - -~-~---o~f~Re-S-~--nde~n-t----------------- -----------~~T~h~js~R~-----rt~I~$-·--------- J~a-t-e--o~f~R~e-po--r-t--,---~Y~e-a-r-o-f~I-~--r-t----~1I" AEP GeneratIng Compeny (1) fxl"ln Orlgil)ll, (MO, De, l\") - .....
(2) l A ResUDmlsslon Dec. 31, 1996 

~------------------------------------~a.~S~T'~UC~T-ION~-OW:~I~H~EAD~~S~-fE~L~£~C~T_'~~I~C:::::~:::::::;::::::~:::::::~~:~:=-~~-----__~' 
1. Ioift in col".., Ca) t';i"kinds of -;~e'rheads accordii,g-U;---'lain on Dllge 218 tht acc~ting procedures ,C!IIIPIOV«.! and the

the tft 'S used DY the resPOndent. Charges for outSIde pro' amounts,of engIneerIng, s~rvlslon and aam'~,stratlve costs.
fesSlonal servIces for englneerlM fees and .....,.."t or etc. IJIhlch are directly chargeel to Constn.tCtlon.
superv,slon fees cap,taluid shoulel be shown as separate items. 

2. On page 218 fumlsh Info,...tion coneeming construction 4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, ac:iIIinis­
overheads. t~ative, and allowance for flllds useel during constt'uc:tion, 

3. A respondent should not report "none" to the fi)age if no etc., which are first assigned to a blanket work order and 
overhead apportionments are 1IIIde, but rather should expo then prorateel to construction jobs. 

ToUl Amount 
jLine Description of Overhead I Cnargect

for the YearI No. 
(b)(8) 

I 1 
I 2 

I ~ 
I s 

I : 
9 


10 


11 


12 

13 
I 14 

15 


16 

17 


18 


19 


20 


21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

42 
43 
44 

45 
46 TOTAL 
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NI!I!!Ie of ResDOndent i5 Rnrt 1$: ate of Report Vear of 1ofteportAl:P Generat'!ng -CQIIP8nY ( ) [x An Orlgi~L. (Mo, Da, n) 
T1C ) [ A ReS\.lCllll ss1on Dec. 31, 1996 

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE 
1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 2. "Sh.. below the cl,lllpUtation of aUOlil8nCe for funi:ls 

and extent of .rlt, etc. the OYerhHd chIi..... are intendecl used during construction rates, in accordance with the 
to cover, (b) the teneral procedure for dete....ining the provisions of Electric Plant Instructions 3(17) of the 
~ capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construc' u.s. of A. 
tion jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed fl.l'1ds is USed, 
types of construction,Ce) basis of differentiation in rates for show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the ca.puta- I 
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead tions below in a I181'WW:r that clearly indicates the .....,t 1 
is directly or indirectly assigned. of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects. 

~_.._----_ ..__._--- --_._--- ----- , ... ~ --... - ---.- ­

COMPUTATION OF ALLOIMIIC£ FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION "RATES 

For line 1(5), col.., (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the avera. 

rate earned during the preceding three ywars. 

1. C~ts 

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds S 0 S 

of FOl'll.lla (Derived frCllft actuaL I:IooIt balances and actual cost rates): 

5(-) • de )(1 - -)
III D+P+C III 

3. Rate for Other FI.I'1ds 
S P . C 


[ 1 • W J [ PCD+P+C) • C(o:;:;;:;c) ] 


4. wei "'ted Average Rate Actua IIy Used for the Year: 

a. Rate for Borrowed Funds ­

b. Rate for Other Funds • 

FERt FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218 



1. Expla n n a 
during year. 

2. Explain in a footnote any difference ~tween the 
amount for book cost of plant .retired, line 1" column 
(c>, and that reported for electric plant in service, 
pages 204-207, column (d), excluding retirements CIt non' 
depreciable property. 

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the uniform Sys­
tem of Accounts require that retirements of depreCiable 
plant be recorded when such plant is removed from service. 

ficant amount of plant ret red 
at year end Nhich has not ~ recorded and I or classified 
to the various reserve functional classifications, ..lte 
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize 
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all 
costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in 
the appropriate functional classifications. 

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fll'1d 
or similar aethod of depreciation accounting. 

Section A. aaLances and Changes During Year 
Total Electric Plant

(c+d+
b 

e) Service 
eetr;c Plant Held

for Future Use 
(d) 

Pl.nt
Others 

( ) (c) 
L 
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I 

NONUTILITY PROPER~Y (Account 121) 
1. Give a brief description and state the, location of non­ 4. List separately all property previously devoted to 

utility property included in Account 121. public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, 

2. Designlte with a double asterisk any property which is Nonutility Property. 
leased to another cCIIIJ)IInY. State NIIIIe of lessee and whether S. Minor Items ( 5~ of the Balance at the End'of the 
lessee is an associated compeny. Year), for Account 121 or "00,000, whichever is less) 

3. Furnish particulars ( details) concerning sales, pur- may be" grouped by (1) previously devoted to public ser-

I chases, or transfers of Monutility Property during the year. vice(line 44), or(2) other nonutility property (line 45). 

ILine
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

S 
6 

1 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
11 

18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
21 
28 
29 
30 

I 31 
I 32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
31 
38 

39 
40

i 41 
I 42 

'\\ 4434 

4S 

! 46 

r Balance of 8egiming -r PurchasesL Sales, Balence at End
Description and Location of Year TranSfer:., etc. of 'ear 

Ca) (b) • (c) Cd) 

Minor Item Previously Devoted to Public Service 
Minor Items-,Other Ncn.ltil i ty Property 
TOTAL 
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Cate of ReportTliS Rnrt Is:( ) [ An Orlgi..l. (Mo, Ca, Tt)
( ) [ A Reauaalsslon 

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) 

1. Report below irMtstllents in AcCOLnts 123.1, Irwest­
menu in Sl.aidiary Ccnpanies. 

2. Provide a suCtleecHng for each cGIIp8nY and list 

therN1der the infor"lliltion called for below. Sub_total by 

company and give a total in columns (e),(f),(g) and (h). 

(I) Investment in Securities· List and describe each 

(b) Irwestlient Advances Report separately 

8IIIOU'Its of lOlll'lS or inveltllent lId\fanc:es lIIhich are subject 

is 
to r.,..,.."t. but lIIhich are not subject to current settlellel'lt. 
Whh'respect to each advance show whether the advance 

a note or open aCCOLnt. List each note living date of issuance, 
..turity dlite. and specifying .....ether note is a renetMl. 

I security owned. For bonds give also principal IIIICU'It. da t e 3. Report separately the equity in undistributed Subsidiary
I 


of issue, ..turity and interest rate. earnings since acquisition. The total in col~(e) should equali 


I the a.ount entered for Account 418.1. 

Il ine Description of Investment Date ofDate Ala.nt of l":rtllllnt at
(I) Maturlty! No. 8eglnn~~ 0 YearACSWed , (c) 

-: 1 

I 

,I 2 

, 

3

I 
 4 


S 
6 

7 


8 

9 


10 

11 


12 


I 13 


14 


I 15 


16 


17 


18 

19 


20 

21 


22 


23 

24 
 . 
2S 

26 


I
27 


28 

29 


30 

31 


I 32 

I 33 

i 


34 


35 

16 

37 


38 

39 

40


I 

I 41 


!TOTAL Cost of ACCOLnt 123.1 SI 42 
 I TOTAL 
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page ZZ4 
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(2) [ J A Resuanission I Dec. 31, 19 
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)CContinued) 

! 4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that .ere pledged, 
designat" such securities, notes, or account'S in a footnote, 
and stat" the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 

5. If COIII'ftission approval was required for any advance 
IIIIIde or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote 
and give name of CClllllission, date of authorization, and case 
or docket ruaber. 

6. R~rt column (f) interest and dividend revenues from 
investments, including such revenues from securities disposed 
of during the year. 

7. In column Ch) r~rt for each investment diSPOSed 
of during the year, the gain or loss represented. by 

the difference bet.een cost of the investment C or the 
oth"r amount at which carried in the books of account 
if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, 
not including interest adjustment includible in col· 
umn (f). 

8. Report on Line 42, column Ca) the total cost of 
Account 123.1. 

EQ!,Ii tY.. j n 
SUO$lchary

EarnIngs for Year
Ce) 

Revenues
For Year 

(1) 

Gain or LOSsAmount of
Investment at

End of Year 
(9) 

fr~ I nvest:rt 
01SPQ~ed 0 

Line 
C ) No. 

- 1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

"19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
21 
29 
20 
31 

- 32 
33 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

I 42 

Next Page IS 227FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12·89) Page 225 
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.. , 
Name of Responcent This Report IS Date of Report VearofReport 

(1 ) [ I An Original (Mo, 08, Yr) 
(2) [ I ResubmlSSlon Dec 31, 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

1 For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating 2 Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year ( in 
supplIeS under the primary functional classifications as Indicated in column a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the various 
(a): estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), accounts (operating expenses, clearing ac:c:ounts, plant. etc.) Affected -
designate the department or departments which use the class of material. debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense-

clearing, if applicable. 

Balance Balance Department or 
Line Account Beginning of End of Year Departments Which 
No Year Use Material 

(a) (b) ec) (d) 

1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) 

2 Fuel stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 

3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 
~ 

4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) 

5 ASSigned to - Construchon (Estimated) 

6 ASSigned to - Operalions and Maintenance 

7 Production Plant (Estimated) 

8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 

9 Dlstnbulion Plant (Estimated) I 
10 ASSigned to - Other i 

11 TOTAL· Account 154 (Enter lines 5 thru 10) 

12 Merchandise (Account 155) 

13 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 

14 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not 
applicable to Gas Utilities) 

15 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) I 

16 i 

17 

18 
, 

19 

20 TOTAL Material and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-98) Page 227 
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Name 01 Responoent '-" This Report IS ~ 
(1 ) I I An Onginal 
(2) [ I Resubmlssion 

Date 01 Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year 0' Report 
.. 

Dec31. -
A...v ..a"....,,; (Accounts 1 58. 1 and 158.2) 

I 


1 	 Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances. eligible for use: the current years allowances in columns (b)-(c). allowances 
2. 	 Report all acqUisitions of allowances at cost. for the three succ:eedlng years in columns (dHi), starting with the following 
3 	 Report'allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation year and allowances for the remaining succeeding years in columns (j)·-(k). 

methOd and other accounting as prescribed by General Instruction No. 21 5. Report on 'Iine 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued 
in the Uniform System of Accounts. allowances. Report withheld portions on lines 36-40. 

4 	 Reoort the allowances transactions by the period they are first 6. Report on line 5 allowances retumed by the EPA Report. 

Current Year 

Line 
 Allowance Inllentory 

No 
 AmI.Amt. No.(Account 1581) No. 

(b)(b) (e) (e)(a) 

01 .".... ....oJ of Year0""" 

g~ AcqUired During Year: 

04 
 Issuea (less Withheld Allow.) 


05 
 Retur"ed by EPA 

g~ PurchasefT ransfers 
08 

09 

. 10 

11 

12 


13 


14 


15 
 Total 

~~ Relingulshed During Year: 

18 
 Charges to Account 509 


19 
 Other 
i 

20 i 
Cost of Salesfl r<rnSlers:?1 i 

23 

24 
,25 

26 

27 

Total28 

:n'i of Year 

30 

31 


29 

Sales: 

32 
 Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co) 


33 
 Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 

34 Gains 


35 
 Losses 

~"(A~~';,i ~51~n2ila 

36 '->''',,:In......•"'''''::I'' " ""oJ 01 Year 


37 
 Ada """""",j by EPA 

i 38 Deduct Retumed bv EPA 


-':0 
 ''';OSi of Sales 


40 
 ",,,,,,,,,...,,,-E nd of Year 


41 

42 Sales: 

43 
 Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc.) 

44 Net Sales 'v'-'-~v~ (Other) 

45 3alns 


4-;' . _::;sses 
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Name 01 Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1 ) I ] An Original (Mo. Da. Yr, 
(2) [ J ResubmlSSfon Dec 31. 

~.",~c" ,"~" (Accounts 158,1 and 158.2)(1..~, ...nued) 

on hne 39 the EPA's sales of the Withheld allowances Report on lines 43· 8 Report on ltnes 22·23 the names of purchasersttransferees of allowance 
46 the net sale prooeed6 and galnsllosses resulting from the EPA's sale or disposed ot and Identify associated companies. 
auchon of the Withheld allowances 9, Report the net cost and benefits of hedging transadions on a separate line 

7 Report on lines 8·14 the names of vendorsttransferors of allowances under purchasersttransfers and salesttransfers. 
acqUIred and Identrfy assOCiated companies (See "asSOCiated company" 1O, Report on lines 32·35 & 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses 
under "Definitions" In the Uniform System_of Accounts), from allowance sales, 

Future Years Totals-­
Line 

No, AmI. No, AmI. No, AmI. No, AmI. No, 
(I) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k) (I) (m) 

01 

g~ 
- 04 

05 

~ 
08 
09 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

~~ , 

18 
i 19 

20 

~ 
23 

24 
25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

i~ 
32 

33 

34 

37 

38 

39 

40 

:~ 
43 

i 44 

i 
45 

I 46 
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Name of Respondent This Report IS: ....... Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

Ltne 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

Line 
No. 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

(1) [ !An Onginal 
C2l [ Resubmlsslon 

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERT LOSSES (Account 182.10 

Descnptlon of Extraordinary Loss [Include in the • Total Amount of 
descnphon the date of Commission authrolZation Loss 
to Use Acrount 182.1 and penod of amortiZation 
(mo, yr to mo, yr)1 

(a) (b) 

TOTAL 

Losses 
. RecognIZed 
During Year 

ec) 

WRITTEN OFF DURING 
YEAR 

Account 
Charged 

Cd) 

Amount 

(e) 

UNCOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (Account 182.2) 

Descnptlon of Unreoovered Plant and Regulatory 
WRITTEN OFF DURING 

YEAR
Study Costs [Include in the description of costs, Total Amount of Losses 
the date of Commission authorization to use Loss RecogniZed 
Account 182.2 and period of amortization (mo. During Year Account Amount 
yr, to mo, yr)J Charged 

(a) (b) (e) (d) (e) 

TOTAL 

Year of Report 

Dec 31, 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(f) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(f) 



BLANK PAGE 
(Next Plge is 232) 



i 

Dec. 31, 19 
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items ( 51 of the aalance at End of Year for Account 
concerning other regulatory assets which are created 182.3 or IIIIIOUMts less than 150,000, whichever is less) IIIIIY be grouped 
through the rat..aking actions of regulatory agencies by classes. 
(and not includable in other accounts). 

Date of Reoort Year 'of Iteport
(Mo, Da, Yt) 

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show 

period of amortization in colUin (a). 


~Line Deschivtion rnd purrsse atOt e Regu atory ssets AIIaocI\tDebits f~a~e atNO. o Year~~ (a) (b) (c (d) I(e), : 
iZ 
!3 
:

4 
-

5 
6 

:
7 

'8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

31 
32I 33 

I 34 

I 35 -
36 

37 

38 


27 
! 

28 
~ 

29 
30 

l 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 ____ • ___ w __ .... _.-.. , 

ITOTAL -~ 

FERt FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 232 
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(MO, Oa, 

anv deferred debit being ~rtized. ShOM period 

.nee at 

1X of 

r-.. 

'---------~--~~------~--------- O~a-t-e--o~f~R~~---rt--~--~----~~------~•H_ of.Respondent 

YI") 

Dlfrticutadebrs(deta
at! erred 11:5. the Batance at End of Year for 

2. Fo{, than 550,000, whiehev.r is tess)
of ~rtlzatlon In column (a). 


on "iscet l.neous 
 Ba Batanee,at
Line 

Beginning of Year Mount End of YearDeferred ~its Ac:COI.I'It
ChargedNo. 

(b) (e) (e) (f)Ca) Cd} 
1 


2 

3 

4 


5 


6 


7 


8 

9 


10 


11 


12 


13 

14 


15 

16 

17 


18 


19 

20 

21 . 


22 


23 

24 

25 


26 

27 


28 

29 


30 

31 

32 

33 

34 


35 


36 

37 

38 

39 


40 


41 


42 

43 


351 ) 



Date of Report . Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, VI") 

Dec. 31. 19 

include deferra relating to1. 
taxes. 

Acc~t S\D:fivisions 
Ca) 

. At Other (Specify), 
other incOllle and deductions. 

lence ft
Beg NtU'l!l 0 Y.ar 

(D) 
~~~.....~..........--..........--------------.....--.....----.....----.....----.....--..... -+ 

1--:-+----------- _.-_. - ­ - ..---­ .----. -- - .- -_. -­ ----j----­
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( ) [ ] An Orlgi"al. (Mo, Oa, YI")IName of R_e_S_ponde____n_t________________________~~~~~~T!I~·S~R-e-P9-r-t--I~$~:~--~~~--D-a-t_e__o-f-R-eoo---r-t--~---Y-e-a-r--O-f~R-epo---r-i------( ) [ 1 A Resugmlss10n Dec. 31, 19 
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) 

1. Report below the particulars ( details) called for con- a specific reference to report form(i.e. year and company title) 
cerning COlllllOl"l and preferred stock at end of year, may be reported in coll.lll"1 (a) provided the fiscal years for both 
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show the 10'K report and this report are compatible. 
separate totals for COlllllOl"l and preferred stock. If information 2. Entries in coll.lll"1 Cb) should represent the number of 
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as 
coll.lll"1 Ca) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, emended to end of year. 

Class andfserie~ of ~tock andName 	 0 Stoc Exc angeLine
tlo. 

(a) 

1 

2 

3 
4 


5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 


17 

18 

19 

20 

21 


22 

23 
24 
25 
26 

27 

28 
29 


30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

I 38 
i 
I 39 

I 40 
I 

41 
I 
I 42 

Nl.IItIer
of Shares 
AuthorIzed
By Charter 


Cb) 


Per 
or Stated

Value
Per Share 

(c) 

Call
PrIce at

End 	of Year 

Cd) 

FERt FORM NO.1 CEO. 12-91) 	 Page 250 
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Ijame Of Respondent This R~rt Is:. Date Of ReDOrt Year of Report·
I • (n [ ] An Ongu:lal. (MO, Da, Yl")

(2) [ ] A ResloDnlsslon Dec. 31. 19 
CAPITAl. STOCIC (ItCCOU'lt 201 ..... 204 )(Continued) 

3. Gift particulars (detai ls) concernina sha"es of any 5. State in a footnote if any capital stock lIhictl has been 

class..... series of stock !lUthorized to be issued by a nominally issued is nominally outstandina at end of year. 

regulatory cOlllllission lIhich haft not yet been issued. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally 

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking 

should show the dividend "ate ..... lIhether the dividends and other tl.nCls which is pledged. stating nIIIIIe of pledgee 

are cumulative or noncumulative. and purposes of pledge. 

HELD 8Y RESPONDENTOUTSTANDING PER BAL~Ce $HEET
(Totat ~t outstandl/'1!3 WIthout AS REACQUIRED ST()cK IN SINKING ANDreduc: t 1on for iII/IIOUI'Its he Ia by 

(Account 217) OTHER FUNDSresponaent.) Line 
110. 

Shares Amoun(t)l Ce) . (f) 

1 


2 

3 

4 


5 


6 


7 

8 

9 


10 

11 


12 

13 

14 


15 


16 


17 

18 

19 


20 

21 

22 
 I
I 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 


28 

29 

30 

31 


32 

33 


-

34 

35 


36 

37 


38 

39 

40 

41 

42 


Page 251
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-. 
Year 01 leportof Respondent 
Dec. 31. 19 

,. Show for each of the above accounts the 8III:U"Its 

applying to each class and series of capital stock. 

2. For· Account 202, tanIon Stock Subscribed, and Ac' 

cCOlont 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription 

price and the bIIlanee due on each class at the end of year. 

3. Describe in a footnote the agreellllnt and transactions 

tn:ler wnich a conversion l iabi l lty existed tn:ler Account 203, 

CCIIIIIOI"I Stock LiabHity for Conversion, or Account 206, 

Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the 

year. 
4. For Pr..ium on Account 201, Capital Stock. designate 

with a doUble asterisk any amounts representing the excess 

of consideration received owr stated values of stocks 

without par value. 
Line Nale of AccOlont and Description of Item 
No. (a) 

Number of Shares 
(b) 

Amount 
(C) 

1 

2 
3 
4 ~ 

5 
I 6

I 7 
I 8. 

9 
10 

" 12 
13 
14 

I 15 
.16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
21 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
31 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

45 
46 TOTAL 

j Nalle 
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~--~~--~~-------------~ 	 ~--~~----~--~--~----~~I 
, 
, , -----.,....-=T~h-:'i-s-R~e-P9-r-t-::-I$-:-.-------r1 ate of Report Year of Report 

0) [ l An Onglnal. (Mo, Oa, Yr)
(2) [ ] A ResUDmlsslon Dec. 31. 19 

NIiIIIe of ,ltespot1dent 

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts zoe-z", inc. ) 
Report below the balance at the end of the year and the 

inforation specified below for the respective other paid-in 
cepital accounts. Provide a slA:Jhe~ing for each account and 
show a total for the account. as well as total of all accounts 
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add mere 
collA"ls for any acCOlA'lt if deemed necessary. Explain 
changes made in any account during the yeiilr and give the 
accOlA'lting entries effecting such change. 

-capital change which ,ave rise to aMOUnts reported under 
this caption including identification with the class and series 
of stock to which related. 

(c·) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital 
Stock (Account 210)--Ieport balance at beginning of year, 
credits, debits. and balance at end of year with .. designa­
tion of the nature of each credit and debt identified by the 
class and series of stock to which related. 

(a) Donations Received frCIIII Stockholders (Account (d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 21')--tlassify 
208)--State amount and give brief explanation of the origin amounts included in this account according to captions 
and purpose of each donat ion. which, together with"brief explanations, disclose the general 

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of tapital Stock (Ac' nature of the transactions which ,ave rise to the reported 
count 209)--State amount and ,ive brief explanation of the amounts. 

I Line 	 Item AIIIou'It , No. 	 (a) (b) 

2 
i3 I

4 
5 

! 6 
~ 

! 

I 

! 

, 7 
! 8 

•
I 9 

i 10 

I '1 
12 

I 13 
I 14 

15 

I 16 
17 

18 
19 

20! 21 ,I 22 

i 23 

I 24 
I 25 
I 26

I 27 

I	
28 
29 

-
I 

I 
30 

31 
32 

I 
33 
34 i 

35 
36 
37 
38 

1, 39 . 40 TOTAL 

, 
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~ 	 ~e of Reoort Year of Report TiiS Rnrt 1$:An Or. inal ","",0, Da, YI")~ ~ f A Res~ission 	 Dec. 31, 19 
DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213) 

1. Report the balarce at end of the year of di,scount on with respect to any class or series of stOCk, attach a state.ent 
capital stock for each class ana series of c~ital stock. giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for 

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance anv charge-off during the year ana specify the ..aunt charged. 
Line Class ana Series of Stock aalance at End of Year 

(a)No. (b) 

1 


2 


3 

4 


5 

6 , 
7 

I 
I 	 8I 
!, 9 

10 , 
; 11 

12 
13 
14 

, 15 

, 16 
17 
18 .

! 19 
! 20 
I 21 TOTAL 
I CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214) 

1. Report the balance at end of the year of capital stock ex­ giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason 
penses for each class and series of capital stock. for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the 

2. If any change occurred cklring the .year in the balance with account charged. 
: respect to any class or series of stOCk, attach a stat..ent 

aalance at End of YearLine Class ana Series of Stock 
(b) 

I 1 

110. (a) 

2 
: 	 3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14

! 
i 15 , 

16 

17 

18 


19 

• 20 
! 21 

I 22 TOTAL 
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. 

Name of Respondent 	 This Rept;lrt Is: I~te of Report 'tear of Report

(]) [ ] An Ong,,,..l. ~MO, Da, YI')I (2) [ ] A ReSIAimISslon. 	 Dec. 31, 19I 

.. 


I 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) 


r-------------------------------------------------------~~~~-------------------------------------,.--
1. Report by balance sheet account the pertic:ulars (details) 6. In colUll'1(b) show the principal ~t of bonds or other 

I coneeming long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222, long-term debt originally issued. 

Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 
224, Other Long- Term Debt. 

2. In coll.llln (al, for new issues, give Commission authoriza­
tion IUli:lers and dates. 

3. For bonds assl.llled by the respondent, include in coll.llln(a) 
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of 
the bonds. 

4. For advances from Associated Campenies, report separately 

advances on notes and adVances on open accounts. Designate 

demand notes as such. Include in coll.llln(a) names of associated 

companies from which adVances were received. 

5. For receivers' certificates,show in c:oll.llln(a) the name of 
the court ·and da~e of court order under which such c.ertifi-

Cates were issued. 

7., In colUll'1 (c) show the· expense, premil.lll or discount with 
respect to the aIIIOU'It of bonds or other long- term debt origi· 

nally issued. 
8. For coll.llln (c) the total expenses should be listed first 

for each issuance, then the ~t of premil.lll (in parentheses) 
or discount. Indicate the premil.lll or discount with a notation, 
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premil.lll or discount should 
not be netted. 

9. Fumish in a footnote particulars (detai Is) regarding 

the treatlllent of I61M1Qrtized debt expense, pr.il.lll or discount 

associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in 

a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of 
treatlllent other than as specified by the uniform System of 

Accounts. 

Principal Total tJlPet1Se,Class and Series of ()bligation CoUPOn Rate 
Amour:It of(For new issue, give Comm1Ssion Authoruadon nl..lllbers and dates) Pr",un orLine 

Debt issUed DIscountNO. 
(b) (c)(a) ,
I 

I 

I 
3 
2 

4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

18 
19\ 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
i 	 31 

32 
33 

I 

. 

I 
TOTAL 
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;e of leDOrt
• ..;0, Da, YI") 

Year of Report 
Dec:. 31. 19 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to 

issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
11. Explain any debits and credits other than .-ortiza· 

tion debited to Account 428, AIIIOrtization of Debt Oisc:ount 
and Expense, or credi ted to Account 429, AIIIOrt i zat ion of 

Premiun on Debt· Credit. 

12. In a footnote, give explanatory particulars 

(detai Is) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes 

aur i ng the year. With respect to long-term advances, show 

for each campany: (a) princi,pal advanced during year. (b) 

interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid 
during year. GIve CClllllllission authorization nusDers and dates. 

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt 

, Nominal Date Date of 
Of Issue MaturIty 

(f) (9)(d) (e) 

page 257
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securities give particulars (details) in a footnote 
including nMe of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securjt~s 

which have been l'ICIIIinalLy issued and are l'ICIIIinaLLy outstan­

ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote. 
15. If interest experlSe was incurred «*.Iring the year on 

any obI igat ions ret' red or r.ac:qui red before end of year. 

include such interest expense in col\.lll"l (i). Explain in a 

footnote any difference bet"'"" the total of collB' (i) and 
the totat of AccCIU'It 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and 

Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated CCIIIP8nies. 
16. Give particulars (deta, ls) concerning any -long-term 

debt. authorized b¥ a regulatory cClllllllission but not yet issued. 

OU1:standi~.
Tot_I rrnfoutst lng 

Interest for Year Linewithout r tlOft *~ amounts he )(13 re___.t 110.AIDOU\t 
(I) 

Date From 

1 

2 

3 

4 


S 

6 


7 

8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 


20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
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AnoI.Int 
(0) 
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RECONCILIATION 

RfP!)rt the [econe; I iation of reported ~t incCllle 
year wnh tuib e inc.. ..aed In CQlllPUtlng Fecteral 

tax accruals and show cQlllPUtation of such tax accruals. 

clude in' the reconciliation, as far as practic:able, 

detail 85 furnished on Schedule N-1 of the tax 

year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no 
incOMe for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each 
ci I ing amount. 

2. If the utility is a ..-ber of a group which files 

SOl idated Federal tax return reconci le reported
with taxable net incCllle.s If'a seperate return were 

Part 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3, 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

,e of Report
,<40, Oa, Yr", 


I.IDIE 


i"L:.:I:o:'~ol i~t~~~.-:m~s~s ~ 
In· 


the s.. 


return for the 


taxable 

recon­

a con­

net incOMe 
to be 

its) 

gr~ .....rs. tax ..signed to each group ....r, and 

basis of allocation. ..si~t, or sharing of the 

consol,dllted tax -.... the ,roup .....rs. 

3. A substitute PIet. designed to ..et a perticular 

need of a CCIIIIPIf'IY.· .y be used as long 85 the data is 
consistent and ..ets the require.ents of the above 

instructions. For electronic reporting PUl"pOSes cOIIIPlete 

line 27 and provide the substitute page in the context
of a footnote. 
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N~ of ResDOndent ThiS Rflrt 1$: ~jate of Report Year of'aeport
: 
I 

AEP Generatlng Company (1) Ex An Orlgit:llll. (Mo, De, Yt)
(2) [ A aeSlD1llSslon Dec. 31, 1996I 

,TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 
1. Give ~rticulars (details) of the combined prepaid ,and 

accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to 
o~rations and other accounts during the year. Do not 'inclLD 

igasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the 
iaccounts to which the taxed ..terial was charged. If the actual 
Or- esti..ted 8111CK.nts of such taxes ere know, show the 
amou'Its in a footnote and desigNIte whether estillated or actual 
amou'Its. 

Enter the ~ts in both col....-.s (d) and (e). The balancing of 
this page is not eHected by the inclusion of these taxes. 

3. InclLD in col~ Cd) taxes charged during the year, taxes 
charged to operations and other accounts through ea) accruals 
credited to taxes eccrued,eb)amounts credited to proportions of 
prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and(c) taxes ~id and 
charged direct to operations or accounts other than eccrued and 
prepaid tax accounts. 

2. Include on this page, texes paid during the year and charged 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such -.nner that 
direct to final accounts,enof charged to prepaid or accrued taxes).the total tax for each State and s'*'ttivision can readily be 

ascertained. 
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Taxes Ta",es
Preoeid Taxes Charged PaIdTexes Adjust­Line Kind of Tex (lni:lude 1n DurHIg DurIngAccrUecl -.ntsNo. (See InstructIon 5) Account 165) Yell' Year(Acc~t 236) 

(c)(I) (CI) (e) (1)(a) 

i 1 


2. 

3 

4 


5 

6 

7 


8 

9 


10 

11 


12 

i 13 


14 

15 

16 


11 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23' 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 


35 

36 

37 

38 I 

39 I
40 

41 
 TOTAl. 
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Name of ResDOl"ldent Y••I" of lepr:tl"t 
, AEP ;eneratlng Company
I' • Dec. 31, 1996I 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CKAIGED DUlIMG YEAR (tontinu.d) 
I 5. If eny tax (eacl"" Federal and State inca. tues) 8. Report in colu.na (i) thl"OUlh (l) how the taxes were 
Icovers ..,re than one year, sftC* the required infoMMtion distributed. Report in col~ (1) only the ......ts charged to 
lseparately for each tu year,identifying the year in coluan(a). AccOl.l'tts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining to electric operations.
I 6. Entel" all adjustMents of the accrued and prepaid tax Repr:trt in col~ (l) the ~s cher'" to Accounts 4~. 1 and 

iaccOl.l'tts in coluan (t) and explain each IJdjust.nt in a foot­ 409.1 Peruini"" to other uti Lity ..rt..nts and --.nts 

inote. Designate debit IJdjust.nts by parentheses. charted to AccOU'tts 401.2 Md 409.2. Also shOlll in coluan (l) 

I 7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de­ the tues c:tIarted to uti l ity plMt or other balance .....t 
lferred inca. taxes 01" taxes collected through 'payrol L deduc- accounts. 
tions or otherwise pending transmittal of such tues to the 9. For eny tax a!ppOI"tioned to _re than one util ity depart­
taxing authority. Ment 01" account, state in a footnote the basis (necessi ty) 01 

apportioni"" such tu. 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED 

Other Line 
10.eL) 

• 1 


2 

3 

4 


5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 

11 


12 

13 

14 


15 

16 

17 


18 

19 


20
I 

I 
 21 


22 

23 

24 


! 

I 


25 

i 


26
I 
 27 

, 28
i 


Z9 
! 
I 

, 30 

; 
 31 

1 
 32 

I 


33 

34 


I 


35
! 
! 36

i 


, I~ 
. 39 

I 40 

141 


Meat Page is 266
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Wame of Responcl!nt 
AEP Generatlng Company 

Where appropriate,segregate the balances and transac" 
tions by util ity end l'WftItil ity operations.Explain by 

Year of leport 
Dec. 31. 1996 

footnote any correct on to the account balance shown 
colum(g).lnclude in colum(i) the average period over which the tax 

credits are .-ortfZed. 

\Line AccOLl"lt Defer~ed for Yeer 
Allocations to

Current Yeer's Incc.e . 
• 

11 


12 

13 

14 


15 

16 

17 


18 

I 	 19 


[ 20 

i 21 


r~ 

i 	24 


I:: 

I 
 27 

, 	28 


29 


31) . 


31 


32 

33 


34 

35 


36 


37 

38 


I 39 

I
I 	

40 


41 


42 

43 

44 


45 

46 

47 

48 
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10_ of ResDOndent '.ar of • .,:IOrt 
AEF" Genera('ingCCIIIIPB"Y 

Dec. 31 1996 

ArerneperioclBa~~e at Lineo A ocatlon 
tlo.to lncOlllll!'of 'ear , 

(h) (0 I 
 , 
2 

3 

4 


• 

I 

I 


.I 


I 

I 

! 

11 


12 

13 

14 


1S 

16 

17 


18 

19 


20' 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

21 

28 

29 

30 


11 

32 

33 

34 


3S 
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39 
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43 
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45 
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47 
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Year of Report 

Dec:. 3'-, '996 
OT HER '.....__•• CREO ITS t,. .. 253) 

1. Report below the PIIrticulars (deUi Is) ,called for 3. Minor it_ (5% of the aalance End of Year for Ac' 

concerning other deferred credits. count 253 or IIICIUftU less than '10,000, tilhiche¥er is 
2. For any deferred credit being ~rtized, show the greater) My be grouped by etasses. 

period of IIIIOrt izat;an. 

line Balenee at DEBITS
DeseriDtion of Other Credits Balance at~;~~ngDeferred CredIts CantraMo. Aa:lUnt End Of 'ear

Account 
(b) (C) (d) (e) (f)Ca) 

1 


2 


3 

4 


5 


6 


7 


8 


9 

10 

11 


12 


13 


14 


15 


16 


17 


18 

19 


20 


21 


22 


23 

24 

25 


26 

27 

28 

29 


30 

31 


.32 

33 


34 

35 


36 


37 


38 

39 

40 

41 


:'2 


43 


4S 


46 

~47_1~__T~MAl~________~______~~~______~________~______~ 
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.. , 

,..-.e of Respondent 

ian ca ow 
resDOtldetl'lt's accounting for deferred incOlle tues relating 

Line
No. 

Acco'""t 
Balance at
Beginntng

of Year 

For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other 

AIIIoI.rIts Debi ted 
to ACCOl.l't 410.1 

NOTES 

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Pate 272 




"'am:­ of Respondent, . 

Amounts . 
DebIted to 

ACCCK.nt 410.2 

FERC F~ NO.1 (ED. 12-96) 

tlOTES(Continued) 

Page 213 

aalance at 
End of Year 

Line 
No. 



,. Repo,.t the inforwat;on called fo,. below conce,.n;ng the 
,."llrlOf'dIH\!'S accounting fo,. defe,.,.ed incOllll t.aes ,.eleting 

Line
No. Account Subdivisions 

(e> 

IIOTES 

to p,.ope,.ty not'subject to accele,.eted amo,.tiletion. 
2. Fo,. Othe,. (Specify),include defe,.,.els ,.elet;ng to other 

Belenet et
BegInnIng 
of~Ye." D~St8

Account 41 ., 
(c) 

FERt FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) 'ege 274 



'ear of Report 
Dec. 31, 19 

incOl'le Md deductions. 

I 


I 
r 

I 

"I 

I 

I 


I 


:5. USe footnotes 

NOTES(tontinued) 

aalance at Line
End of 'tear 

FERt fROM NO.1 (ED. 12·96) Pate 275 

ERe 



....-.., 
----------------------------~ '--------,-~~~----~-------, ---~~~~~------~~----~Name Respondent 

1. Report the info,.tion called for below conc~rning the 

respondent's accOU"Iting for deferred incOllt tues relating 

Line
No. 

ACCOU"It Subdivisions 

(a) 

to -..nts recorded in Account 283. 
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other 

Bal,nee at
Begllyung
of Year 

(D) 
D=aSt8AccOU"It 41 .1 

(c) 

~~----J 

~-----~----~--~--

10TES 

Pale 276"ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) 



Name of Respondent 

i ncClllle and deduct ions. 

3. Provide in the space belov explanations for page 276 

AIIICIU'Its 
Debited t8

Account 41 .2 

4. Use footnotes as requi red. 

Tear of Report 
Oec. 31. 19 

8al8nCe at· line
End of Year No. 

\ 

Page 217FERC FORM MO.1 (ED. 12-96) 

.1 



of RlrDOrt
Da, Yr) 

Reporting below Bal.nce.t End Year for Account 
concerning other r ..... l.tory l illbil'i t iea Mhich .re ZS4 or ...,.,.,ts less than 150,000, whichever is less) "y·be 

.r. 
, 

of the 

creited through the r.t...king ections of r ..... l.tory grouped by cl.sses • 
•,andes (end not ;ncludeble in other ...,.,.,ts). 

Z. 	 For regul.tory l illbiL ities being eIIOrtized. show 
oc:I of eIIOrtiz.tion in col.., (.). 

CreditsLine Description and PurDDef.Of hncllll"Ce .tEn i of 	YeerOther Regul.tory LUll" U es MIU'ItNo. ACCmrtCr Ued 
( ) (eI)(c) (e)C.) 

2 


3 

4 


5 

6 

7 


,8 

9 


10 


11 


12 


13 

14 


1S 

16 


17 


18 

19 


20 

21 


22 

23 

24 

is 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

~1 

32 

33 

34 


35 

36 

37 

38 

39 


F 

Next Pete is 300
FERe FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) 

http:PurDDef.Of


BLANK PAGE 
(Next page is 300) 



Name ot Respondent T~iS Re~rt Is: ~ ~ate of Repo...t Year of ~... t
( ) [ , An Orlg;nal ~(MO, Oa, Yr) 
() J A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 
1. Repo... t bel,ow operating revenues fo... eaCh prescribed for e.ch group of ~ters added. The .ve....ge number of 

account, .nd ..nuf.ctured g.s revenues in total. CustCllle"'S ~.ns the .ve....ge of twelve figures .t the close 
'2. Report I'IUIIber of cust_rs, coll.llnS (f) .nd (9), on of e.ch month. 

the basis of ~ters, in addition to the number of fl.t ....te 3., If incre.ses or dec ...e.ses f"'GIII p...evious ye.r (eoll.llrls 
...eadings .re (e).(e) ••nd (9», .re not de ... ived frGIII p...eviously ...epo\ted 

Should be counted figures. expl.in any inconsistencies in I footnote. 

. I 
I 

\ 
I 

I 
I 
I 
f 

i 
I 
! 

I 
i 

accounts; except th.t where separ.te meter 
added for bi II ing purposes, one custome ... 

Title of Account 
(.) 

FElt FORM NO.1 (ED. 12*96) P.ge 300 



Line 12, includes S 

T~i$ RfP9rt 1$:( ) r AI'\ o,.lgi"..l . 
( ) [ A Re~I$$lon 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)(Continued) 

of Reoort
Da, y~) 

Vear of Repo,.t 
Dec. 3'. 19 

4. C_rcial 4Ind Industrial Sales, Account 442. 8y be 5. See pages 108·109, IlIPOrtlll'lt Changes During 'tear, for 
.classified accorcH", to the bIIsis of classification (S.ll illPOrtant I'IfiI territory edded end iJllPOrtant rate increases 
or CGlllllercial, 4Ind Large or Industrial> regularly used by or deereases. 


the resporaent if such bIIsis of Classification ;s not 6. For lines 4i!.4,S.end 6, see page 304 for MlCU\ts rela­
generally greater thllft 1000 lw of ~. (See Account 444i! ting to ~i1ted revet"Ue by accounts. 


of the unifol'll Svat_ of Accounts. Explain bIIsis of classi· 7. Include U"m!tered sales. Proviae aetails of such sales 
in a footnote. 

of ~i!led reveNieS. 

MWH relating to ~i lied rever..as. 
tolum (b) 


Line 12, ColUmn (d) includes 


Page 301 .ext Page is 304FElt FORM 10.1 (ED. 12-96) 
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T~;S Rnn IS: I~Date of Reoort Tear of Report
( ) [ An O~"'l. (Mo, Da, YI")I ( ) [ A Re 'SS1an I Oec. 31, 19 


SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report below for eltCh r.te schedule in effect during tian (such as • gener.l residential schedule and an off 

- the ye.r the MWh of electricity sold, reveRR, .verage peale water he.ting schedule), the entries in col~ (d) for 
nuliJer of custCllers, .ver... ICWh per custCller, and aver.,e 
revenue per 1CWh, excluding data for S.les for Res.le which 

is reported an peges 310-3'1. 
2. Provide. s\.&lhellCling and total for each prescribect 

operat ing re.,.,.,. .CCCU"It in the sequence followed in 

"Electric Operating Revenues," peges 300-301. If the sales 
under any rate schedule are classified in .ore than ane 

revenue ItCcount. Lis~ the rate scheduLe and sales data under 

each applicable reverue ItCcount s\.&lhellCling. 

3. Where the __ cLStCllers are served under .ore thM 

ane rate schedule in the s..e revenue ItCcount cl.ssifica­

the special schedule should denote the dupl icatian in 
number of reported CLStCllers. 

4. The average nuNber of cLSta.ers should be the nuliJer 
of bills rendered during the year divided by,the number of 
billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are 
made .",th ly) • 

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel IICIjLStlllent 

cL..e st.te in a footnote the esti.ted actiitianal revenue 
bi lled purs..."t thereto. 

6. Report ..::utt of W1bi lled ~ .s of end of ye.r 

for eltCh applic.ble reverue account subhellCling. 
Line 

i 
Average MUliber ICWh of sales Revenue Der No. MUllber .I'¥t T i tLe MWh Sold ReYet'Ue Of CustCllerS per CUStCllller KWh SoLa

(b) (c:) . Cd) ee)C.) (f) 

5 

6 

7 

8 
, 

I 
9 


10 

11 


I 
12 

t 
13
I 

I 
 14 

I 15 

, , 16 
, 
: 17 

I 
 18
I 19

I 
I 20 


21 

) 22 


23
i
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 


35 

36 


! ii 

i 41 Total 8i lled 


I 42 Total unbilled Rev.eS" Instr. 6) 


43 TOTAL 
 I 
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i 

I 
! 
! 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
i 
I 

I 
i 

i 

I 
I 

I 
I 
j 

I 
,--,Date of Re~rt 

I (Mo, Da, V ) I 
Veal" of Report 
Dec. 31, 19 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers 
other than ulti..te consumers) transacted on a settlement 
bas i s other than power exchanges dur i ng the year. Do not 
report exchanges of e I ecn i c lty ( ; .e•• transactions 
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, 
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges 
en this schedule. Power exchanges II.ISt be reported en the 
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327). 

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in cDlumn Ca). Do note 
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in 
a footnote any ownership interest 01" afti l iation the 
respondent has with the purchaser. 

3. In column, (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code 
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of 
the service as follows: 

RQ - for requirements 'service. Requirements service is 
service which the supplier plans to provide ,on an engoing 
basis (i.e., the suppl ier includes projected load for this 
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the 
reliability of requirements service II.ISt be the Sllllle as, 01" 

second onl y to, the supplier's service to its 0Nn ultimate 
consumers. 

LF - for leng-term service. "Long-teMftN .ans five years 

01" longer and -fiMm" ...ns that service cannot be 

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to r...;n 
reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier 
must attempt to buy emergency energy fl"om third parties to 
maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should 
not be used fDr long-term firm service which ...ts the 
definition of RQ service. For al I transactions identified 
as lF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the 
contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer 
01" seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF - for interMediate-term firm service. The Sllllle as LF 
service except that "inten.ediate-tenr' .ans lengel" than 
one year but less than five years. -

SF ' for short-term firm service. Use this category for 
all firm services where the duration of each period of 
conmitllllent fDr service is one year or less. 

LU ' for leng·term service from a designated generating' 
unit_ "leng-teMftN ..ens five years or longer. The avail­
ability and reliability of service, aside from transaission 
constraints, II.ISt ..tch the availability and reliability of 
designated unit. 

IU - for intermediate-term service frDIIII a desgnated 
generating U'\it. The same as LU service except that 
"i~te~iate-teMm" ..ens longer than one year but less 
than five years. 

• Actual DeIII8ndCMW) 
Line III.. of c=nx f0r-P~\ic Authority 

statls. 
r,ca f' 

F~RC Rate 
Sc,~le 01" Mont~r~rl\'fl ing Aver~ Aver~No. [Footno e f I lations) C assl I' Tal"l NUIIII:ler a_nd CMW) Mont y Month y 

(a) 
cation NCP Ol'lllilnd CP D~

I (b) (C) (d) (e) ( ), 
2 
3 

, 4 

i 5 

6 

7 

8 i 

9 

, 10 
! " : 12 ! 

1 13 
14 

-
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N~ of Responaent 
'ear of Report 
Oet. 31, 19 

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 
os . for other service. Use this category only for those 

, services which c.~t be pl.ced in the' above-defined 
categories, such.s .ll non-firm service regardless of the 
length of the contr.ct .nd service from designated \.I'lits of 
less then one year. Describe the nature of the service in a 
footnote. 

AD • for out'of-period adjustment. Use this code for any 
accOl.l'lting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided 
in prior reporting years. Provide an e~planation in a 
footnote for each adjustment. 

4. Group ,requirements ItO sales together and report them 
starting at line number one. After listing all RO sales, 
enter "Subtotal - RO" in colUll'l Ca). The remaining sales 
may then be listed in .ny order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RO" 
in column (a) after this listing. Enter "Total" in column 
Ca) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and 

deIaand in col"", (f). For all other types of service, 
enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is 
the ma~illUll metered hourly (60-lIIinute integration) demand 
in a mnth." Monthly CP cIeIIIand is the metered demand 

dur'ing the hour (60-minute integr.tion) in which the 
supplier's system reaches its mnthly peak. Demand reported 
in c:oll.llll\S(e) and (tl IIJSt be in meg....tts. Footnote any 
demand not stated on a mega...tt basis and e~plain. 

7. Report in column (g) the meg.watthours shown on bills 
rendered to the purch.ser. 

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy c:harges in 
column (i), and the'total of any other types of ch.rges, 
inc luc:ling out-ot-period adjustments, in column (j). Expl.in 
in a footnote all components ot thelllllOUnt shown,,;n column 
(j). Report in column (k) the total charge shown on bitls 
rendered to the purchaser. 

total for col.....,. (I) through (k). 9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotalled 
5. In colUll'l (c), h.ntify the FERCRate Schedul e or ba ed s on t he RQ/Non-RQ grOl.4'1I1\1 ( see InstructIon 4) , and 

: Tariff .!.IIIber. On separ.te lines, list all FERe rate then totalled on the last· line of the schedule. The; 
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in "Subtotal - RO" 8IIIOI.I'It in 'colUll'l CI) IlUSt be reported as 

I cohlll'l (b), is providecI. Itequi renents Sales For Resale on PII9t! 401, line 23. The 
, i 6. For requi reJlenti 10 sales and any type of -serv; ce "Subtotal - Non-ION IIIIIOUnt in col"'" (I> IlUSt be reported 

invo I v i ng cIeIIIInd charges imposed on a -onthly (or longer) as Non·ltequirenents S~les For Res.le on pege 401,line 24.I , 
basis, enter the .verage mnth l y bi II i ng deIaand in col"", 10. Footnote entries .s required end provide e~ptenations 

, i (d>, the aver.ge mnthly non-coincident peak (NCP) cIeIIIand following all required dat•• 
in colUll'l (e), ard the .ver... IIIOI'Ithly coincident pe.k (CP) 

REVEIIUE; 
Line 

, Meg.wat~hours Demand iharges Tot,l(S) No.Energ!Charges Other nrgesSol (h+l+i>(g) !h~ l~ (k 
1: 

, 
2 
3J 

, 4I I 

5 
1 
I 

6 , 

7 
I 8 

9 

I 10-
11 

!12 
i 13 

14 
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Name of Respondent 

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV1SED. 12-93) PAGE 320 



~ame of ReSpondent 

total of lines 50 and 58) 
D. Other Power Generation 

'fear of Report 

Dec. 31, 19 

r ~ _ • 1 

6' 1000ration = c<: , (546) Operation Supervision and Engineeri 

~---------------------------••• "; .J...'*'t,_ 

" ~"~ "" •______' _'_~__:' 4'"~.. _ • 

-----------:~----------------------+..---.---..--_I_---.--------1 

-----,-----------------------------------------------=':,>-at ion 

:-~·~·~~60~i~ODe~~r~at~l~·on~~S~upe~r~v~j~s~on~and~~Eng~i~nee~r-l~·ne~______________________________~------------------+_----------------~ 
'-' i (561) LOIICI DisPitehine I 

. 85 "562) Station Expenses 
~ , 563 j OverhellCi Lines Expenses 
f - ("64) UndergrOU'ld Lines Expenses 
c· '565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 
a.; '566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 
;:: . (567) Rents 
~ TOTAL OperatlC11'1 (Enter Total of lInes 83 tftru 90) 

92 IM.intenenc:e 
~ : {~68) Maintensnce Supervision and Engineering 
94 ; (569) Maintenance of Structures 
95 : (570) Maintensnce of Station Equipment 

~9;f~.~:5~7~1!)~M:a~i~n:tena~~nc=:e-o~f~0v==e~rh~e=a~d~~~ine~s~~-------_--------------------------r_----------------_t--------.---------­
to.. '{572) Maintenance of unc:te,.g,.~ Linn 
~-~~~~~~~~~~----~----.~-~~-------------~------------~---.-------­91: : ~573) Maintet"lllnCe of Miscellaneous Tr81\8111ssion Plant 

~ TOTAL Maintenance (Enter total of lines 93 thru 98) 

~00' TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 99) 


3. DISTRIBUTION EKPENSES ,. 
~ 
-

-~"c:=---=- ," r~". 
1C: ~580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 

:1: r~RM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-93) PAGE 321 



; Name of Respondent Date of Recort 
(MO, Da, YI") 

Year of Rep)rt 

Dec. 31. 19 

Amount For
PrevIous Year 

(e) . 

~~~~~~~~~~~~---------------------~--------.~----------~ 
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lIame of Respondent ! of Recort 
" 0., Yr) 

Year of Report 
Oec. 31. 19 

-::-:::--i....",,~~~-----..-.;;.......:....------ --._----_.._- -. . - _. ·--------------4-­ _ .._ .. ---,--.----1 

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 
1. The data on nulllber of eq»loyees should be reported for construction IIIIPloyees in a footnote. 

the payroll peri od ·ending .nearest to October 31, or IInY 3. The number of employees assignable to the electric 

payroll period ending 60 days before or efter October 31. departMnt frOlll joint f~tions of cClllbiNtion uti 1ities ..y , 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period be dete .ined Dy esti..te, on the blsls of IIIIPloyee equi· ~ 
'nclucles IInY special construction personel, inclucle such yalents. Show the estimated nullber of equivalent IIIIPloyees 

~Ioyees 	 on line 3, and show the I'II.IIi:ler of such special attributed to the eLectric depart."t frOlll joint functions. 

Payroll Period Ended (Date) 

Z. 	 Total Regular Full-Ti.. Employees ------- ­
__ Total P..rt-Ti.. and Temporary Employees 

Total Employees 

ERe FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95) 	 PAGE 323 



.. 


Tiis R~rt 1$: Date of R~rt 
(1'10, Da, YI") 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 19

( ) [ ] An OrIginal,e ) [ ] A ResUbllisslon 
PURCMASEQ POWER (Account 555) 

(Jncluclu19 power excllanges) 
1. Report all power purcll.ses IIIICIe during til, year. lso 

report exchenges of electricity (i.e. transactions 
involving a balancing of debits and credits for 
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for 

long-term firm service which llleets tile definition 
of RQ service. For all transactions identified 
as, LF, provide in a footnote the teMflination date 
of the contract defined as the e.rlie~t date tllat 

imbalanced excllanges. either buyer or seller can unil.terally get out 

I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

i 

I 
I 

I 

Name of Respondent 

Line
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an 
exchange tr.nsact ion in column (a). 00 not .bbrev; ate 
or truncate tile name or use acronyMS. Expl.in in a 
footnote .ny ownership interest or affiliation the 
respondent has with the seller. 

3. In columnCb), enter. St.tistical Classification Code 
based on the ori ginal contr.ctual teMIIS and 
conditions of the service .s follows: 

RQ • for reQUirements service. Requirements service 
is service which the suppl ier plens to provide on an 
ongoing basis(i.e., the suppl ier includes projected 
load for this service in its system resource 
planning), In addition, the rel iabU 1i ty of 
requirement service must be the same as, or second 
only to, the suppl ier's service to its own ulti.ate 
consuaers. 

LF • for long·t.MfI firm service. "Long·te......ens five 
years or longer and ..fh.... • ..-ns that service cannot 
be interrupted for economi c r.asons and is intended 
to rlllain r.liable even U"tder adverse conditions 
(e.l. , the supplier must ett~t to I:iuy _rgency 
enerlY frCIII third parti.s to ..intein deliveries of 
LF servic.). This c.tegory should not be used for 

of tile contract. 

IF • for intermedi.te-term firm service. The same.s 
LF service expect th.t ..inte.--di.te·te..... _ens 
longer than one year but less th.n five years. 

SF . for short· term service. Use this c.tegory for 
.ll firm services, where the cIt.Ir.tion of each period 
of commitment for service is one year or less. 

LU . for long· term service frCIIII a designated 
gener.ting unit ...Long·te ..... .ans five ye.rs or 
longer. The availability and reliability of service, 
as ide frCIII traF\Slll;ssion constr.ints, must. match the 
.vail.bil i ty .nd reliability of the designated unit. 

JU • for intenaedi.te·t.rm s.rvice from a designated 
generating unit. The s-e as LU ••rvice .xpect th.t 
"int.naedi.te·t...... ...ns lCll"lger than one ye.r l:iut 
less then five years • 

EX • For exc:h~ of .lectricity. Use this category 
for transactions involving e balenc:ing of debits and 

credits for energy,capacity, etc. and ~ settl..-nts 
for i..l.-,ced .xchanges. 

Stftisti. AveI'm Act... l D.-ndON) 
Nalle~t .t:-m~ . cf T ~;r,R.te 8~ Averm Amf"or P lC rlty C .SSI I' S le or(Footnote At lll.tlons) c.tton Tart NUlli:ler =!ltD~ 2r'6...ind

(.) (b) (c) (d) (e) (1) 

----~.. ... ­ .._. _.......­ ----
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"'_ of Respondent te 	of Report Year of Report 
40, 	 Da, Yr) 

Dec. 31, 19 
PURCHASED POWE~ (Account 555) (Continued) 

(lncluchng power exchanges) 

os - for other service_ Use this category only for those 
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined 
categories, such as all nonfinn service regardless of the 
length of the contract and service frCIIII designated units 
of less than one y.ar. Oescribe the nature of the service 
in a footnote for each adjustment. 

AD • for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided 
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a 

4. 	footnote for .ach adjustllent. 
In column ~C), identify the FERe Rate Schedule Number or 
Tarift, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an 
ItIlPropr,iate designation for the contract_ On separate lines, 
list all FERC'rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa­

tions under which service, as identifi~ in column (b), is 
5. 	provided. 

For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services 
involving cIeIMnd charges illlpClsed on a monthly ( or longer) 
besis, enter the ID'lthly average bi II ing c:.IeaIand in column 
(d), the avera,e monthly non- coincident peak (NtP) demand 
in column (e), and the average ID'lthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter 
NA in columns (d), (e) and (t). Monthly NCP c:ieInand is the 
maxinun met.red hourly (6O-.i,....te integration) clelland in a 
month...ontlll y CP cIeIMnd is the metered c:IeIIIand dui-ing the 
hour (6O-.i,....te integration) in which the supplier's 
system reaches its monthly peak. O ...nd reported in 

columns (e) and ( f) IIILISt be in lllegatolans. Footnote any Ii 
demand not stated on a mega..att basis and explain. I' 

6 •. Report in column (g) the meg....tthours shown on bills 
rendered to the respondent. Report in column (h)< and (i) I 
the mega..atthours of power exchanges received and delivered, 
used as the basis for settlll'llent.Oo not report net exchange. i 

7. 	Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in I , 
column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, I 
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (I)" Explain 
in a footnote all components of the aMOUnt shown in column I' 

(l). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills 
received as settlement by the respondent. For power! 
exchanges, report in column (m) the settlll'llent amount for 
the 	net receipt of energy.lf more energy .. as delivered than 
received, enter a negative amount. If the Settlement enount 
(1) include credits or charges other than incremental 
generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or 
charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory 
footnote. 

8. 	The data in column (gl through (m) IlUSt be totalled on the 
last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) 
IlUSt be reported as purchas~ on page 401, line 10. The 
total amount in column (h) IlUSt be reported as Exchange 
Received on page 401, line 12. The total IIIIOUI'It in column 
(i) _t be reported as Exchange Del ivered on page 401, 
line 13. 

9. 	Footnote entries as required and provide explanations 
following all required data. 

f, 

: 

! 

i 
! 

, 

,, 

, 

POWER EXCHANGES 
"e9a .. at~~.;)Urs I "~...a;thours 1 "~a~.tth:lrs Oelllllnd Charges

Purchased I ecelved ! elver el) 
(9) I (h) ( i ) (j) 

! 

: 

: 

i 

I 

I ! 
,, 

I 

COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER 

Ene'll) Charges 

I 
Other Charges Total (j+k+li i t/(I) of Settlelllent S) Line

tlo. ' 
ek) (I) (m) I I 

: , 
I 

I I 2 
I 3 

! I 4 i 
I 5 

f 6 

7 

! B 

i 9 ! 
10 f, 
11 , 
12 ,, 
13 i 

14 i 
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I
N_ of Respondent ~ I 

This ReJ;l9rt 1$:. ~iate of Rmrt 

I 
'fear of It~rt 

.....-, 

fl~ f i An Or~nal (Mo, ~a, Y ) 
A Res lssion Dec. 31, 19 

TRANSMlfSIQN OF ELECTRICITY F~ O~ERS (Account 456~(lne uellng transactIons re err to as "wheelIng) 
1. Report all tra~ission of electrici.ty, i. e. wheel ing, 4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code 

prOlfided for other electric utilities, cooperatiyes, based on the original contractual terms and conditions 
municipalities, other public author,tles, qualifying of the serYice as follows: 

, facilities, non-traditional utiL i ty suppl iers and 
ultimate custcmers. LF • for long-term firm transmission seryice. "Long- term" 

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinet type of ..ans one year or l anger and IIf i MIl" ..ans that seryice 
t ransalis s i on seryice involYing the entities listed in cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is 
column Cal, (b) and (c). intended to remain rei iable even under ac:IYerse con­

3. Report in column Ca) the ccnpany or public authority ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide 
that paid for the transmission service. Report . in in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
column(b) the c~ or public authority that the defined as the earliest date that either buyer or 
energy wu received frCIIII and in column (c) the ccnpany seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
or public authority that the energy WIIS del.iYered to. 
Provide the full I'\IIIIe of each ccnpany or publ ic SF • for short-term firm transmission seryice. Use this 
authority. 00 not abbreviate or truneate name or use category for aLL firm services, where the duration 
acrDnylllS. Explain in a footnot.e any ownership interest of each peri od of commit-.nt for service is less than 
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities one year. 

I listed in columns (a), (b) or (c). 

ILine 
Pa~t 8y' . Energy Receim Fr~ ~ Del iYe}ed To Statillic 

(C~~r P~l'i.AuthorJty) (C~r or P~ 'i,Aut ority) (C [ or P~ 'i,AUthority) C assl , ­
No. [00 te A 1 ,atlons [ 00 note A 1 ,atlons] 00 note ',at'ons] catIon 

, Ca) (b) ec) Cd) 
I 1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

I 6 

i 7 
8 

! 9 

i 10 

I 11 
12 

i 13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
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," 
This R~rt IS:.
(1) [ 1 An OrIgInal
(2) r ] A ResUClllission 

e of Report 
J. DI. VI") 

Yelr of Report 
Dec. 31, 19 

TRANSMrSSI~~OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 45t)(Continued) 
(lncl ..... ,ng transactIons referred to as "whee lngll) 

os - for other transmission service. Use this category 
only for those services whidl cannot be placed in 
the eboYe-definecl categories. such as all nonfi l"1li tran· 
SIIlssion lervice, regardless of the length of the 
contract. Describe the nature of the service in e 

as identified in column (d), is provided. 
6. Report reeeipt and del Ivery locations for all Single 

contract path, upoint to point" transmission service. 
In column (f), report the designation for the substa' 
tion, or other appropriate identification for where 

footnote. energy was received as specified in the contract. In 
column (g) report the designation for the substation. 

AD - for out-of-period adjust..,t. Use this code for or other appropriate identification for where energy 
any ICCOlA1ting adjusu.nts or "true-ups" for service was delivered as specified in the contract. 
provided in prior ,reporting years. Provide an eAplana- 7. Report in column(h) the number of megawatts of billing 
tion in a footnote for ellCh adjust..nt. de'Mnd that is specified in the fi l"1li transmission 

5. In column (e), identify the FEIC Rate Schedule ar service contract. Demand reported in column (h) must 
Tariff Nl.IIi:Ier. On separate lines, I ist all FEIC rate be in IllegMlltts. Footnote any deIIIancI not stated on • 
sdledules or contract designations \onder which service, -sawatts basis and eAPtain. 

I 
I 

TRANSFER OF ENERGY
Point of leeei8th Point Of Deli~h~~~f:eOfI (SUbst.tlon.or(SUbstatIon or er B~ Line"natte:trs Nmtth~sDeslgNJtlon)Tarl Nl.IIi:Ier Offlgnatlon) ecel D l~r No.(~J(9)(e) ( ) (I) , (J) , 

2 
3 
4• 
5I, 
6I 

! 7i 

8i 
9 

to 
i 

: 11 

t2 
, 13 

14 
I 

15,I 
, 16 
I 

17, 
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NaIIIe of Respondent This Rnrt 1$: ate of Recort Year of R~rt 
(1) [ An Orlgil:l8l. Mo, Da, Yt> 
(2) [ A ResuCllnsl'on Dec. 31, 19 

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (AcCCUlt 456)(Contiru=d) 

(Including tr.nsactions referred to as "-..1 ~ng.) 
8. Report in coll.lll'l (0 and (j) the total.'....Uhours shown on bills rendered to the entity listed in colum 

received and del i¥ered. 
9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts 

as shown on bi lis or vouchers. In colum (k), provide 

revenues from demand charles related to the bi II ing 
demand reported in colum (h). In column Cl), provide 

revenues from energy charges related to the aMOUnt of 

energy transferred. In colum (m), provide the total 

revenues from all other charles on bills or vouchers 

rendered, including out of Period adjustllents. Explain 

in a footnote aLL cClftlPOMl!'\ts of the 8IIOU'It shown in 

column (m). Report in colum en) the total charge 

(a). If no ~tary settl..-nt was -.de, enter zero 

(,"0") in column(n). Provide a footnote explaining the 

nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the 

...,.,.,t and type of energy or service rendered. 
'0. Provide total .mounts in coll.lll'l (i) through (n) as the 

l.st line. Enter "TOTAL" in column (.) as the last 
line. The total aMOUnts in coll••I. (i) and (j) must tie 

reported .s Transaission Received and Del i¥ered on page 
401, lines 16 and 17, respectively. 

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations foUOIIIing 

all requi red data. 

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION O FOR OTHERSF ELECTRICITY 

Demand iharses 
fk~ 

Ener,- Charles 
. t~ 

Other.Ch.rgeS 
fll~ . 

I Tot.l rt~(')
(k'" ....)

(n) 

I.ine 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 . 5 
6 
7 

, 8 
9 

i 10 

I 11 

12 

13 
: 14 
, 15 

, 16 

I 17 
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'"Ollie of Respondent , ~te of Re~rt Year of Reli,lOrt ..Da, Y ) ~o, 
Dec. 31, 19 

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565) 
(Including transactions referred to as "wheel ing") 

. 1. Report all transmission, i.e., wheeling, of elec- COlUMn (f), provide the total of all other charges on 
tricity provided to respondent by other electric uti Ii· bi LIs or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including 
ties, cooperatives, ~iciPBlities, or other public any put of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote aLL 
authorities cluring the year. ccmponents of the aacunt shown in COLUMn (f). Report .in 

2. In column (a) report each company or public autho- COlUMn (9) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the 
respondent. If no MOnetary settlement was Made, enter zero 
("OU) in column (g). Provide a footnote explaining the 
nature of the nonmonetary settLement, including the amount 
and type of energy or servi ce rendered. 

fity that provided transmission service. Provide the full 
nllllle of the cClq)llny: ebbrevi ate if necessary, but do not 
truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any 
ownership interest in or affiLiation with the transmission 
service provider. ' 

3. Provide in colUlll'l (af sutileacHngs and classify trans­
mission service purchased fra. other utilities as: "Deli­
vered POIIer to Wheeler" or -Received POIIer fra. Wheeler.1I 

6. Enter "TOTAL" in colum (a) as the last line. Provide 
a total amount in COlUMnS (b) through (g) as the last line. 
Energy provided by the respondent for the wheeler'S' 
transmission losses should be reported on the -Electric 
Energy Account, PBge 401. If the respondent received power 

! 

4. Report in COlUMnS (b) end (c) the totaL megawatt hours 
received lind deL ivered by the provider of the transmission fram the wheeler energy provided to account for losses, . 
service. should be reported on line 19. Transmission By Others 

5. In columns (d) through (g), report expenses as shown Losses, on PBge 401. Otherwise, losses should be reported 
on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In COlUMn on l!ne 27, Total Energy Losses, page 401. 

(d), provide deIund charges. In column (e), provide energy 7. footnote entries end provide expl,anetions following 
char,es related to the aaount of energy transferred. In a H requi red data. 

IUne N~.of C~O{ or 
TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FDR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS 

I 
IINO. P IC Aut r y. ~a...tt­ ~awatt- D_nd 

Eh':~rs ~tfj~s lotal cos~ of 

l 
[Footnote A f,11at,ons] ours :yrs enasrs ransmisslonReceIved De 'VTred ~d ~: ~g~Ca) (b) (c 

I 1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

! 11 

i 12 

13 
14 

15 
16 

I 
I 

, 

: 

! 
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i ~_ of Respondent This lite~,.t Is:. 'te of liteoort ' ••r of Report(1) f 1 An OrIgInal 40, Da, 'It}:. " (2) 1 A ResuDnission Dee. 31, 19 

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2)(ELECTRIC) , 

,line AIIIo'I.I'ItDe$c"i~t;on(a:~o .. (b) J ,1 
 tnci.Ist I"Y Assoc: i at j on Duesi 

i 
 ,Nuclear ~r Research Expenses 2 

: 3 
 Other Exper;..ntal and General Research Expenses 


4 
 PubliSh~ ~ Sistributing Information and RfP!rts,to St~kho~rs; Trustee, Rev)st,arl and Transfer I 
 Agent F xpenses, and Other Expenses 0 ServIcIng tst Ing Securlt es 0 t e espondent 

5 
 ~er3EX~ (~iS~i~1ftS of S5,OOO or GO,., in this Ci~~OS~irl the (1) ~,.~ (2)frec~ent fI 
 ( ) t 0 5 Items. Group amounts 0 ess that, c sses I t e r 0 It so

I 
 I 

, 6 


grouPKl IS • OWl) , 

I 

, 
I 

7
, 

I 8 
 I
I 9

! 

10 

..~ 11 


J 12 

13 


,I 14 

! 15 


16 

17 


18 

19 


: 
i 20 

I 21 

I 22 

•, 23 


24 


! 25 
 . 
I26 


27 

I 
 28
I 29 


30 


! 31 

, 32

I 
I 33 

: 34 
 .
! 

! 35 

36 


! 37 

1'38 
! 
I 39 


40 

: 41 


, 42 
, 
43 


I 
, 44
, 
45 


i 46 
 TOTAL 
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N8IIIe of Respondent Year oT Report 
Dec. 31. 19 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404. 405) 
(Except amortization of acquisition adjustMents) 

1. Report in Section A for the year the aMOUnts for: 
(a) OepreciationExpense (Account 403); (b) AIIortuation 
of llmited·Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (C) 

AIortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405). 
2. Report in section I the rates used to compute amorti­

zation charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 

405). State the basis used to compute charges and 

whether any changes haye been made in the basis or 
rates used from the preceding report year. 

3. Report all ayailable information called for in section 
section C every fifth year begiming with report year 1971, 

reporting al'1n.lally only changes to colUll"lS (c) through 
(g) from ,the complete report of the preceding year. 

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depre' 
ciable plant is followed. list numerically in column (a) 
each plant sUbaccount, account or functional classifi· 
cation, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. 

classifications and showing a cClllPOSite total. Incltcate 
at the bottom of section C the.."...r in which colIIII'! 
OiIlances are obtained. If average balances, state the 
method of averaging used. 

For colUll"lS (c), (d), and Ce) report ayailable informa' 
tion for each plant subaccount, account or functional 
classification listed in colIIII'! Ca). If plant mortality 
studies are prepared to assist in esti..ting average 
serYice lives, show in colIIII'! Cf) the type mortality 
curve selected 'IS most appropriate for the accOU'\t 
and in column (9), if ayailable, the weighted aye rage 
average r...ining life of surviYing plant. 

If cClllPOSite depreciation accounting is used, report 
avai lai)le information called for in columns (b) th..ough 

(9) on this basis. 
4. If provisions for depreciation were IIIiIde during 

the year in llltiition to depreciation proyided by applica­
Identify at the bottom of section C the type of plant tion of reported rates~ state at the bottom of 
included in any subaccounts used. section C the aMOUnts and nature of the provisions 

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to and the plant itetlllS to which ..elated. 

which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional 
 I 

I. lasis for Amortization Charges 

A. Summary of Oepreciation and Amortization Charges 

!, 
No.

Line Functional Classification 
Ca) 

oe~rec iat ion 
CAC~=e 403)

(b) 

AIIIOrtraa, i on rlilli' - erm E ­trlc~ ant (Ate Sf)
Cc) 

AIK:Irt iift ion, of 
~Iher ec!5S c 

ant~~~c ) 
Total 

(e) 
I , Intangible Plant 

2 Steam Product Plant 
3 Nuclear Production Plant 
4 Hydraulic Production Plant--Conventional 
5 Hydraulic Production Plant··Pumped Storage 
6 Other Production Plant 
7 Transmission Plant 
8 Distribution Plant 
9! General Plant 

10 Common Plant··Electric 

" TOTAL 

I 

-
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This Report Is: 
(1) [ ) An Original 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Vr) 

(2) [ 1 A Resui:nission 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

C. Factors USed in Esti.ating Depreciation Charges 
I 


Depreciable Est i.ated Net Appt ied Mortal i ty Average 
il ine Plant aase Avg. Service Salvage Depr. Rates CUI"W R....iningAc:cOU"t , 
! No. (In Thousands> Life (Percent) (Percent) Type LifeNo. 

I 	 (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)e.) 

l 12 

13 


14 


15 


16 


17 

18 


f,' 19 

20 


I 2' 

I 22


I 23 


I	
24 

25 


i 

26 


! 27 


I
I 

28 

I 29 


i 30 


, 3' 

i 32 

, 33 


,34


I 35 


t 36 

37 


38
\ 

i 39 

I

I 40 


I 41 

I 42 

! 43 


I~~ 

! 46 

I

i 47 

: 48 


I, 49 


i 50 
 I
I 
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.. 
'.ar of 'Report 
Dec. 31, 19 

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 

ReDOrt the inforwation.specified below, i" tbe order ACCOl.l'1ts. ~ts Of less then 5% of ,each account total
glWln; for the respectIve IncClllllt deductIon and Interest for the year (or S ,000, whIchever 15 greater) ..y be 

charges aCCOU'1ts. Provide a subheading for each aCCOU'1t grouped by classes within the abo¥e aCCOU'1ts. 

end a total for the acCOU'1t. Additional colUlll'lS"y be (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (ACCOI.I'1t 

added"if deetIed appropriate with respect to any aCCOU'1t. 430) •• For each associated cOllP8ny to wrlich interest on 
Ca) Miscellaneous ~rtization (AcCOU'1t 425) -- Des' debt was incurred during the year, indicate the.....,t 

cribe the nature of it.. incluaect in this acCOl.l'1t, the and interest rate respectively for Ca) advances on notes, 
contra aCCOU'1t charged, the total of amortization charges (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable,(d) 
for the year, and the period of ..,rtization. aCCOl.l'1ts payable, and Ce) other debt, and total interest. 

(b) Miscellaneous IncClll1e Deductions·· Report the Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was 
nature, payee, and ..u'It of other incClllllt deduct ions for incurred during the year. 

the year as required by ACCOU'1ts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Cd) Other Interest Expense (AccOU'1t 431) •• Report 

Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for particulars Cdetai Ls) including the ..:u\t and interest 

Certlin Civi~~JP.~ljtical fend ~!elated Activities; end rate for other interest charges incurred during ~he year.
4l6.:I, Other D!IIUI.II;t1ons, 0 t"", unifol"'lll Syst_ -of 


Line It_ 

~o. Ca) 

~ 
3 
4 

S 
6 
7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 


1S 

16 

17 

18 

19 


20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 


26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 


34 
35 

36 

37 

38 


• 39 

! Z~ 
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Name of Respondent ! of RePO!"t
" Da, yt) 

Tea!" of Repo!"t 
Dec. 31 19 

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

1. The clata on I'Ullber of employees should be reported for construction ellPloyees in a footnote. 

the payroll period -ending ,nearest to Oc:tober 31, or any 3. The number of employees assignable to the electric 

payroll period ending 60 clays before or after October 31. c:lepart1llent fran joint flllCtions of cCllli)ination util ities may , 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period be dete .ined by estimate, on the basis of ellPloyee equi-J 

includes any special construction personel, inclucle such valents. Show the estimated nuaber of equivalent ..,loyees 

~loyees on line 3, and show the I'Ullber of such special attributed to the electric c:lepart-.nt fran joint functions. 
,

Payroll Period Ended (Date) 
--~~----~~~~~~~--------------,------.--------------------.----------------------------~2. 	Total Regular Full-Ti.. E~loyees 

? 	 Total P~rt-Time and Temporary Employees 


Total Employees 
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Name 

[ 
T~iS R~rt 1$: -'I-Date of Report ( ) [ ] An OrIginal. (Mo, Da, YI") [ 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 19( ) [ J A ResUl'lnlisslon 

PURCMASEO POWER CAccount 555)
(I nc ILlch ng power exchanges) 

1. Report .ll power pu..chases -.de auring th, ye.... Iso 
..eport exchanges of elect.. icity (i.e. trlnS.ctions 
involving • bal.ncing of debits end credits for 
energy. capacity. etc.) .nd .ny settlC!llll!l'lts for 

long-tel'lll fil'lll service which ..en the definition 
of RO service. For .Il trans.ctions identified 
as, LF. provide in a footnote the teMllination date 
of tht' contract defined as the e.rlit'~t Gate that 

of Respondent 

imbalanced exchanges. 
2. 	Enter the name of the seller or other pa..ty in an 

exchange tr.ns.ction in column Cal. Do not abbreviate 
or trunc.te the name or use ac ..onyms. Expl.in in a 
footnote .ny ownership interest or affili.tion the 
..espondent h.s vith the seller. 

3. 	In column(b), enter a St.tistic.l CI.ssification Code 
based on the original contractual tel'lllS end 

conditions of the service .s follows: 

RQ 	 - fo.. requirements se..vice. Requi ..ements se..vice 

either ~r or seller can unilate... lly get out 
of the contract. 

IF - for intenaediate-tel'lll firm se..vice. The same.s 
LF service expect th.t ·intenaedi.te-te~ means 
longer than one year but less th.n five ye...s. 

SF • for short-tel'lll service. use this c.tegory for 
all firm services, where the dur.tion of e.ch period 
o.f 	 ccarnit1llent for service is one ye.r or less_ 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

. 
I 

I 

I 
I 
r 

Line
Mo. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

S 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

is se..vice which the SUJlPI ier pl.ns to provide on an 
ongoing basisCi_e., the sUJlPI ier includes projected 
load for this service in its s)'Stll\! ..esource 
pi am; ng). In .ddltion, the rel iabl.; I Ity of 
..equi ..ement se..vice aust be the same as, or second 
only to, the SlJR)lier's service to its own ultimate 
consUllll.'rs. 

LF - for long-tenD fiMII service. "Long-te"'" __ five 
years or longe...nd "fir'lll" means that service cannot 
be interrupted fo.. economi c ....sons and is intended 
to r_in rei iable even LI'Idct.. adve..se conditions 
(e.g. , the sUJlPlie.. aust att..t to buy _ ..gency 

energy frail third parties to maint.in deliveries of 
LF service). This c.tegory Should not be used for 

LU - for long-term service frail a designated 
gener.ting unit. -Long-tenaN 

__ 
five ye...s or 

longer. The availability and ..eliability of service, 
as ; de f ..om transmission const ... ints, aust ...tch the 
ava; labi I ity .nd ..eli.bility of the designated unit. 

JU - for intenaedi.te-term service f ..om a designated 
gene"a: I ng un; t. The same .5 LU servi ce expect that 
..inter.edi.te-te..... __ longer then one year but 

less than five ~rs. 

EX - Fo.. exch.nges of electricity. Use this c.tegory 
for t ..ansactions involving a balancing of debits and 

credits for energy,c..-city. etc. and any settl..-nts 
for i lllbalanced exchanges. 

Stttisti - Aver~ Act .... I DaandCMW)
NIIIlIe°f'CR' ~RC f.ter Pub IC t rlty 8tassifi ­ S rI" e or iml~ Averm 

~ir;i~C100tnote At lllatlons) catIon Tarl M.....r Mg:t y 
Ca) Cb) (c) 

N DeiI8nd 
(d) (e) 

------_. .__..._­ _.....- -_ .. ­
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,,---- T~lhiiS fRe~I'lQArtOIS:. t ! ~te of lteDQrt Year of Report n rlglna ! ~o, Da, Yr>A Resuemi $I i \11'1 Dec. 31, 19 

PURCHASED POWE~ (Account 555) (continued) 


(lncluchng power exchanges) 

OS - for other .ervice. Use this category only for those 
services which C8l'YlCt be placed in the above-defined 
categories, .such as all nonfirm service regardless of the 
length of the contract and service fram designated units 
of less than one year_ Describe the nature of the service 
in a footnote for each adjustment. 

AD • tor out-ot-period adjustment. Use this code tor any 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided 
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a 

4. 	footnote for e.ch adj us tlllent. 
In column ~C), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or 
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an 
aj:lpropr.i ate des; gnat i on for the contract. On separate Iines, 
list all FERC'rate schedules, tariffs or contract des;gna­
tions under which service, as ;dentifi~ in column (b), is 

5. 	prov; decI. 

For requirelllents RO purch..es and any type of services 
involving deIund charges ;l!IpOSed on a monthly ( or longer) 
basis, enter the ~thly average billing demand ;n column 
(d), the average monthly non- COincident peak (NtP) demand 

in column (e), and the average ~thly coincident peek (CP) 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter 
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NtP demand is the 
maxillUll _t'ered hourly (6Q-minute integration) delMnd in a 
month. Monthly CP deIIIIInd ;s the metered demand during the 
hour (6Q-lIinute integration) in which the sUj:lplier's 
system reache. its monthly peek. D ....nd reported in 

columns Ce) and C f} IlUSt be in megawatts. Footnote any Ii 
deIIIIInd not stated on a _gawatt basis and explain. I 

6 •. Report in column (g) the _gawatthours shown on bills 
rendered to the respondent. Report in cohllln (h)' and (i) I' 

the megawaUhours of power exchanges received and del ivered, 
used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange.i 

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in I 
I 

column (It), and the tOtal of any other types ot charges, I 
including cut-ot-period adjustments, in column (I), Explain 
in a footnote all components of the aIIOUnt shown in column I 

(l). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills I 
received as settlement by the respondent. For power ! 

exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for 
the net receipt of energy. If IIOre energy was del ivered than 
received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement .-aunt 
(1) include credits or charges other than incremental 
generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or 
Charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanato.-y 
footnote. 

8. 	The data in column (Sl through (m) IIIJst be totalled on the 
last line of the schedule. The total aMOUnt in column (g) 
IlUSt be reported as Purchas~ on page 401. line 10. The 
toial amount in column (h) IIIJSt be reported as Exchange 
Received on page 401. line 12. The totat amount in column 
( ;) IlUSt be reported as exChange Del ivered on page 401, 
line 13. 

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations 
following all requi red data. 

~ 

I 

i 

! 

, 

: 

PCllER EXCNANGES 
"Iesawat :~. ;,urs

Purchased I 
I 

Me,awaUhcurs I~a"'tth:tSecelved elver Dema~slhargeS 

(9) (h) I (i) (j) 

I ! 

I 

I i 

I, 
I 
I 

! 

, 

COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER 
Ene'll)Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+ll I' II(S) of SettleMnt S) Llne

No. ' 
(k) (l) em) I I , 

I 

i 2 
I 3 

! I 4 i 
I S 
I 6 

i 7 

! 8 I 
i 9 

10 I 
I 

11 ,-
12 1 

I 

13 i 

I 14 I 
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I
lIame of Respondent This Repi9rt Is: 'fear of R&port -I~rte of Rmrt 

~~~ l ~ An or~nal (Mo, ~a, Y )"'-' I A Res ission J Dec. 31, 19 

TRANSMlfSION OF ELECTRICITY F~ O~ERS (Account ~56~
(Inc u::hng transactions re err to as "wheelIng ) 

! 
1. Report all trans.ission of electrici,ty, i. e. wheeling, 4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code 

prOYided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, based on the original contractual teMIIS and conditions 
municipalities, other public authorities, qualifying of the service as follows: 

i facilities, non-traditional uti! i ty suppl iers and 
i ul tilllate custaners. Lf - for long-teMm fiMm transmission service. "Long-term", , 2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of means one year or 1anger and IOf i l'1li'" means that service 

I transllission service involving the entities listed in cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is 
col\lll'l (a), (b) and (c). intended to r...in reliable even under adverse con­

3. Report in column (a) the c~ or publ ic authority ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide 
that paid for the transmission service. Report ' in in a footnote the teMllinetion date of the contract 
col\lll'l(b) the cClllpatl'f or public authority that the defined as the earl iest date that either buyer or 
energy ...s received fran and in col\lm (c) the CCllllPilny seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
or P'blic authority that the energy was del!vered to. -

Provide the full name of each callpany or publ ic SF - for short-teMm fiMII transmission service. Use this 
authority. Do not abbreviate or trU"ICate name or use category for all fiMII services, where the o"ration 
acronylllS. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest of each peri cd of cOIIIIIi tment for service is less than 

, in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities one year. 

I listed in colUlnS (a), (b) or (c). 

ILine Parrut BY' . Energy Receim Fr~ . Energy Del ive~ed To ~fati$iic
(C~~ or ~~li.Authorlty) (C~ or P~ If.AUt orlty) (CTo~ or 'W If·AUthority) aSSl 1­

110. [ 00 note It. 1 latIons] [ 00 note A , ,atlons] 00 note AI'au ensl cat ,on 
, (a) (b) (c) (d) 
! , 

2 

3 
4 I 

5 
, 6 

! 7 

I 8 

! 9 

i 10 

i '1 
12 

I 13, 
14 

, 15 
I 16, 
I 17 
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I , . 	 0) [ An Orlgioal. " Oa, n)

el) [ A ResuDnIlsslon Dec. 31, 19 
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTIIERS (Account 456)(Continued) 

C Includll'lg transactions referred to as "wheellngll) 
os - for other transmission service. Use this category as identified in column Cd), is provided. 

only for those services which cannot be placed in 6. Report receipt and del ivery locations for all single 

the .cov.-defined c.tegories, sueh as all nonfirm tran­
 contract path, "point to point" transmission serviee. 
SMission service, regardless of the length of the .In column (f), report the designation for the substa­
contract. Describe the nature of the service in a 
footnote. 

AD - for out-of-period adjustlllent. Use this code for 
any accounting adjustments or Ntrue-ups" for service 
provided in prior. report ing years. Provide an explana­
tion in a footnote for e.ch adjustlllent. 

5. 	 In column ce), identify the FERe Rate Schedule or 
Tariff Muaber. On separate lines, list all FERe rate 
schedules or contr.ct designations uncIer which service, 

tion, or other appropriate identification for Nhere 
energy was received as specified in the contract. In 
column (g> report the designation for the substation, 
or other appropriate identification for where energy 
was del ivered as specified in the contract. 

7. 	 Report in column(h) the number of megawatts of billing 
demand that is specified in the firm transmission 
service contract. Delland reported in column Ch) IIIJSt 
be in ......us. Footnote any cIeand not stated on a 
"gewatts basis and explain. 

I 
I 

TRANSFER OF ENERGY
Point of Delive~Point of ReceiSI"~~c'Rtieof (Sug:t.tlon.or Ot er I~(~t.tlon or er LiMMBlftthoursttmtl=,"sTarlrf"NUllber esl""tlon) D Iv.re!'J Mo.ace'_,'lNltlon) C~~I, (e) ( ) (\)(9) . 	 (J). 

1 

2 
3 . . " ; 5 

, 
6i 

I 7 

8 
i 

9 

10 
i 

i 

"12 
13 
14 

i 

I 15 
1 

16I 
171 
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(1) [ 1 An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resutlllission 

Mo, Da, Yl") 
Dec. 31, 19 

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued) 
(IncLuding tr.".actions referred to as "lIIIi'Ieeli.ng") 

8. Report in column (j) end (j) the total ..gltWatthours shOlll'l'l on bills rendered to the entity listed in column 
received end del ivered. 

9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts 
as shOlll'l'l on bills or vouchers. In colum (k), provide 
revenues fran demand charges related to the bi II i ng 
demand reported in coLumn (h). In colum (I), provide 
revenues fran energy charges related to the amount of 
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total 
revenues fran all other charges on bilLs or vouchers 
rendered. including out of Period adjust..nts. Explain 
in a footnote all c~ts of the 8IICK.I'It shOlll'l'l in 
coLumn (m). Report in column (n) the total charge 

Cal. If no .onttary settLeMent ~s -.de, enter zero 
(,"0") in column(n). Provide a footnote expLaining the 
nature of the nonmonetary settl.-ent, including the 
amount end type of energy or servi ce rendered. 

10. Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the 
last line. Enter "TOTAL­ in column (a) as the last 
line. The total amounts in colums (i) and (j) _t be 

reported as Tran5lllission Received and Del ivered on page 
401, lines 16 and 17, respectively. 

11. Footnote entries end provide explanations fol Lowing 
al L requi red data. 

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION O FOR OTHERSF ELECTRICITY 
Demand ~arges 

fkS 
Ener1'f~harges Other Charges 

f~~ . Total r~(S)
(t. +til)

(n) 
Line 

110. 

1 
2 

3 , 
, 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

i 10 

I 11 
12 
13 

I l' 
15 

. 16 

I 17 

tot... of Respondent This Rtpc;)rt Is: ate of Reoort Yea,. of Report 
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, .Ate of Report Year of Reeort T~iS R~rt Is:. IAn Or! '1:18 . ~o, Da, YI")
~ S I i A R.S~'SS'on 	 Dec. 3', 19 

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY 8Y OTHERS (Account 565) 
(Including transactions referred to as Mlolheel ingll) 

. 1. Report all transmission, i.e., loIheeling, of elee:- column (f), provide the total of all other charges on 
tricity provided to respondent by other electric utili- bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including 
ties, cooperatives, ...,icipal ities, or other publ ic any PUt of period adjustlllents. bplain in a footnote all 
authorities during the year. cClq)Onents of the amount shown in column (1). Report .in 

2. In column (a) report each co.pany or public autho- column (9) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the 
rity that provided transmission service. Provide the full respondent. If no .anetary settlement was made, enter zero 
name of the c~ny; abbrevi ate if necessary. but do not (110") in col&al (g). Provide a footnote explaining the 
truncate name or use acronym. Eaplain in a footnote any nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the amount 
ownership interest in or affiliation with the transmission and type of energy or service rendered. 
service provider•. 6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last I ine. Provide 

3. Provide in col&al (a)' subheadings and classify trans­ a total amount in columns (b) through (9) as the last line. 
mission service purchased fram other utilities as: "Deli ­ Energy provided by the respondent for the loIheeler's 
vered Power to Wheeler" or MReceived Power fram Wheeler." transmission losses should be reported on the1:lectr;c 

4. Report in columns (b) and (c) the total megawatthours Energy Account, page 401. If the respondent ree:eived power 
received and del ivered by the provider of the transmission fram the wheeler , energy provided to account for losses 
service. should be reported on line 19. Transmission By Others 

S. In columns (d) through (g), report eapenses as shown Losses. on PBSe 401. Otherwise, losses should be reported 
on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent_ In column on l~ne 27, Total Energy LOSSes, page 401. 

(d), provide demand charges. In col&al (e), provide energy 7. Footnote entries and provide expI.anations foil 0lIl; ng 

! 	 charges related to the ..:Mont of energy transferred. In all requi rild dIIta. 
TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHEISjLine N~.of C~~l orINo. DemandP IC Aut r Other Total Cos~ of~a",att-~..awatt­[Footnote A ~,l.'t;onsl ours :trs TransmiSSIonCha~rS eh':WsDe lveredRece.ved I ChnTes I(a) (b) (c) ~d 	 ~: ~g~l , 

2 


3 

4 

S 
 i 

6 

7 

8 

9 i 

10 	 I 

! " 
i 12 

! 13 
14 
1S ! 

16 ! 

FEIe FORM NO.1 (REVISED. '2-90) Page 332 	 Neat Page is 335 



I 

1 

3 

I 

101_ of Respondent This Re~rt 1$:. 'te of ReDOrt Year of Report i.. • (1) [ 1 An OrIgInal 10, Oa, Vi')
(Z) [ ] A Resuflnisslon Dec. 31, 19 

: L Il'. 
j#Jo .. 

i 
 2 


4
I 
 Agent Fees Expenses, and Other xpenses 0 ServICIng OUtst Ing Securlt l es 0 t e espondent 

5 


J 
~er ~W (~ist iteMS of 55,000 or .,rf in this cis~ stow1?i the (1' ~r~ (2) rec:ent

I 
 (3 t 0 such IteMS. Group amounts 0 ess that ,00 y c:l sses I t e r of It so
I 
 grouPeCl 1$ , own) . 
, , 6 

,I , 7 

i 8 

! 9 

i 


10 

, 


11 


! 12 

13 


,I 14 

! 15 


16 

17 

18 

19 


I 
20 
,I 21 


I 22 

I
, 23 


24 


! 25 

-

i 26 

27 


I 
 28
I 29 

30 


I 31 

, 32

I 
33
I
, 

34 

! 

! 35 


36 I 

! 37 I
1'38 I 

I 


i 39 

I 40 

: 41 


42 

43 

44 

45 

46 
 TOTAL 

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.Z)(ELECTRIC) 
Desc:ri~tion(a 

Industry A,sociat ion Dues 

Nucl..r Power Researc:h Expenses 
Other Experi-.ntal and General Research Expenses 
PUblishing ~ Distributing lnfonallion and R~rts.to Stockho~rs; Trustee Reglst~arA and Transfer 

, 
AInoI.rIt 

(b) 

t 

i 

I 


I 


I 


. 
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111_ of Respondent Year or Report 

Dec. 31. 19 
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PlANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405) 

(Except amortization of acquisition adjustMents) 
1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: 

(a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization 
of Llmited·Tenn Electric Plant (Account 404); and ec) 
Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 4OS). 

2. Report in section I the rates used to CCllllPUte amorti· 
zation charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 

4OS). State the basis used to compute charges and 
whether any changes have been llade in the bas i s or 
rates used from the preceding report year. 

3. Report all available information cat led for in section 
section C every fifth year beginning with report year '971, 
reporting amually only changes to columns (c) through 
(g) from ,the complete report of the preceding year. 

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depre­
ciable plant is folt~, list numerically in column (a) 
each plant sUbaccount, account or functional classifi· 
cation, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. 
Identify at the bottom of section C the type of plant 
included in any subaccounts used. 

classifications and showing a cQlllPOSite total. Indicate 
at the bottom of section C the...",.r in whi/:h col....., 
~lances are obtained. If average balances, state the 
method of averaging used. 

For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available infonla' 
tion for each plant subaccount, account or functional 
classification listed in col....., (a). tf plant mortality 
studies are prepared to assist in estillating average 
service lives, show in col....., (f) the type mortality 
curve selected .s most appropriate for the account 
and in column (g), if available, the weighted average 
average remaining life of surviving plant. 

If composite depreciation accounting is used, report 
. avai lable information called for in colUllnS (b) through 

(g) on this basis. 
4. If provisions for depreciation were 1IIIde during 

the year in addition to depreciation provided by ~lica· 

tion of reported rates~ state at the bottom of 
section C the amounts and nature of the provisions 

! 

I 

I 

LIM
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

'1 

In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to 
which rates are appl ied showing subtotals by functional 

and the plant itellS to which related. 

A. Sum.ary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges 

Functional Classification 
De~reciation AIPortf!ation r Amortifftion ofLlmlt -Tenn E - Other eclo~c(Ac~c,"fe 403) trlcP ant(Acc Sf) P antf~~c )(al (b) (c) 

Intangible Plant 
Steam Product Plant 
Nuclear Production Plant 
Hydraulic Production Plant-'Conventional 
Hydraulic Production Plant--Pumped Storage 
Other Production Plant 
Transmission Plant 
Distribution Plant 
General Plant 
Cammon Plant-'Electric 

TOTAL 
I. lasis for Amortization Charges 

Total 
(e) 

-

I 
! 
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~___________________________r-,__________ ~~___________________ -------------r-------------~---

~ ~_ of' Respondent This Repo,.t Is; 

(1) [ ) An OriginaL 
(2) [ 1 A ResU:llllission 

Date of Report 
(MO, Da, Yr) 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19 

C. Facto,., Used in Estimating Depreciation Cha,.ges 
J 

Depreciable Est imated Net Appl ied Mortal ity Average 
iUne Plant Base AVi. Service Salvage Depr. Rates Curve RllllitiningAccOI.I'It , 

(In Thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) Type Life10.I No. 
(b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)(.) 

I 12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

II' 19 

20


I 21 
I 22 

I 23 
I 24 
i 25 
! 26 
! 27

I 28 

1 29 

i 30 
i 31 
i 32 

33 
34 
35 

[ 36 

I 37 
I 38 
i, 39 

I 
40 

I 41 I 

I 

42 
! 43 

44 
45 

I 46 

I 

i 
,; 47 
i 48 

I 49 
l 
I 50 
i 

I 
I 

PAGE 337 Next Pa.. is 340FERt FORM NO.1 CED. 12·95) 



• 


~i--~~------~--~--~~----~¥~til.. of Respondent This Rnn Is: ate of Reoort I Year of ' Report
(1) [ An Orlgi~l. (Mo, Oa, YI") 
(2) [ A Resue.nsslon Dec. 31, 19I ~ 

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AlII) INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 

Reoort the infol"Ntion.specified below, il'\ ttle order Accounts. AlMll.nts (It l eS5 thtn 5% of each account tot.l
given,' for tM respectlw Inc_ cleductlon and Interest for the yea.. (or S ,000, whIchever is Ireater) MY be 

charges accounts. Proyide a subheading for each account Irouped by classes ",ithin the above accounts. 
and a total for the account. Additional colUlll'lS My be (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 
adc:IecI'if deewIed appropriate ",ith respect to any account. 430) •• for each associated ca.pany to ~,ich inte..est on 

Ca) Miscellaneous AMortiZation (Account 425)" Des' debt ",as incur..ed during the yea.. , indicate the anIOU"It 

c .. ibe the nature of it_ included in this account, the and interest rate respectively fo.. (8) advances on notes, 

contra account cha..ged, the total of .-ortization cha..ges (b) 8dvances on open account, (c) notes payable,Cd) 

fo.. the year, and the period of ...,rtization. accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total inte..est. 

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions" Report the Explain the nature of othe.. debt on which interest was 
natu.-e, payee, and IIIOIIIt of other income cleductions fo.. incu.-red during the year. 

the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations: 426.2, (d) Othe.. Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report 

Life Insurance: 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditu..es for particulars (details) including the -..,t and interest 

Certain CiYiCLJP.~litical and Related Actiyities; and rate for other interest charges incurred during ~he year.
4l6.5, Other D~tlons, of the unifoMII System of 

ItemLine ,a)No. 

l 
3 

4 


5 

6 

7 

8 


9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

2B 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 


38 

39 


%~ 
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Name of Respondent Tii S Rll'pc:lrt 1$: ~ate of R~rt Yelr of t.rt 
( ) [ ] An Orll;.,.1 . : (Mo, Da, Yl") 
( ) [ ] A ResLDlllss10n I Dee. 31, 19 

REGULATORY COMMJSSION EXPENSES 
~---------------------------------~~~~~~~~~~~---------------------------------

1. Report particullrs (detlils) 'of rewulatory commission ex· 2. Report in cotUlnS (b) and CC), only the current yelr's 
penses incurred during the current year (or incurrtrd in previous expenses thlt Ire not deferred and the current yelr's 
yelrs, if being .mortized) relating to forael cases before a ~rtization of ..,.",ts deferred in previous years. 
regulatory body, or cases in which such I body WlS I party. 

. Oeser i ption. .
(FurnIsh ~ of rewulatorv C~lSSlon o( body

Line tne docket or cI,e numbe~t and I descrIptIon
No. of the ells•• ) 

I ca) 

1 


2 

3 


4 


5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 
3S 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 


45 

46 
 TOTAL 

FERe FORM NO.1 CED. 12-96) 

Alses:;ed byegu\atQry
CommISSIon 

(b) 

E~es 
UtIo . Ity 

(e) 

Totllf
E or
CU rent 

es
Year~( ) .. ec) 

(d) 

.Deferred
In.ACl:OIM\t 
182.l It
8eg11'11'111'19

of yelr 
Ce) 

Peee 350 



any expenses 

lIhich are being -.,rtizec:l. List in col..-n .other 
IIIIOrt i zilt i on. 

lIate of Ret:)Ort
(MO, Da. Y\") 

elll:pen5es I nc:ur."ea dur 

year lIhich were charged currently to incaMe, plant, or 

OeferredtJ)
Account 18Z.j

Oepart.nt 
(f) (i) 

accounts. 

S,. Minor itetllS (less than 125,000) -v Ix' gl"oupecI. 


contra
Account 

(j) (Ie) (ll 
Line 

110. 

1 


2 


3 

4 

5 


6 

1 

8 

9 


10 


11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

11 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

21 

Z8 
29 


30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 


Page 
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i N_ of Respondent 	 This RfP9rt 1$: yoate of R~rt Tear of Report 
(1) [] An Orlgi~l. (MO, 0.1, Tr)J (2) [ ] A Resutllll ss I on 	 I Dec. 31, 19 

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT. AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIIi:1IES 
1. Deseribe M"Id ShOlif below costs incurred and aCCOl.l'lts b. Fossil-fuel ste_ 

chlrged during the year for teebnolOlicl1 reselrch, develop­ c. Internal conbustion or ,IS turbine 
IIIftt, M"Id demonstrltion (R, D & D) project initiated, continued d. Nuclelr 
or concluded during the year. leport Ilso support given to e. Unconventional generation 
others during the yelr for jointly-sponsored projects.(ldentify f. Siting Ind helt rejection 
recipient reglrdless of Iffililtion.) For Iny I, 0 &D MOrk car­ (2) System Planning, Engineering M"Id Operltion 
ried with others, shOlif separltely the respondent's cost for the (3) TrlnSllission 
year and cost chlrgeable to others_ (See definition of research, I. Overhead 
develOJ.lllDl!"t, and deIIIIonstration in Unifonn System of AccOl.l'lts.) b. Undergl'OU'ld 

2. Indiclte in coluan CI) the applicable cllssificltion, IS (4) Distribution 
shown below... CllSsifications: (5) Environment (other thin equi~t) 

A. Electric R, D , D·Performed Internally 	 (6) Other (Cllssify Ind include items in excess of 15,000.) 
(1) Generltion 	 (7) Totll Cost Incurred 

a. 	Hyclroelectric B. Electric, R, 0 &0 PerfonDed Externally 
.i. Recreltiqn, fishL.1nd wildlife (1) Reselrch Support to tbe Electricil Researen 
11. Other hyaroe ectrlC 	 CouncIL or the ElectrIC Power Research Institute 

t 

i 

I 

i 

I 


! 

i 

I 


I 

I 


i 
! 

DescriptionLine Cllssifi~ltion 
(tI)No. (I 

1 

I 2 

I 
 3 


4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 


10 

11 


12 

13 

14 

15 


16 

17 

18 

19 


20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 


I 27 


I
zs 
29 

30 

31 

32 


I 33 


34 

35 

36 


~ 
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This Re~rt Is:. 
Cl) f ] An orlglDll
eZ) ] A lesuf:llllission 

Oate of ReCOl"t
(Mo, D., YI") 

Year of Recort 
Dec. 31, 19 

IESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued) 
(2) lese.rch Support to Edison Electric 

Institute 

Nith expenses during the yeer or the .ccount to which 
MOUI'Its lllere clIPi tal ized during the ye.r, list ing ACCOU'lt 

(3) lesurch Support to lIucle.r POWI" '07, Construction work in Progress, first. Show in col' 

Gr~ umn (f) the amounts rel.ted to the account charged in· 

(4) lese.rch Support to Others (Cl,ssify) 

(5) Tot.l Cost Incurred 
3. Include in col..... (c) ell I, D , D items perfo~ 

intern.lly and in col..... Cd) those itlllllS perfo~ 
outside the CGIIPII'IY c05th'1i 15.000 or IIIOre, briefly 
describhli the specific ..... of R. D , D (such as 
safety, corrosion control, pollution, eutomation, ..esure­

..nt, iI.utetion, type of "lIPPlience. etc.). Gr~ items 

....1' 15,000. by cleuificetions III'Id inclic.te the IUli:ler 
of it_ grouped. UncleI' Other, CA.(6) and 1.(4» cl.ssify 

it_ bit ,!We Of.!J. D , Dhectiv;tv. --'- ch ~ 4. SftOIoi I'" co ..., Ce) t e IICCOIi'It ,_I' .rg_ 

c:olUlri (e>. 

5. Show in column (g) the total ~rtized .c· 
cumuletion of costs of projects. This totel MUSt equal the 
balance in Account 188, leseerch, Developnent, end 
Demonstr.tion Expenditures, Outstending at the end of 

the yeer. 
6. I f costs h.ve not been segregated for R, D , 0 

activities or projects, suDait estimates for colUlnS 
Cc), Cd), .nd (f) Nith such IIIIIOUnts identified by 

"Est;" 
' 7. ~egort separ.tely reseerch end rel.ted testing

f.c1 II tles operated bY the respot"lCJent. 
AMOUNTS CHARGED III CURRENT TEAR 

Icosts Incurred IntetneUy Costs Incurred Extern.llyl----:------"""T'---~------I un-mrf i zed Line
No.Accumu .t1on! Curr,?~) 'eel' curr'?a)'eel' ACf:t't -rt')t (g) 

FORM 110.1 (ED. 12-87) 
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, 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

? 
8, 


10 

" 
12 

13 
14 

15 

l'
17 
18 

" 20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
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.,-" This a~rt II:. -...ote of Re~ .. t Year of R_rt 
(1) [ ] An Orlgl~l. '"nIo, Da. Y ) 
(Z) [ ] A aesl.Cimlsslon Dec. 31. 19 

DISTRIBUTION Of SALARIES AND WAGES 
Report below the distribution of total salaries Md ",ages aj:lpropriate lines and calums provided. In determining thil 

for thf ,year. segregate ..aunts originally charged to clear­ segregation of salaries and ",ages originally charged to clear­
ing accounts to Utility Dep.rt-.nts, Construction, Plant ing accounts, a method of aj:lproximation giving substantially 
ReM0Y8ls, and Other Accounts, Md enter SUCh ..aunts in the correct results may be used. 

Line
No. 

Classification 

~-:-+---:::---------- ---­ -­ --------~-

Allocation of
Payroll Charged for 
ClearIng Accounts 

(c) 

Total 
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DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued) 

Direct. Pevroll
DIstrIbution 

(b) 

75 
76 
77 

78 
79 

80 

81 

82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 

88 

89 
90 
91 

92 
93 
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I T~iS Ite~rt IS:.( ) [ ] An Orlgl~l.
( ) [ ] A ltesUl:inllsslon 

HMJe of Respondent ~rte of Report,"'0, Da, Yi") I 
Year of 2eport ~ 

Dec:. 31, 19 

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES 

i 

1. Oesc~ibe the property carried in the utility's accounts as 

C:CIIIIW)n uti l ity pltmt and ah. the book cost at .uch plant at 

end of year classified by accounts as proyided by Plant Instruc' 

tion 13, Cc:..on Utility Pl..,t, of the Unifol"lll Syst_ of 

AccountS. Also shC* the allocation of such pltmt costs to the 

respective depIIr~ts usi.... the c..., utH fty plant and 

explain the buis of allocath., used, liYing the allocation 

factors. 

Z. Furnish the aCC\a.llated provisions for depreciation and 
..->rtization at end of year, .h.i.... the ..,.".ts and 

classifications of such 8CC\AIlated proYisions, and aftIUI'Its 

allocated to utility depIIr't1\ll8l"lts usi .... the CClllD'l utility plant 

to which such aca...llated prOVisions relate, including ex' 

planation of basis of allocation and tactors used, 
3. GiYe for the year the expenses of operation, 

_lntenance, rents, depreCiation, and ..->rtization for COllI' 

1lIOI"I uti l ity pltmt classified by accounts as provided by the 

UnitOI'll! Syst_ of Accounts. ShC* the allocation of such ex' 

penses to the deparwents usi.... the ~ util ity pl..,t to 

which suet! expenses are related. Explain the basis of alloca' 

tion used and giw the factors of allocation• 

4. GiYe date of approyal by the C_ission for use of the 

c~ utility pLant Classification and reference to order of 

the Commission or other authorization. 

.. 
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111_ of Respondent ~;:-::'--;;:==_-:-_~__~~___--,~~~==~~----------~--------~~------------~ 
• Date of Reoort Year of Reoort(Mo, Da, Yt") 

Dec. 31, 19 

Report the infoMmat on called for electric energy generated, purchased. andwheeled during the 

1. If the respondent two or-more 

are not physically integrated, furnish the required infor­

mat;on for each non- integrated syst... 

2. Report in col...nn (b) the syStem's energy output for 

each ~th such that the total on line 41 match-~ the total 
on line 20. 

3. Report in column (c) a mOnthly breakdown of the 

Non-Requirements Sales For Resal! reported on line 24. 
Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated 

Total ~onthly Energy 

(0) 

sales so that the total on ne 41 exceeds the 

aIIIOUnt on l ; ne 24 by the 8IIIO!.I'It of losses incurred (or 

t"stimated) in ..king the Non-Requirements Sates For Resale. 

4. Report in column (d) the system's IMInthly lIIPilllUlll 

mepwatt load (60-Rlinute integration) associated with the 

net energy for the system defined as the difference between 
columns (b) and (c). 

5. Report in colunns(e) and (f) the specified infol'llllltion 

for each monthly peale loed reported in column (d). 

Megawatts (See Instr. 4)
(d) 

----------,._-_.-"­

Hour 
(f) 

FERe FORM MO.1 (REVISED. 12·90) Page 401 



I 

...' 

Ii_ of Respondent 

I 
!'" ~te of Rml"t 
i ""III{fIIo, Da, Y ) I Yeal" of I'epol"t 

Dec. 31, 19 

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) 

1.. Rer;IOrt f:ta .for plant in Service onLy.
2 Large ~ants are steam giants Wlttl Installed capacity(No ate ratlngl of Z5 OQO Kw or MOre. Repo[t on 

t I~ ge gas-tui'bine .nl:i Internel cllli:lustion pants° 10 0 Kw or .are .naI~lear plants. 

assignable to eacl'l r.ant.
6. If gas I s used and rchased on a thenn basis, report the 

Btu content of the as and the quantity of fuel" burned 
convert-' to Mjf • . 

7. ~~t~~I'~ff bu~~[= 1.l~ne~i I!!.'d ~~Trel~~stw"h3. Inc:hdlte by.f. footnote any plant leased or operated as 
e JOInt facI ny.. .. Cha[yen: IS. expense acc~ts ~O' a~ ~ (lIne 4 ) as, show 

4. If rM:t l' ae-nd for 60 1l1nuttS .IS not.avai lable,
,lve Geta ICtl IS avaHable, SpecIfYIng perIod. 8. ?'i .ore then one fuel IS burnedf,n a pl~!.f. furnish only

the Ca.po$lte heat rate for al[- uels DUr~.5. It :"l,~ oyees attend MOre than ~ahtf =rt on l 
lne t e approxI.te average oyees

I" ° 
JUne lUll PlMt N...e: Plant N...e: 
I No. (a) (b) (c) 

I 

, Kind.of Plant {Steam,
TurbIne or Nuc ear) 

Internal CIIIi:Iust ion, Gas 

2 Tm of Plfnt C:!ruction~Conventional, Outdoor
Bo er, Fu I Out r, Etc. 

3 Year Originally Constructed 
4 Year Last Unit was Installed 
5 Total fnstalled.capacity~"axi.um Generator -­

N.. P ate RatIngs In ) 
6 Net Peak. D....:! on Plant -­ IIW (60 .irLItes) 

i 7 Plant Hours Connected to LCMd 
! 8 Net Contil'UlUl Plant c.pebil ity (M......tts) 

9 When Not L i.i ted by ConcIenser Water 
,10 Wh.., Li.heel by Condenser lAter 
11 Averllle Nl.IIIber of Ellployees 

:12 Net Generation.Exclusi". of Plant USe --1CWh 
13 Cost of Plant: Ln n Ln Ri ....t. 

114 Structures and J~ts 
115 Equi plllleftt COSts 
i16 Total COCt 
!17. Cost per KWof Installed Capacity (line 5) 
18 Praduct i on expenses: Opel". Supv. & Engl". 
19 Fuel 

20 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 

21 Steam expenses 

22 Steam frOll Other Sources 

23 Steam Transferred (Cr.) 

24 Electric expenses 

25 Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) POIIIer Ewpenses . 
26 "ents 
27 . Allowanees 

28 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 

129 Maintenance of Structures 

30 Maintenance of Boiler (Or Reactor) Plant 
31 Maintenance of Electric Plant 

32 Maintenance Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 

33 Total Produc:tion Expenses 

34 Expenses per Net KWh 

35 Fuel: Kind (coal,Gas,Oil,or Nuclear) -
36 U7i!' (Cy:l-tons of *000 lb.) (Oil-barrels 

j o 2 ga s.) (Gas-Mc SCNuc ear-,ndlcate) 

137 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 

38 AVgr Heat C~t. of.ruel Burned $Bty ;:1" lb. of 
co. per.,a f of fl r or per Mc 0 as)
CGlve un, , nuc ea ) 

!39 ~verGge rost 8f fuel per Unit, as Delivered 
f .0_ • Pant ur,ng Year -_.._... .._--­ -­ ~...-" ..~-.-- _.- ... ~........ 
40 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 

41 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu 

42 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen 

143 Average Btu per KWh Net Generation 

I 
i 
I 
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."':.­
-""""I Ir------------------------------~------!"ilIIIe of ~ltspordent --~--~~~--~~------~ ~--~--~--._--~--~~------~T~iS RItP9rt 1$:. atlt of Rltl)Qrt Yltar of Rltl)Qrt( ) [ 1 An OrIgInal (Mo, Da, Yr)

( ) [ J A Resucmission Dec. 31, 19 
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Larglt Plants) (Continued) 

-turine unit f\IIC:tions in • C-l'necj cycllt ~rat;on
WIt a conventional stlt8m unlt.lnc udI! the gas-turbIne
Wit thlt steam plant_ ,

12. It a nuclear power generatIng plant, briefly Itxplain
by footnote <fl .. acCOI.I'Itlng _thOd for cOlilt of powltr
generjlted II'lC Uding I!IY excess costs attrlQuted to re­

I 
! 
i , 
I 

· 

I 

I 
, 
I 

· · ·, 
I 
, 

i 
I 

I 

I 

! 
! 
i 

1 
i 

: 
I 

I 
! 
: 

I 
I 

I 

Plant II...: 
(d) 

Plant N..:
(e) 

i 

I 

I i I 

i 

Plant Name: Linel(f) No. , 
1 

2 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
! 27 \ 

Z8 I 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

I 

• 

- 35 
! 36 

" I 37 

38 

39 

! ! ! 4D 
41 

! 42 

J I 43; 

Next ?age is 406 

• or a ~ an ~' WI C Ina I 0 OSSI ue steem,
nuclea ste ro, Internat c tion or gas-$Urblne
equlpment,repoft .ach as a separate p ant. However.! a gas 

?age 403FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-95) 

I 


, searcn end development; (tI)t;!S Of cost un,ts used for 
the varlQUS c:~ts of fue cost; and (f' any' other
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N_ of Respondent '-' I This Rn,.t 1$: ~Date of R~,.t I 
Year of'Repo,.tAn 0,., inal (MO, Da, Y ) f~s f A Res~ission Dec. 31, 19 

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (La,.,e Plants) 
10 La,.,e plants a,.e hydro plants of 10,000 Kw 0" Me,.e of 3. If net peak c:IeIIend foro 60 minutes is not available. give 

installed capacity (nalle plate ratings). that Nhich is available, specifying pe,.jad. 
2. If any plant is leased, operated unde,. a license f,.cm the 4. If a ,rcq> of aployees attends MOre ,than one 

I Fede,.al Ene,.,y Regulatory CClllllission, 0" operatled as a joint generating plant, "eport on line 11 the app,.oxitute average 

I 
facility, indicate such facts in • footnote. If licensed project, number of eMployees .ssignable to e.ch plant. 
give pr-oject I'UItIer • 

[Line Item FfRC Licensed Project Mo. FfRC Licensed p,.oject No.P .nt N_: P .nt N_:
i No. Ca) Cb) CC) 

1 Kind of Pl.nt (Run-of-Rive" 0" Sto,.age) 
I 2 Type of Pl.nt Construction (Conventional or OUtdoo,.) 

3 Year Originally Const,.ucted 
4 Year Last Unit was Inst.lLed 
5 Tot.l installed Capacity (Gene,..to,. N_ PL.te 

-Rating 1n MW) 
6 Net Pe.k Oemand on Pl.nt-Meg.w.tts (60 minutes) 
7 Pl.nt Hou,.s Connected to Loac:I 
8 Net Plant Capability (In ....w.tts) 
9 (a) unde,. the Most Favor.ble Ope,.. Conditions 

10 (b) Unde,. the Most Adve,.se Oper. Conditfons . 
11 Ave".ge .......r of Employees 
12 Net Generation, Exclusive of Pl.nt Use-KWh 
13 Cost of Plant: 
14 Land and Land Rights 
1S St,.uctures and Imp,.ovements 

I 16 Reservoirs, 0_, and W.terw.ys 
17 Equipnent Costs, 
18 Roads, R.ilroads, and Bridges 
19 TOTAL Cost (Enter Tot.l of lines 14 thru 18) 
20 Cost pe,. leW of Installed Capacity (Line 5) 
21 Production E~es: 
22 ape,..tion Supervision and Enginee,.ing 
23 Water foro Power 
24 Hydraul ic Expenses 
ZS Electric Expenses 

; 26 Misc. Hydraulic Powe,. Gener.tion E~es 
27 Rents 
28 Maintenance Supe,.vision and Engineering 
29 Maintenance of St,.uctures 

i 30 Maintenance of Reservoirs, DaRIS, .nd W.te,.ways 
31 Maintenance of Eleetric Plant ._-_ ..­

-.--~ - -"'-"­I 32 Maintenance of Misc. Hydraulic Plant 

I 33 Tot.l P,.oduction Expenses (Tot.l lines 22 thru 32) 
34 Expenses pe,. net KWh 

- I 
I 

I 
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(lj-(j"Ar/O;.rgiNil lAo; Da."yn", ,~ar OT Kepon
(iD [ ] A Resuanission Dec. 31, 19 

~------------------~H~YD~R~OE~L~£~CT~R~IL --~------~----~------~,£RATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (L~ .inued) 

5. The itelS under tost of Plant represent accounts or comO. 6. Report as a separate plant any plant equipped with com­
b" f t presc 'bed by th Un'f S t f A b' t' f t hyd te I Gli:lust'lnatlons 0 IICcoun s rl e 10l"1li ys em 0 c- Ina Ions 0 s e_, ro, In rna c Ion eng",., or ,as

I 
include Purchased Power, I counts. Product i on Expenses do not turbine equipment. 

System tontrol and Load Oispatchint, and Other Expenses, 
classified as "Other Power Supply EJq:lenSes.­,, 

I 

IFiRe Licensed Project Mo. FfRt Licensed Project NO. FfRt Licensed Project No. linePant NBIIe: Pant N..: Pant N..: (1) No.
(d) Ce) 

, 
1 

I 2 
3 

I , 
1 5 
i 
I 6I 

I - 7 
8 

! 9 
I 10 
! 

"12 
13 
14 

I 15 

i 16 

I 17 
: 18 
i 19 

20 - 12"1i ._---_.
i Z2 

i 23 
! 24 

25 

26 
I 27 

za 
I 29 

30 
i .31 

! 32 

! 33 
34 

;. 
i 
I 
! -
I 

! 
i, 
t 
, 
I 

i 
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: II... of Respondent 'fear of ReportI This R~rt 1$: Y Date of Rmrt ,

I'-" HJ ( ~ :nR~~7:~ion (Mo, Da, Y ) Dec. 3', '9 I 
PUMPED STORAGE GENERATINC PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) 

1­ large plants .nd pumped stor.ge plants of 10,000 Kw or 4. If a group of .-ployees .ttends more than one geM>rating , 
more of installed capacity (name plate r.tings). plant, report on line 8 the approximate average f'Ult)er of i 

i

2. If any plant is leased, operating under a I icense from employees assignable to e.ch plant. : 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or oper.ted .s a .5. The items under Cost of Pl.nt represent accounts or com­

, 
joint facility, indicate SUCh facts in • footnote. Cive binations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Ac' I, 
pro j ect f'Ult)er. counts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power. 

3. If net peak deIIIand for 60 mi nutes is not av.il.ble,give System Control and Load Dispatching, .nd Other Expenses 
that which is av.i lable, specifying period. classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses." 

line Item FlRC Licensed Project NO.No. P .nt Name: 
(I) (b), Type of Plant Construction (Convent i onel or Outdoor) 

2 Year Originally Constructed 
3 Ye.r L.st Unit was Inst.lled 
4 Total Installed C.pacity (Generator Name Pl.te Ratings in MW) 

5 Net Peale Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 
6 Plant Hours Connected to Load Whi le Generating 
7 Net Plant CapabHity (In Mg.w.tts)! 
8 Aver.ge NUllber of Eq:lloyees 
9 Generation Exclusive of Plant Use-KWh 
10 Energy Used. for P~ing-KWh 

I 11 Net Output for Load (I ine 9 minus line 10)-KWh 
12 Cost of Pl.nt 
13 Land and land Rights 
14 Structures and IlIIP"o~ts 

15 Reservoi rs, 0_, and ",.terways 
16 ",.ter Wheels, Turbines, .nd GeM>rators 
17 Accesso~ Electric: Equipnent 
18 ,Usc:ell.neous Powerplant Equiprllent

l' Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 
20 TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of lines 13 thru 19) 

21 Cost per lW of inst.lled Capacity (l ine 20 .;­ line 4) 

22 Product i on Expenses 
23 flt:Ier.tion SuperviSion and Engineering 
24 ",.ter for Power 
25 Pumped Stor.ge Expenses 
26 Elect~ic Expenses 
27 ·Misc:. Pumped Storage Power Generation Expenses 
28 Rents 
29 Maintenance Superv;sion and Engineering 
30 Maintenance of Structures 
31 M.intenance of Reservoirs, 0_••nd wate ..... )'$ 

32 Maintenance of Electric:: Plant 
33 Maintenance of Misc. Pumped Storage Pl.nt 

'34 Production EXp. Before Pumping Exp. (Enter Tot.l of lines 23 thru 33) -
35 P~ing Expenses 
36 Total Proctuetion Expenses (Enter Tot.l of l1nes 34 and 35) 

37 Expenses per KWh (Enter result of line 36 divided by line 9) 
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----

..._ or '-esponaent 

6. Puaping energy (I ine 10) is that energy .asured a,;f1)Ut that indivi..Uy provideS ..re than 10 percent of the total 
~;o tneplant for pumpi". purposes. energy used for pulping. and production expenses per net 1M! 

1 7. Include on line 3S the cost of enervy usee!;n pumping into as reported herein for each source deScribed. 'roup together 
'the storage reservoir. When this it. cannot be accurately COlll- stations and other sources which indiv;..lty provide less 

'puted, leave lines 3S, 36 and 37 blank and describe at the bottOlll tl)an 10 percent of total pulpi". energy. If contracts are 

lof the schedule the c~"S principal sources of pumpi". power, IIIiIde with otners to purchase power for pulping, give the 
, the estillBted ~ts of energy frOlll each station or other source suppl ier contract fUllber. and date of contract. 

FfRC LicenSed Project tlo. FIRC Licensed Project tlo. FfRe Licensed Project No. Line 
I P ant Ii_: Pant NIIIIIe: P lint II...: No.(c) (d) (e) ,, 

I 2 
I 3 
! 4 
! 5 

6 
, 

7 
8 

9 
I '0 
, 
i " 12 
: 13 

14 
15 

I 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

· 21 
i 

22 
23 

r 
24 
25 
26 

, 

21: 

, 1 28 
29· 30, 

; 31
I 

I 32 
33I 

34 

• 

, 
3S. 

, 36 
31 
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Name 01 Respondent 	 Year 01 Rfport ~ 

Dec. 31, 19I 
GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Saall Plents) 

1. Saalt generating plants .re ste_ plants of. less than 25,000 2. Designate any plant leased fram others, operated In:Ier 
(w; internal cOlllbustion lind ,.s turbine-plants, conventional hydro a license fram the Federal Energy Regulatory COIIIIIission, or 

Iplants and puaped stor... plants of less than 10,000 lew installed oper.ted .5 . joint facility,.nd give. concise statement of 

icapaCity (nane ~l.te r.ting). 	 the f.cts ina footnote. If licensed project, give project 

number in footnote. 

ILine 
Yeor I
Millie of Pl.nt Or 19.i No. Const. , 

(b)ca) 
1 


! 	
3 

2 


4 

5 


6 


7 


i 	 8 

9 
, 

10 


" 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
, ,, 17 
, 

; 18 

19 


: 20

i 


Installed Net 
Capaclty· Pe.k 

Name P ate Demand
Rating MW.

(In MW) C60 MIn.)
(c) (d) 

Met . 
G~ratlon . Cost of Plantfxc: udtng

Plant 
Use 
(e) (f) 

. 


21
, 
: 22 


23 

24 

25 


26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 


45 

46 


, 

i 


-
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http:facility,.nd


i 

,. 
~te of ReportHiIl1Q: of Respondent ~ 1~~\Rr~~to~f~jnal 	 Year of Reportto, Oa, Yl") 

~___.___________~=~ eZ) t 1 A Resuflllission 	 Dec. 31, 19 
GENEIiAlIHG~P~l~A~NT~S~T~A~T~r~ST~r~C~S~C~Sme~l~l~p~la~n-t-S~)~(C~O-n-t~i-~~~)------------~-------~-------~ 

3. list plants appropriately under Subheadings for steam, 5. If any plant is equipped wi th cOlllbinations of steam, hYdro 
'r.Y.dro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants. internal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each IS a 
J For nuclear, see instruction 1', page 403: separate plant. However, if the exhaust heat from the gls turbine 

4. If nt-t peak deund for 60 minutes h not available, is utiliZed in 0 steam turbine r~cneroti~ f~ed water eycle, or 

3'VC that which is available, specifying perIod. for preheated combustion air in a boller, report IS one plant. 

Plant Cost Per Mil

Inst Capadty 
(9) 

\ 

: 

Production Expenses~rationExe' • Fuel 
MaintenanceFuel 

(I)(h) (J) 

Kind of Fuel 
ct} 

Fuel Cost t 

(1"1 fentsB~r Il lne! 
1111 '01( u) I No.1 

( 	 ) I I 


! 1 ! 


I 2 i 

3 

, 

, 

; 

: ,
: 

i 


I 
I 


i 


i 


4 


I 
 5 


I 6 

- 7

I 


I 


8 

9 


10 

11 

12 

13 

14 


15 

16 


17 


I '8 

I	19 

20 

21
\ 


I 22 

23 

24 

25 


! 26 I 

27 I 

28 

29 

30 


31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 


- 38 

39 

40 


41 

42 


I 


43 

I 
 44 


45 

46
\ 
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'. 

N8I'III! of Respondent T~iS R~rt 1$: Date of Report Year of Report

( ) [] An Or}!aioal. (Mo, Da, Yr)
( ) [ 1 A Res~lsslon Dec. 31, 19 

, TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS 
1. Report ;nfol'llltion concerning transmission lines,cost of . tion. If a tr8n5lllission line has IIIOre than one type of support­

l
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of constructioni 
having nominal voltage of 132 k Bovol ts Or greater. Report by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a 
tr8n5lll;ssion lines below these vol tages in grQ&4) totals only transmission line of a different type of construction need not 
for each voltage. be distinguished fram the relll8inder of the line. 

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the 6. Report in coll:llnS (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each 
ldefinition of transmission system plant as given in the uni· transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line 
Iform System of Accounts. Do not report Substation costs and on structures the cost of .mich is reported for the line desi­
',expenses on this page. gnated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line 

3. Report data by individual lines for all vol tages if so on structures the cost of .mich is reported for another line. 
required by a, State caa.ission. Report pole lIiles of line on leased or partly owned stru­

\ 4. Exclude fram this page any tr8n5lllission lines for lIIhich ctures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of 
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. such occupancy and state lIIhether expenses with_ respect to 

5.lndicate whether the type of supporting structure report­ such structures are included in the expenses reported for the 
ed in col""(e) is:(1) single DOle,wood ~!....!teel;(2) H-fr_, line designated.
wood, or steel poles; (3) towe~: or (4) ~~rgrouna construc' 


LENGTH (Pole miles)

DESIGNATION Type of (1n the cas. 9t NUli)er

underground LInes 
~rting report CIrCUIt ml(es) of 
Structure pn Structure On Structures CircuitslF1'l1li To of I. lne of ,.Another

DeSIgnated LIne
(a) (b) (c) Cd) Ce) (1) (g), (h) 

~ 
3 

4 

5 

6 

1 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
 -
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

~ 
, TOTAL, 36 
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"cII1'Iq: OT "e~t TqlS RePQrt IS:, I' ~e of Re~rt Year of RepQrt
I ~ f2~ f ~ :nRg~~?:~ion" • Da, Y) Dec. 31, 19 
L-____~----------------~ .ISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR CContil'Ul!d) ______...J..-_~..,;..;.....;.....:.......:..;..____!I • Til.­

,costs. Designate. hOWever. if estl_ted IfIICU'Its are reported. 3. If design volta,e differs from operating volt.... 
Include costs of Cl••ring Lend end Rigttts-of-"ay. end Roads indicate such fa~t by footnote; also where I ine is other 
and Trails. in col., (1) "'ith ~opriate footnote, and than 60 cycle, 3 phase. indicate such other ch~racteristic. 
costs of Unde,..round Conduit in column(.). 

t 

·, 
I 

I 

I 
I 
•
i 
! 
I
•
I 
I 

I 
! · j 
i , 
; 

i 

i 
; 

i 
! 
; 
I 

I 
I 

i 
I 
i 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
i 
i 
I 
; 

I 

COlOUCTQRS LINE COST ! 
I 

I 
Voltage

ICV • 
Line 

Size Specification Confi~ation
and Clng 

(Operatlng) L~ endLa RlghtS 
Polesf,Tovers
and ,xtures ~tQrs

Dev'ce 
Total 

No. 

(h) (0 (j) (k) Cl) (.) (n) (0) 

I 1 

I 2 , 
I 3 I 
I 4I 

5 
6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

I 
25. 
26 
27 
28 

I 29 

\ 
30 
31 

I 32 
I 33 

34 

35 
36 

- 37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

i 44 
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This Rf11"t I~: Date of Reco..t Year ot Report
An 0 .. 1 lMl. (No, D., Tl")U~ ~ A Res~isslon Dee. 31, 19 


SUBSTATIONS 

L Repo..t below the info....tion called fo.. concern· resale...y be grouped according to functional ch.racter.but 

ing substations of the ..espondent IS of the end of the the number of such subSt.tions aust be shown. 
year. 4. Indicate in column (b) the functional ch....cter of each 

2. Substations which serve only one indust .. ial or substation, designating whethe.. transmis~ion or distributIon 
stre~t ..ai lway custOllle" should not be t isted below. and whethe...ttended 0" unattended. At the end of the PIge, 

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10 MYa summarize .cco..ding to function the capacities repo..ted fo.. 
except those se..ving customers with ene..gy fo.. the individual stations in column (f) I 


VOLTAGE On MYa) I
Line It... • nd Loc.tion of Substation Cha..acte.. of SLtlst.t ion
No. P.. i....y Te..tiary !Secondary 

(a) (b) (e) (d) ee) 

1 


2 

3 

4 

5 

6 


1 
 i 

8 

9 


10 


" 
12 
 I
13 

14 

15 
 I 

16


!, 17 

·,8 


19 

20 

21 

22 

Z3 

24 

25 

26 

27 


l 28 

29 

3D 

31 

32 

33 

34 
 -
35
I 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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.RANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 

i. . 
I , 

, 
: 

, 

COST OF LINE (Include in column (j) land, 
land rights, and clearing right-of-way) 

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES 
~ ~Of 
ILineC tot" Construction and Total Cost O~ation Maintenance Rentsand Mater'al Land I Total 110•.Other Costs E nses Expenses Expenses 

I(i) (j) (I() (\) (m) (n) (0) (p) 

! 
3 
4 

I 
5 

I 
I 6 

i '7 

I 
I 

i 
i 8 

I 9 
, 10
I 

I 
11I 12

I , 13 
! 14 

I 15 

I 
I 16.. 

I 
17 , 
18 I, 

I I 19 
i 

I 
I 20 

I I 21 !I 22
I 

II 
I 23 

I 24 

I 
- 25 

26 

I 
27 

, 28 
29 
30 

31 I 

~I 
~i 

i· I ;36 

7. Do not report the s..e trans.ission line structure twice. 
Report lower vol tage I ines and higher vol tage I ines as one 
line. Designlte in a footnote if you do not include lower 
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or .are trans­
'mission I ine structures support I ines of the same vol tage, 
report the pole .iles of the pri..ry structure in column (f) 
and the pole .iles of the other line(s) in column (g). 

8. Designlte any transeission I ine or portion thereof for 
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property 
is leased from another CCllllp;lny, give name of lessor, date and 
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transei­
ssion line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for 
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the 

respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furniSh a 
succinct stat..."t explaining the arrangement and giving 
particulars (detail~) of such ..tters as percent ownership by 

respondent in the line, name of eo-owner, basis of sharing 
ex~es of the I ine,and how the expenses borne by the respon­
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify Whether 
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated cCllllp;lnY. 
9. Designate any transeission I ine leased to another cCllllp;lny 

and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent 
for year, and how detemined. Specify whether lessee is an 
associated cCllllp;lny. 

10. aase the plant cost figures called for in colunns (j) to' 
(I) on the book cost at end of year. 

FER: FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 423 



I This RePQrt 1$: l-1iate of Repart 
(1) [ J An Orlgil')al. (MO, Da, YI")
(2) [ ] A ReSlDnlSslon I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 19 

TRMSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR 
1. Report belCMol the info,...tjon called for concerning 

transmission lines ..a:Ied or altered during the year. It is 
not necessary to report lIinar revisions of lines. 

ground construction and shCMol each transmission line separate­
ly. If actual costs of ca.pleted construction are not readily 
available for reporting columns CI) to Co), it is pennissible 

2. Provide separate subheadiftgs for ovemead and U'1der- to'report in these columns the estimated final completion 
i 

LINE DESIGNATION SUPPORTING CIRCUITS PER ,

Line STRUCTURE STRUCTURE ilin.. length
NO. In A=geTo TypeFrom MIles PresentN r Uitilllllte 

Mff~
Cb) ef)Ca) ee) Cd) ee) (9) I,

I 
2 
3 

4 

5 


I 6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

l' 

I 
i 12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

I 

2' 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
,,. 30 

I 3.1 
! 3l 

33 I 

i34 
I­

I 

35 
36 
37 

I 38 

39 

40 


! " 42 
,, '3 

44 TOTAL 
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·
NIme of Respondent 

I 5. stlOil in colU111'1S(i),(j),and (Ie) special equipment such ! as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-
II' .iliary equi~t for increasing capacity. 

6. Designete substations or -.jor itens of equipment leased 
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise 
than by reason of sole «*nership by the respondent. For 
any substation or equipment operated uncIer lease, give name 

of lessor, date and period of lease, and ItIYlUiII rent. For any 
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole 
OIInership or lease, give name of cO'«*ner or other party, ex' 
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between ' 
the ~rties, and state amounts and accounts affected in.respon­
dent'S booles of account. Specify in each ease whether lessor, 
CO'«*ner. or other party is an associated company. 

IIUllber of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENTN=r ofTrans O('1llersica~city Of Substation s~re IILine\ 
110.Total Ca~city

(In ~va) 
In ServIce Trans onners Type of Equipment INUllber of Units len Service) (In MVa) 

(i)(g) (i) ( )(h), (1) 

1 I 
! 3 

2 I 
j

i I
4 I 

-
5 I 
6 

7 
8 

I 
I 
I 9 Ii I 10 I , 11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

I 16 
17 II, 

I I 
18! I \19I 

I 
; 

! 20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26! 
27 
28 I 

29 I 
30 I 
31 

32 I 
~l 


I ~: \ 

I !~ j 
________________~I !: 

~------------~-----~-------~-------------------------~--
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~ate of ReCOrt Year of Report :Mo, Da, VI") 
Dec. 31, 19 

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS 
1. Report below the infor'llllltioncalled for concerning 

distribution wet,t-hour lleters end line· transformers. 
2. tnclude watt-hour demand distribution meters. but not 

external deIIIInd lleters. 
3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour 

meters or line transfOrMers held by the respondent under 
lease from others. jointly owned with others, or held other­
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the reSpondent. 
If 500 or more meters or line transforMers are held under a 

lease, give ~ of lessor, date end period of lease, end an­
nual rent. If 500 or more lleters or line transformers are held 
other than by reason of sale ownership or lease; give name 

of co-owner or other parties, explain basis of accounting for 
expenses between the parties, and state amounts and ac' 

counts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify 
in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an 
associated company. 

;l ine 
, 1010. Item NUli:ler of Watt-Hour 
1, Ca) (b), 
, , NUli:ler at Beginning of Year1 

[ 2 IAdditions During Year 

! 3 Purchases 
, " Associated with Utility Plant Acquired 

I 5 TO!A~Jtions CEnter Total of I iMS 
I 

f 6 Reductions During Year 

r 7 Retirements 

i 8 Associated with Utility Plant Sold 

I 9 TOI'~~~~ CEnter Total of 

: 10 NUli:ler at End of Year (lines 1+5-9) 

" In Stock 
: 12 locked Meters on, CustClllers I Prellises 
; 13 Inactive TrensforMers on System 
, 14 In Cust_rs' Use 
: 1S In COIIIPIlftY I S USe 
I 16 TOI4l E"1 of "Vfr C'Rter Total of 
i 1::t ' to • 'Os 11ne 
I shou d equal 1ne". ) 

Neters 
lINE TRANSFORMERS 

Total CaPljleityNUli:ler (In MVli)ee) (d) 

I 

, 

, 
I 

i 

! 
I 
I 

.._l 
I 

I 

,, 

i 
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, Name of Respondent 

I (1) [ ] An Or1gil)lll, (Mo, Da, Yr) 
This ReP9rt 1$: 

I 
Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 19(2) [ ] A ResubnlSSlon 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES 
1. For purposes of this response, environmental protection 

facilities shall be defined as any building, structure, 
equipnent, facility, or illllPrOYelllet'lt designed and constructed 

or low sulfur fuels including storage and handl· 
ing equipnent 

(3) Monitoring equipnent 

.. 
Y Date of Regort 

I 

I 

I 
!, 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I. 
I 
I 

costs of envi ronmenta I protection facilities in service. 
constructed or lIIIXtified in connection with the production, 
translllission. and distribution of electrical energy and shall 
be reported herein for all such environmental facilities 
placed in service on or after January 1, 1969. so long as it 
,is readily determinable that such facH ities were constructed 
or lIIIXtified for envirornental rather than operational purposes. 
Also report sillilar expendi tures for environmental plant 
included in construction wrk in progress. Estimate the cost 
of faci! ities When the original cost is not avai lable or 
facilities are jointly owned with another utility, provided the 
respondent elq)lains the basis of such estimations. 

Examples of tnese costs would include a portion of the costs 
of tall smokestacks, undergrOU'1d lines, and landscaped $ubsta­
tions. Explain such costs in a footnote. 

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include 
an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be 
used to provide power to operate associated environmental pro­
tection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a per­
centage of plant basis. Explain such estimations in a footnote. 

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided 
below and include. as a mininun. the items listed·hereunder: 

A. Air pollution control facilities: 
(1) Scrubbers. precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc. 
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of 

environmentally clean fuels such as low ash 

(1) Structures 
. 

(2) Mufflers 
(3) SOIIId prooHn9 equip!lllnt 
(4) Moni tori,ng equiJllent 
(S) Other. 

E. Esthetic costs: 
(1 ) Architectural costs 
(2) Towers 
(3) UndergrOllld lines 
(4) landscaping 
(S) Other. 

F. Addi t i-onel pLant capacity necessary due to 
restricted output from existing facilities. 
tion of pollution control facilities. 

G. M i see LL aneous: 
(1) Preparation of environmental reports 

or lIddi· 

(2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts 
330, 331. 332. and 33S. 

(3) Parks and related facilities 
(4) Other. 

S. In those instances .....en costs are composites of both 
actual supportable costS and estimates of costs, specify 
in eol~ (f) the actual costs that are included in 
colum (e). 
6. Report cons t ruct ion work in progress relating to en­

vironmental facilities at Ifne 9. 
CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Bal~e atLine Classification of Cost .. Retira.nts Adjustments 
Actual Cost 

End 0 YearI No. 
i (a) (b) (C) (d) (e) (1) , Air Pollution Control Faci 

I 2 Water Pollution Control Facilities 
! 3 Solid Waste Disposal Costs 

4 Noise Abatement Equipment 

I S Esthetic Costs I 

! 6 Additional Plant Capacity 
7 Miscellaneous (Identify significant) 
8 TOTAL (lotal of lines 1 thru 7> 

I 9 ,Construction Work in Progress' 
fEac fORM NO. 1 (EO. 12-88) Page 430 

solely for control, rec:tuetion, prevention or abatement of 
discharges or releases into the environment of gaseous, liquid, 
or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control, 
reduction, prevention, or abatemflnt of any other adverse im' 
pact of an activity on the environment. 

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed 
for environmental considerations over the cost of alternative 
facilities Which would otherwise be used without environmental 
considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable 
without environmental restrictions as the basis for determining 

costs without envirornental considerations. It is not 
intended that special design studies be 1IIIIde for purposes of 
this response. Base the response on the best engineering 
judgement Where'direct comparisons are not available. 

Include in these differences in costs t~e costs or estimated 

(4) Other. 
B. Water pollution control facilities: 

(1) Cool ing towers, ponds, piping, ~. etc. 
(2) Waste water treatment equipnent 
(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipnent 
(4) Oil interceptors 
(5) Sediment control facilities 
(6) Moni toring equipnent 
(7) Other. 

C. Solid waste disposal costs: 
(1) Ash handling and disposal equip!lllnt 
(2) land 
(3) Sett! ing ponds 

(4) Other. 
O. Noise abatement equipnent: 



necessary that allocations endtor esti..tes of costs 
be Mde,state the bltsis or lllethod used. 

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the 
operation of environmental protection equipment, 
facilities, and progr .... 

3. Report eapenses under the subheadings listed 
be I 0IIi. 

4. Under it.. 6 repo~t the difference in cost be­

tween envir~tally clean fuels and the alternative 
fuels that would otherwise be used and are avai lable 
for use. 

5. Under it_ 7 include the cost of replacement power. 
purchased or gene~ated, to cCllllllP!Mate for the defi­
cienc:y in output frCII existing plants clue to the adeli-

T~iS ReP9rt 1$:. 

!llent power purchased on the average system price of 
purchased power if the actual cost of such replacement 
power is not known. Price internally generated replace­
!llent power at the system average cost of power generated 
if the actual cost of specific replacement generation 
is not known. 

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes 
assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmen' 
tal facilities. Also include under item 8 licensing and 

si.ilar fees on such facilities. 
7. In those instances where expenses are CCllllPOsed of 

both actual supportable data and esti...tes of costs, 
specify in column eel the actual expenses that are in­
clucled in column (b). 

~Date of RePQrt Year of Report 
An Orl lnal ~ ~ f i A Res~ission (140, Da, Yl") 

Dec. 31, 19 
ENvtqONMENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES 

1. Show below eapenses incurred in cornection with 
the use of enviran.ental protection facilities, the 
cost of which are reported on PIIge 430. Where it is 

tion of pollution control equipment,use of altemete en­
vironlllentally preferable fuels or environMental regula­
tions of goyerr..ntai bodies. lase the price of replace­

ILineNO. 
Classification of Eapenses

Ca) 
I , Depreciation 

AmoI..rIt Actua l Expenses (b) (c) 

! 2 L~rl·",i"t~eo.MaterjalS, and Supplies Cost Related to Env. . 
eCl ltles r rams 

! 3 Fuel aelated Costs 
) 4 Operation of Facilities 
I 5 Fly Ash and au lfur Sl udge RlIIIOval 

I 6 Difference in COSt of Environlllentally Clean Fuels 
i 7 Repl~ Power Costs 
,8 Tun Mel Fees 
; 9 Administrative Mel General 
!10 Other (Identify significant) 

11' TOTAL 

r 
, 

i 

i 

! 
; 

i 

i 
I 

! 
I 
: 
I -
) 
1 
i 
; 

i 

I 

I 

I 

I 
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,...-.... 
Affiliation ofOfficers and Directo. 

Company: 


For the Year Ended December 31, 


I • 

• For each of the officials named in Part I of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
I business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 ofthe Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
i with any other business or financial organizations, finns, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
: official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or fmancial organization, finn or 
!
I 

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Affiliation or Connection witb any 
Other Business or Finaneial 

Prineipal 
Oeeupation or 

Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address 



i 

·~ ,....-". 

Busin. Contracts with Officers, Directors t.. Affiliates 

Company: 


For the Year Ended December 31, 


List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements· entered into during the calendar year 
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and 

I director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to 
!professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated. 
! 

Note * Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds 
. the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years. 

Name of Officer Name and Address of Identification of 
or Director Affiliated Entity Amount Product or Service 

I 
I 

I 

452 



------

Reconciliation ofGross Operating Revenues 

Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 


Co~any:,____________________________________________ For the Year Ended December 31, ____ 

r-Forthe current year, reconcileihe gross operating revenues is-reported on Page 300 of this-report with the 
gross operating revenues as reported on the utility's regulatory assessment fee return. Explain and justify any 
differences between the reported gross operating revenues in column (h). 

-~,---- ",-
(a) (b) (c) __ (d)___ (e) (f) (g) (h)

------ ---------

GrOll OperaliDg IDlenlale aud Adjusled IDlrastale Gross OperaliDg IDlenlale aDd Adjusled Inlrastale 

Line Description ReveDues per Sales for Resale Gross OperaliDg ReveDues per Sales for Resale Gross OperaliDg DilfereD~ 

No. Pae:e300 Adjuslmeab ReveDues RAFReturD AdjustmeDb ReveDues (d)· (g) 

I ITotal Sales to Ultimate Customers (440-446,448) 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 1$ 
2 Sales for Resale (447) 

------- -- ---------- r--
3 Total Sales of Electricity 
4 Provision for Rate Refunds (449.1) 

-- ----- ---

5 Total Net Sales of Electricity 

6 Total Other Operating Revenues (450-456) 

7 Other (Specify) 
8 
9 

~------ ------- r--- --~-------

10 Total Gross Operating Revenues $ $ $ $ - $ $ $ 
Notes: 

) 

~ u. 
w 

) 



Analysis ofDiversification Activity 
Changes in Corporate Structure 

Company: 

For the Year Ended Decemher 31, 

Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures and an 
updated organizational chart, including all affiliates. 

Date 



Analysis ofDiversification Activity 
New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies 

Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, . 

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated 
companies for the purchase, lease, or sale ofland, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The 
synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration ofthe contracts. 

~ 
--~~~~--~~------~I.Name ofAffiliated Synopsis of 


Company Contract 

(a) (b) 



Analysis ofDiversification Activity 
Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of$500,000 

Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000. 
Recurring monthly affiliated transactions which exceed $500,000 per month should be 
reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction 
even though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring" item for the 
period in which it occurs. 

Name of 
Affiliate 

(a) I 

I 

Description of 
Transaction 

(b) 

! 

Dollar 
Amount 

(c) 



Analysis ofDiversification Activity 
Summary ofA.ffiliated Transfers and Cost A.llocations 

Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative 
amount of $300 in anyone year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 

i organization, finn, or partnership identif'ying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved . 
•(a) Enter name of affiliate. 

; (b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 

(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 

(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or 


product is sold by the Respondent 

I(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 
,(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed 

I in column (c), Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

Total Charge for Year 
Type of Service Relevant Contract "p" 

Name of and/or or Agreement and or i Account Dollar 

Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "s" Number Amount 

i (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
=" 

457 



Analysis 0/Diversification Activity 

Assets 01' Rights PlII'Chasedfl'om 01' Sold to Affiliates 


Company:' 


FOl'the YeaI' Ended Decembel' 31, 


I 

I Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets. 

I I 


i Description I I Title I 

I ofAsset CostiOrig. Accumulated Net Book Fair Market Purchase Passed I 

IName of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation Value Value Price I YesINo 

I ~~~~~--~~--~~~~~~~--~~~-+--~~~-+--~~--~ I 

I I 


iPurchases from Affiliates: $ $ $ $ $ r 
I 


Total 

Sales to Affiliates: $ $ $ $ 



I 

.~ 

Analysis ofDiversification Activity ~ 
Employee Transfers 


Company: 


For the Year Ended December 31, 

! 

I List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate 
I company. 

Company Company Old New Transfer Pennanent 
Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary 

From To Assignment and Duration 



Analysis ofDiversification Activity 
Non-Tariffed Services and Products Provided by the Utility 

Company: 

For the Year Ended December 31, . 

Provide the following information regarding all non-tariffed services and products provided by the utility. 

Description of ~ Regulated or 
Product or Service non-regul!1ted 
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Definitions, this report fo~ ................•......••..•••....•......••.•....••....•••..••••..••..•..•....... iii 

Depreciation and amortization 

of cammon utility plant ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 356 
of electric plant ••••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 219 

336·3]7 
Directors ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 105 
D;scount an capital stock ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ 
Discount - premiUM on long·te~ debt •••••••••••••••••••••.••••••••••• ~ ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 256·257 
Distribut;on of .alaries end weges •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 354·355 
Dividend appropriations •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• .'•••••••••••••••••••••••• 1'1"19 
Earnings, Retained •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• "1·119 
Electric energy account ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••~ •••••••••••••••• 401 
Environaental protection 

expenses •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 431 
facilities •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 430 

Expenses 
electric operation and ..intenance ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 320-323 
e-lect~ic operation ...:I ..inteNt1C:e, s..-ry •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.••••• ~ •••••••• 323 
unamortized debt ••••••••••••••.•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 256 

Extraordinary property losses ••••••••••••• ~ ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 230 
F; l ir'M.J rl!ClUi r--.ts, this res:x:>rt fON •••.•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• i· ii 

General description of construction overhe.a procedure •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 211 
General info~tion ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 101 
instructions for·~filing the FElt Fon. 1 ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• i-i" 
Generating plant statistics 

hydroelectric (large) ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 406-407 
pumped stora.. (large) •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 408-409 
s.all plants •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 410·411 
st...-electric (large) ••••••.••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ; •••••••••••••••••• 402-403 

Hydro-electric generating pl8nt statistics •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 406·407 
Identification ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••'•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 1 
Importent changes during year ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 101-109 

Inc:cne 
statement of, by deper~ts •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 114-117 
statement of, for the year (see also revenues) •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• '14-117 
deductions, interest on debt to associated cOMpenies •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 340 
deductions, miscellaneous .-ortizat;on ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••••••••••• -340 
deductions, other inca.. deduction •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 340 

deductions, other ;nterest charges •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 340 

Incorporation infon.etion : •••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 101 

Installments received on capital stock •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 252 
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IlDex (tonti~) 

'lite Mo. 


Irterest 

c~r..., on debt to ...OCl.ted c~;es •••••••.••••••••••••••••••••• ~ •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 340 
ch.rges, other •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• :540 
ch.rges, paid on long-lena debt, ~es, etc•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 256-257 

Invesu.t1ts 
nonutility property .....•..•................•.................•...•...•...••..•••.•••••••••••...•.•.•••.•.. 221 

subsidl.ry ca.p8nies •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 224-225 

Invest-.nt tu credits. acc...,lated deferred 266-267 
La~. excerpts applicable to this report fona iy 

List of schedules, this report fo~ ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 2-4 
Long·te~ debt •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 256-257 
losses • Extr.o~;nary property ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 230 
Materiels and supplies •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 227 
Meters and line transfo~rs •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 429 
Miscellaneous gener.l expenses ••••••••••••••••••• ~ •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 335 
Notes 

, to bIIlence sheet .................................................•...•.•••••..•.•.••..••.•••••.•••...•.... 122-123 
to statanent of ch.nges" in finenci.l position ••••••••.••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 122-123 
to statanent of inca.e •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 122-123 
to stat..."t of ret.ined ..rnings ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 122-123 

Nonutility property ....................................................•.•.....••...•..••..••..•...• .••..•... 221
~ 

Nucle.r fuel ..teriels •••••••••••••••.••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 202-203 
Nucl..r tener.tina plant, stetiatfcs ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ •••••••••••••••• 402-403 
Number of Electric Deper~t e.ployees ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 323 
Officers and officers' sal.ries ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 104 

Operat i 1'18 
expenses - electric ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 320-323 

expenses • electric (~ry) ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 3Z3 
Other 

paid-in c~it.l ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 253 
donations received f~ stockholders ••••••••••••••• _•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 253 

capic.l stock ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 253 
.ilcell.~' ~i·d·in capital ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 253 
reduction in par or stated value of c~it.l stact ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 253 
regulatory as..ts ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ •••••• 232 
r-.ulacory l;ebilities •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 271 

OYerheld, tonStruction - electric ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 217 
P••kl , .antftly, ~ ~~ •••••••••••••••••••••••••~ •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 401 

PlWlt, cc..on utility 
~l.ted provisiart for depreci.t;., .................................................................... . 356 

8CCf.Ii lit i art .ctj\a~ts ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.••••••••••• 356 

.llocated to utility .,...~ts •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••••••••••••••••••.•••••••••••••••••••••• 356 

ca.pleted constructian not cl..sified ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ ••••••••••••••••••••••••• 356 

construction work in prOlr................................... , •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 356 

expenses •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 356 

held for future use ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 356 
in service •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 356 

l••sed to others •••••••••••••••••••••••••.••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 356 
Plant det••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 217-21. 
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lIDO (Continued)
Schedule 

Plant • electric 
eccla.llated provision for depreciation ..............................••..•.....••..•••.••...•...•.....•.... 
construction work in progress •••••••••••; ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
held for future use ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
in service •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
l...ed to others ••••••••••••••••• ~ •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

..ortizetion and depletion C~~) •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Pollution control facit i ties, eccla.llatlld deferred 

inca.. tax•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Power Exch.nees ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Preaiu. .nd discount ~ l~·te~ debt •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Preaiu. on capita' stock •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Prepeid taxes ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Property· Loss.., extr.ordinary •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
p~ storage ..,.rating plant statistics ••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Pur~sed power (including power exchanges) ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Reacquired c.pita' stock ••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ ••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
• eacquired lona·tena debt ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Receivers' certificates ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ ••••••• 

fMaa Feder.l i~ t ..................................................................................... 

Regulatory COIIIDi ••ion expenses deferred ...•••..••.......••.......•••..••..••••.••..••••.••..•••...•...••...•.. 
Regulatory ca..ission eapenses for year ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
lese.rch. developMent 8nd ~tretion activities •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

..artization r...~ Feder.l ............................................................................. . 
appropriated •••••••••••••••• ~••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
st.t..-nt of. for the year •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
un.ppropriated •• ~ ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Revenues - electric operating •••••••~ ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Sat.ries 8I"d wages 

di rectors hi.. •••........••............•...•....•....•.........•.••...••••.••....•...•.•.••...••...••..••• 

distribution of •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
officers' •••••••••••••••••••••••~ ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

S.les of electr;city b¥ rate schedules •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
S.lea - for resele •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Salv.ge - nuclear fuel ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••••••••••••••••••••• 
Schedules. this repor~ fo~ ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

exchange registr.tian ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
holders end ¥ati", poMer5 ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Stateaent of cash Flows ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
St.t.-ent of inca.. for the ,.ar •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••; •••••••••• 
State.ent of ret.ined ..~i"18 for tne peer ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Ste~electric generating plent st.tistics •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Stack l;abilitv for conversion •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Subst.tions ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Supplies· ..terials 8nd •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
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l.Er (Continued)

Schedultt '8ftt 110. 

h."es 
accrued end prepaid 262-263 

charted during year 262-263 

on inca.!, ,,' ~il"ed end acc~lated ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• Z34 


2n'2n 
reconc:lliatlon of net inca.e with taxabltt inca.! for .••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 261 


Transformers. line' electric ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 429 

Transmission 

lines edded du~i", ye.r ...•..................•............•....•.....•...••..••..••.•.•....••••..........• 424'425 

lines statistics •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 422-423 

of electricity for others ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• :sza·:s:so 

of electricity by others •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 332 


un.:.rt i zed 

debt disCCU\t ...•..•..••.....•....................•.......•.•..••.•..•....•....•.•....•..•.•..•......•..•. 256-Z57 

debt expense •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 256-251 

~iUM on deqt •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 256'257 


unrecovered PI~t and Refulatory Study Costs •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 230 
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